
_r\;;}_¢|r \l\ I \ f\ '\|».).)' |'l~i'\.\ -1-".n.A'$ U H!) K» >(\|'.hk'v|.Ml\-d|\ ii‘ \\\\l r-uh‘ w!\.\| F!‘ m Jli MM "‘<\>:-.1 W1 in-17\||||\ \\-|‘.I'\1N.>4i\(r-\.\|') >'\('(.m' ('1' (>l'>\| ff»! \J).|'r\\. w- I |\-‘H .».m\;\<< L.(' 0N'°f f \4,\i,
-4»- -.'.---- ir,,r~-_...-- ..,,-»i‘.---

,.\.i<'iI;'iI'J ii;
'>

is

fi % e s%M =2’ i -2: :_- W
$5; IQ”:
1:1
1'i= ., W ., M. V. . \v
».-J sf ii 1/? w Jr‘ 1- iv is"?-'2; "z 1 “ »i ‘M 1'1-*1‘ M-6: »;...:;.i§ V1 M w xii M <n...1~.;-'1" '1'?‘
iii '\'|>..¢41<7.'%."‘§§¢ s.....~i=....v‘M.i».¢:w;. ..*.=».'>.’3...1~.:a.=i s./.“».--\-~;:; .1.‘ 4%. ‘Fig M -
Ni Z

’~.
,_ : T15",35*-:

FE ‘<5 5-},
§a£'*:

_§=_§§§';€Z-§§.~:F1€e:-1=:~§z-*

w$1
ii:

Regular Meeting: Thursday, September 4, 2014; '7 :00 pmPi;

,=:~::;=.>y_§.>§:.~<<,,_~._-.<._

’§—;‘\T-‘T557

_ _ _ _ _ iii
Marine City Fire Hail: 200 South Parker Street, M2-Zl!‘iIl{-3 City

vii???
'%E;;';\-V. _.\.1;-.-WV

I'W55‘iiFR=1%;;I;2sass:;m:;;;.:;z<&2;;g;r;;.s:5:9:331;1:;;;;s;;;;;;;:.;;:;;sts;ss;;;.\.W~W..~.W..~ \A\¢.l-MI‘(J)WKI).».\d -av»-in. \\¢'1)\ W 1!"-I MMIHI M». m.,.m. I) \\)w\>uY WM}! hm »u.M>-'5 M.\W>m~.'¢£>;<s;1;iJ:¥??5§’W
1. CALL TO ORDER

L2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND Pl,EDGE OF Al.M-PIGIVANCE

3. ROL!,CA.l..L: Mayor Raymond Sl<0mr(:zyI<; COIfI1i'I'1i:3Si0I“£€!I"S 'i‘errance Avery,
Elizabeth Hendriclc, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, David L. Simpson, ]&lmE2S L.
Tm*n.er; snc1,Git':y Manager Joim Galmr

4-. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residems are welcrome so aciciress the (fifty Comrnissiori. Please state
mwne and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENl)A(Ac1ditions / Deletions]

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ August 21, 2014‘

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Business License ~ Right Choice Logistics, LLC
B. Busimaass l...icen.se ~ Great I..akes Arts & Antiques, LLC (location change]
(I. Special Event ~ Heritage Days

'3]. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Board Appoimzment ~ Histm"i(:al C.0mmissin'n

‘Tim (§it;y0FMa|'i|1e City L'.r)rn|;|Ii(:$ with the ADA. Should inclivicluals with clisabiiities require special aids, please contact the City Cleric. 303
Squth Water Street, Mz|rima City, Micjliigmi -‘I-8()I_-IE}, 'l‘i:1epl1r;|1e 81!}-Ti5I§~[i8'_EH), 4-El ilmlrs prim‘ to the :;ci1¢-cluh-1-d mt.-eting. Page 1



B. Prayer Before Meeting

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbu.1'sements, including Payroll ~ $807,595.54’

12. CITY MANAGER'S R.IiiPUR'.I"

13. COMMISSIONER PRWILEGE

14. ADJOURNMENT

The City of Marine City compiles with the ADA. Shaultl indivitluals with disabilities require spatial aids. please trm1tac\'.the City (Hark. 303
South Water Street, Marine (Iity, Michigan 4-B039. Telephone B10-765-£3830. ll-El hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page Z



City of Marine City
City Commission
August 2 1, 2.01.4

A regular meeting of the Marine City Corrzrnissioli was lnelcl on "l"hursclay, A.u.gust 21, 2014,
in the Fire Hail, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Mich.igan, and -was called to order by
Mayor Sl<otarc';.1.yl< at 7:00 ]’JIT1.

After obser‘vi11g a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Sltotarcezylt,

Present: Mayor Skotarczzyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Simpson
and Turner; and, City Clerk Baxter

Absent: Commissioner Meli; City Manager Gabor

Communications

Tile following communications were received:

I Michigan Municipal heagtle Annual l\/looting Notice
I Metropolitan Planning C(}l"i'll1'ilSSlOt1 ~ Regional Compreliensive l51<.:or\on"lic

llleveloprnent Strategy.

Motion by Connnissioner Lovett, SEC0l‘llilIZN."l by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
coznmunicz-1tions anti place them on file. All Ayee. Motion Carriecl.

Public Comment

No resiclents adclressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

The order of New Business items were switched, as follows:

I item #l1—l~"" ~ lrlistoric District Presentation/ lfiiscussion is now item #1'l~A.
"' item #11-A ~ Marine City MEDC Grant Project is now Itern #1143.

1



1» Item. #11~B -- Resolution ~ Authori?.ecl Signatory on State 'l"ru.nltline Maintenance
Contract is now Item #11.~C.

'" Item #11~C ~ liesolution — State Trunkline Maintenance Supervisor is now Item
#114).

" ltern #114) ~ Resolution -- Opposing the Construction of a Nuclear" Waste
Repository in the Great Lakes Basin is now Item #711.-E.

M Item #}.1.-E ~ Paperless Agenda Packets is now Item. #11.-F.

Motion by Commissioner" Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson. to approve the
Amended Agenda, presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Conunissioner Lovett, sec:on<;lecl hy Connnissioner Avery, to approve the Minutes
of the Regular City Connnission Meeting held August '7, 2014-, as presented. All Ayes.
Molxion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

'" l)epa'rtmental Activity Reports

" Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report 81 Agenda Packet

I Business License ~ Dollar Tree

Motion lay Conmnissioner Lovett, seconded by Connnissioner Simpson, to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented, and place it on file. All Ayes Motion Carried.

Public Hearing

Mayor Skotarc"1.yl< opened the Public Hearing to receive public comments for and against;
the Marine City MEDC Facade Grant Project at 7:07 pm.

No residents addressed the Commission.

Mayor Slrotarcaylt closed the Public Hearing at 7:08 pm..

2



New Business

Historic District Presenration/Discussion

Representatives from the Historical Connniission addressed the lfioard and reconnnended
an Ordinance that would repeal the existing Historic District Restoration Coniinission. 'l"hi!-L;
Ordinance was previously introduced. to the City Commission on 2/1?./2012, and, voted on
at the November 15, 2012 meeting, where the motion ultimately failed.

Iudy White explained because the current Historic District Ordinance that currently exists
has no penalties, no disapproval power and no Ordinance device for protecting the current
historic district, it is the goal of the Historical Commission to educate the Board and the
public that the proposed ordinance is vital to protecting our historic lancl.mari<:s.

Commissioner Simpson thanlted the Historical Comrnissiorn for the extensive work and
detailed overview of the Ordinance. He said the new Ordinance would put necessary policy
and procedure in place.

Commissioner I-lendriclc said Marine City doesn't need the new Ordinance as people are
taking care and maintaining their home. She said the proposed Ordinance was a cost issue
and she doesn’t see a need for more details and another layer of government.

Cornrnissioner Lovett said the Historical Connnission is looimig to protect the Historic
District we have, which is 300 Broadway. In addition, any further Historic ilistrict would
have to come before the City Commission for approval.

Coinnnssioner Turner said the purpose of the proposed Ordinance is not meant to force
residents into a district, but to safeguard one of our historic landmarl~:s.

Mayor Sitotarezyk said he agrees that there is a need for a new Historic Ordinance. l-le said
there is no point in having a Historical Commission with the current Ordinance - there is
no power. Mayor Sk.otarcayl< said. the current Ordinance is inaccurate, "inappropriate and
hasically useless. The proposed Ordinance would give our Historical Commission the
ability and power to do something.

The Board, at this time, asked to have the proposed Historic Ordinance sent hack to City
Attorney Iarnes Downey for review and, upon its completion, be reintroduced.

Marine City MEDC Grant Project

3



Motion by Commissioner Lovott, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve a
Resolution to adopt the Marine City MEDC Grant Project, presented; Resolution #0l.3~l4~.
All Ayes. Motion (Iarrietl.

Resolution ~ Authorizeti’ Signatory on State 'I'rzml'tIine Maintenance Contract

Motion by ilotnrnissioner Lovett, second.eci by Commissioner Turner, to approve a
Resolution to name lohn M. (labor Autborizecl Sign.at;ory on State Trunltline Contract.
ecstatic #2il'l4»~0366, as presentecl; Resolution #(l16~14~. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Resolution ~ State Trunkllne Maintenance Supervisor

Motion by Commissioner i-ientlriclt, seconded by Connnissioneif Sitnpson, to approve a
Resolution to name Micrhaei ltrich. State Trunltline Maintenance Supervisor, as
}Jl‘E1*St‘!Y1lIECl; Resolution #014~1.41. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Resolution ~ Opposing the Construotion of o Nuclear Waste Repository in the Great
Lakes Basin

Motion by Conitnissioner Simpson, seeonciecl by Commissioner i--lenclriclt, to approve a
Resolution Opposing the Construction of a Nuclear Waste Repository in the Great Lakes
Basic, as presented; Resolution #015-14-. Ayes: Sltotarczylt, l-lontlrick, Lovott, Simpson,
'l‘urner. Nays: Avery. Motion Carried.

Paperless Agenda Pockets

Mayor Skotarczylt provided a pl‘l(.)lI(lgl‘Elpl1 of one-year of paper i"ettelvod from City
Corntnission agentla pacltets. He also proviciecl quotes for two tablets to show the
affordability of moving forward with the paperless agenda option. Comniissioner Avery
statetl that he did not feel ttomfortable with the paperless agenda packets and it was
decidetl that a paper packet could be made available to him.

Motion by Commissioner l-lentiriclt, seconded by Commissioner Sinnglson, to instruct City
Manager Iohn (labor to move forward to put together a plan to purchase tablets for Board
Members. All Ayes. Motion Carried. .

FlNAl\lClAL BUSINESS

Disbm'.serner1 ts

4



Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner ‘Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $576,9'?2.05, as presented. Roll Cali
Vote. Allliyes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for luly, 201.4-, and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

City Manager’s Report

No report given; City Manager on vacation.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner llendriclt congratulated the Maritirne Days Board Members for a great job in
providing an event that is important to the community.

Commissioner Lovett wished teachers and staff success in the upcoming school year. She
requested a moment of prayer prior to City Commission meetings.

Mayor Skotarc:z.y'i< thanked volunteers who have worked to malte the gardens around town
beautiful this sunnner. lie also complimented the fire department for their display of
flowers.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner l-lentlrick, seconded by Commissioner l...ovett, to adjourn at 53:23
pm. AllAyes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

5





SE22‘-5

City of Marine City, Michiga;%‘°fj‘”a*“%‘@‘5“Y
303 S. Warm" Street, Marine City, Mi1:higan 48039

A N011-Refundilbifi I3¢'u7|~ZgI'v.‘mnL1 Check Pee Due at Timtl 01' Filing Application
$10.00 Due per Each flat:!q;§z“u\1nd(Ih&'clc

DI;}y,gsjm.s; lnfggjgggggflggl:

Busilwsfi 1‘~Ir¢r11~H:_.._.w}‘~ig>M.i,“‘“=_235‘~:¢:>,‘.\'". ""5_ mmmmmM. _
Busimss Acklress: 1%-n V _c;1 _ _
1m-Ph@n@=BM Y»-$;x....... PM Ia-Mm‘?’~‘"%s"‘*“%‘““‘E§fL1;3M
Dr::=.crip1;i0r1 of Busin e:;$: /‘¢***'~')'_VV_{fggf§vj;\;,gw§',v_h__ 1"-u '1; pg -Q 2'1] ___________________________ ______W___W

(Jprm Date (Subject toapproval]: ,,,, Non-Profi|.': Yes Q5)
Number0f'En1pl0yees:FuilTirm: _________M l’art'I‘in1ce____,_,:,,,,,,,_ # offieats " __,_,,M
Hcmrs of Operation: Frum Q 2 "'3 *7 ,,,,,,,,,“tot 5 p“"'\ _____________\@,»<fII*6ZS'b<I‘hQ3 S S'5! Q 1-\

Ownership: Ehiorpuration lfiimlividuul UPa1't:rm|'shipE!’LI.£) l'.3Limited
l’artnership

Cm"p0ratim1 Naxn|2:_____,,,%,,~§w%5’\‘- ‘='~\"‘“3HWm£\»$§§3é:\‘P"'5 Hi _______________

Stat&'I':=1x ID: 1"“; =2-A7 Fmtlerzxi ID: _______ __HM____________m__

Value: of Initiai Stock amcl Equipmm1t:$,_,, ,,,______________

 mmm (Must Pmvm‘e Copy ofGave:-nrmmz Is.-med Photo Idant'|‘fi1'_'ati0n)‘I:

Nam: J3... .".§;.":=:¢.=..;:.>L..h.;I“it1~"r= ..........I)-
Add ress: ""13IE\._,§H_§{'_MM_8- “£5 Watt _,,,,,__ Phone: ' “ __________ _

City: '\““\ L _,_ sum W1-I _ Zip:
Driver's License #1 _fi'''' ‘:1 l |||||||||M__

Namw ...................-.._"l‘itl¢: _._............Mi.........................._

Rm ‘-J3i.

Address: ___,_,_,MM,_,,,m,___i_____m,,_,HW, Phone: __ ,, __
City: ” . _ Staw: __ Zip: M..M_i
IJz"iv¢-.\r's License: #: __ ___________ . __ M, __

I

Q



I3 ui! cli ng Owner: _______ 51773‘-_"_‘f’l‘\§' 3*‘? ’\

l\c1t1r:2ss: Z ,,,,,, ................ .._.. . . . .
State: ‘M‘\ ,,,,,,,,,,,,, __ Phone: M___N_[_&*_ {"“’“‘-—

Iimefgegijy Contact []3fp|;g1p

Mamie: Eli-r."“~”‘*" _ Y Y ..........IFWOW Phomm..... ,,,,
Name:M,,,,,,,“W. .. . _ V V l?‘hc1r1cv:_____,_W,.,...........................................W

£i!aJ;m.$J.QmimJ.m
l‘Jan1t::______,_,__,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,M___________,_ Phone:
Adciress: i____,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,M_____"_,fi_.

STRI-2l";'|‘ crrv s1'm"|a 21 P
l.ist:anyFlammable0r’I'0xicMatei*Ials Storediniiuildirig __ _ V __

Prnvvilli: Irflplirzt uiany nr:v:u:is:11'y pnperwurk for hamarclmis smbstatices from any outside agencies.

1-ms 11-us isiiiii“ii?Z§§'§m'§“i"i§§i5W}m:““§§Ht§i]§¥'i§Y, s'11?i§'i"x§: ANI)/UR 1**1@:1mm\1,
LICENSING‘ REQiJIRI%lM!iLN'l‘S w1ii§:m:1>'i*0 cowinuct aroma 1sus11~uzss':

= YE .

APl’LlCAN'l"S INITIALS: M _-m-mm-ww -|a.~|»i|am.»~.~.|.“.~...¢_i.ii.~..i...ii.~
-a-11-H<1w-v»w»|-vI‘a-mm»v.~|m-mm-»|-».m-¢....1H.“-»;=;- - . . . .9-VI~~~~~~~uv-Wm.-\

Plflviflt! mfiiiis tlfatly ul;ht'.r§,§01re|'nn1ental licenses needed to conduct ynur h1.l$i11fl*$£,

Special Instructions for Ptilice and Fire Departments: _,

Is there hart!-surface parking for this business? Y,e'§’ No

Are you inde~btc-cl to the City for anything? mmmmWWW_____________________MH_M____

I Iierehy certify that I am the owner, or mn authoriated to act on behalf of the
owner, of the ab0ve~de-scribed |Jli.Sh‘l(!SS. I further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a trim and lmrmct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocatitm or suspension of this
license. /,7”

.... _
Signature & Title ofApph‘::nnt Dated

12



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. Watm" Street, Marine City, Michigzm 48039

Re-gis ' _atim'1 Farm

Biisinvss Nani@=m ' ‘Y .... Lug" V
Bilsiness/\dc1i"@ss: ____ i":gQ%' WWWWWWw_‘§,f‘;{}g,wL_;>_.'§j._Qi1’.. __

rm. Phonfii Tam 51¢ "79-‘\ \‘#>?;2M E-J~Mail: Vfiiié,-~ 3-iiiciw ~» ~11 K“-~19@i»‘5 '*"""‘ i

 £9mast.m£qtniati‘Qii iA!'!.'_r_ismr.,i1ieI " '
Nelrne: ,,,,,,,,MQ§i>\3;»i»(f_k5{C_ __ Pi\Oii€:u_,H_h:‘§§;___£;>_\b‘

NH1fl¢1i___W...................m Phrmc: W.................5 

(')wnci"ship: EIC0i~pc»i':itioi1Ililiidiviciual iIJPartr1ei"siiip~EI”Tfi.(3 El Limitercl
i"z1|-tnersliip

.QMlX1iiiZ_l.D.ii_i_i.hilLD_¥"i ' n =
Naliw .......L““\““ "" 'l’iii@=
Ac1cii“ess:_‘"i‘E-':l\"\* ‘?»rHi;;*;-m‘_§§%-m§§.“_§§|___A__ Piwne: ________”___._

cm/: *1fl;>. _-W..m.i..,siar@= A111zii»=_%E¥1;:§l..........
Driver's Licrrrwi-~ #= .......__€

Mamiv ' ‘F ff '- iI£Qm 
Nainazm M 1,1-1.t'1;.--'-E[L ‘[ jI‘it1e: .\{‘*'\.»~~I&"-“-‘¥;’§\Z-in _ __ _MMMI 1 'WfllWl ..

Address: i-133ml‘-‘1i0i"ie: Q51 _

Ciiyi State:_.M\i'.1‘I.)-.iL_i....... > l> V, Zip: Lilgi-T-""i*1_
D1-iver’:; liictrnae #: ~~~~~~___,m_M%i_V .

i-ioiir.-:ufOpe:rai:ini1: l""r0|"n “fig, V tu __m@[fl”;@@}1<§i11-S S

List any Flainmable or 'I‘0!-tic Materials Stored in Buiidiiig ___ N ____N

 PWfl............................._._a.____.................................li 
P'l”01-fidl: cnpiuii OF any Ilecessnry papi:rworlt for hazardous suhiitancus frnm any nutsifllzi agem','i¢';:;_

4



/‘ ll-

Special lr|sti'L1c:i"|nns Fm" Pnlicc amtl Fire Deparlmcnlrsz _______________

This registration is in E1CC()l‘iIiEJ:l'l£2£-‘: with the Marine! City (I<'Jd(-: £)FUrdina:1cc'.s, and the
standards and Ciiwltiitibiis as stat Fortli in 5-':ll'ili£'. Business registration is I'e!l:]uir“t!d
annually". There is no charge for this registration, and you will be mnilczi your
tnrrciit years business license upun returning the ccmiplsteti r'sgistrat'ion Form to;

City of Marine City
303 South Water Strcct

Marine City, Michigan ~'i'303i9

Contact City Ci@l‘i{-‘,i,)iflfi<‘Sl Katie: at 810-765~Bil3U with any qi1i‘!i§liiUIlS you may have.

..,a~l.41-~»-~»--- -,.----—*““ .,»;:L ~ ~ ~., V.... VVVVVVV Z521 / ’+*__
ignattrre Datetl

cw. .~..;' v\f4_S,_
m‘uumunmmm ,,mm

Title

5



City of Marine City, Michigan
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan ll-8039

fIOMMERClAl,— INDUSTRIAL I-‘l.flil,lC BUIl..lJ1NGS — FA['Ill..i’l‘iES

Biisiimss Name: .....__‘l\L;Q"€==_.._S:§‘§§;'ll.i.i;i..X:ii:EI5§__.éL£“:'_................................... ,
ii1zsinossAtir.ire$s: Q WWWW 1_f\*-"<_R‘? _'~_1s-J____W

' . -, - ' . ' .' . ""‘)-I , i-- - . - ' . . . -' :‘
Hus. Phone: <'iE$c»? ':=*i'>"T ___________"Fax: Fgfg.Q 735- ii-'02“ !£~MaiI:,‘R-'%"i"i-"\"'3""43=‘~i<i[cf-;{’l.€-c'“"1 J“

Nearest intersection; K3 rx vdwwii !"'=\"\$I3L ‘ix Wmmmmmmmm____

'l'yr1t* of Flurillivflrii iW,{€§f)V.L..’.=f.I‘ :‘ ‘"5 _.,,............... L......................___
Hours 0F0pt!i'alili)n: From 1§H5g§;;};§__ to ,,,,,,_ iwciili ii; S S

Owno1':]Q,~; ‘§-Xi:-»'-i-\_\ "Bus TX: E3 FILE’! iii-ionic:’|"X: Q’ EPIC-~ 7"} U0 J-7-i

Mi?\'11*iZ@l'= _€-k..,.Li2.l~s.;a~.._,_ism= TX: ..E'i§§;i§‘J.§..§£"'K;i'il)l!1t! no,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,___i
Othcr:,_____ m_,l'ius TX: ___,,i-ionic TX: _"""""""W

Mwmniic *'- " “ "
Nam<1=J!T:as;i:.bit': 1~.._.i..,.,.m.M, P11on@=m,,..£'2-£if£Z_'nZQ"l_
Name-= H~_~.._V"sis Is. W..............toi=:~=m-=:_,i'@@~
Name:_____M___ _,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,__,_ Pl1ono:,__ F_____w

Nlgl1tAl:n'm? N0

Alarm Cwtrw=y:_./1/¢Ld:...,,...=f%i.&;a"_<1%2n.'+14‘ M...............__-i_.o.,...............-.
Night Liglits; N0 Motion Activator]; NO

‘ii‘U. ~E. c

iiaitotmiiiccimnniiistnimjtiaaaco
Date Dsscrip tlon

15



City of Marine City, Michigan
..........,.1§,.‘2”.3.W.§,¢...E:‘.i5*,!%*=1r* Mam ¢**1t_1YII48"39 1!

anvlimivn !
— ---W-4--W»-“.._... .....».»|--W-m===-=»-|w|======~“».=;:___ . . ___1__._.. V V _ V _ _ __HMW____"W,"vvvvvvvvWNW______‘hill,

B:!sim>.S$ lnforumtiun:

~=-m¢:6_w1L ‘-2? LL
Addms= / 5“-$>3_ $=-ME: imww_______________
Bus. Phtmci Fax: W-W_______________________~____ H~Mai1:'  MQmqP,

Description of Business: 5'1‘I/(1 Lu Y“?_____

#1    ...................IIMIHJH‘,

Bl Profit YeUpfifl Date (Subject to approv ): Q 1'15"”[Q Q Now 2 s @

Numbar of Elnployeesr Fu11'Tl‘imr: '1' Pan Time WmmmmmmM # of Seats: t
“nu->‘ _ ‘-_-'-I-1.Hours 0fO;u:rat1'on: From A,M A, A , '1"<:\__; MQETN T F S 3; may v~,,,,.,7

Ownership: l:JC'orporaIi0n C] Individual [:]Partnership MLLC QLimitecl Partmzrship

Cvmvrflfion Nam ................... . .
Slaw Tax Ir»:Lg- 7 "’5?:§m§MiZM Iwwr 11>: " ‘>5 $6
Value oflnitial Stock mad Equipment: $_W§M §

%%%% mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm % " N % %
Owner xnrorxi-iE¥i'<§fi? M

Address: Phone: 5 E5“ 2 I9 2

cm: _;C§U*-- M % Zip:_____M__
Driver's License #: #9??? / _

Nam" . TM . . cf» .<.-= _. ___. ....._..=;...,.m.W_.M.M
Adair 1 I S mmmmmmmM__W_mWw Plmnra: A M

'v'I'WIrW-I\'v-v'Hl """"‘v'IM-MM-A-M-u -T mmmmrvlwllflu.

CW1 _ . .. .. $*@1'=1 3iP= __
Driver's Licflnfifl #; ___-ff“:-ZMQQ "95 795“7 (USE BACK OF PAGE n= NEEDED)



Building em-= I iiii
A<1dT¢$$1_:'-+\xLC______W

State; flfl Zipzt Phone: m_§’,fQ - Q '- W/3%

Nflm@= .............................W-IF"!-'-'\-I-'Wl\l'-Ii Pres: 1?’/Q - on
Nflmfli f£.If’_ Y _ f5 Phone;

Alarm Company:

Name ...... ................. s Ph<m=:
oddrfiw .. .. . vv W._.snuzer cm’ 5'rA1'e' z|P

List any Fiamrn:-zble or Toxic Materiais Stored in Blmdillgi 54¢; U74 mmmmW

Provide copies of any necessary paperwork for hazardous substzmces from any outside agencies.

i fireflwliiirC()Pifi§S“Eii“F“Ki?i‘"s?”?t“5"'fii§‘éi‘1i"i§0#'ER1Y1\41:¢NTAL
CONDUCT YOXM BUSINESS

Special Imwusliwne for Folios and Fire Depaflmwrsr ______ ‘I , _ _ _

 ‘h..“|,~smn-m»»~»» - - » _ __ .mw»Hmmm.mww-ww&M~»%% 

Is there hard surface parking for this business? (vim NO

we >/<>»@=1=1¢1=wdw=h¢= fin or whine->    
I herby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to am on behalf of the owner, ofthe above-
described business. } further certify that to the best of my knowledge this is a true and correct
application and understand the falsification of this application is onuso for revocation or suspension of
this license.

#//_/UK
Signature & Title of Applicant Daie u



City of Marine City, Michigan
W____§_Q§ S. Water Marine Cigy M1 48039

[Security & Hazard Loeator Card]
CE$i§}i"1i/Tiiii(§iRi§§'ii§ii5U'STRIAL.-P1JB‘E;iiCf“§iJ”i”iL"if>“1’1"<1"fi3“”é"1FACILITIES

Name: (-1- Q Phone: 570 :9 Q

Address; /3:? fV- @€l)£~... ............ ....................._. CITY . . . Y _ MW‘?! ii‘? ZIP

Nearest Intersection: fo-e_w' $5?A’; _

TYPE Uf Businflsfii .. ._
|||| . ._ _ _ _

Hours of Gperation: From WWWWW___,“/M9mmmmM To W"/ _ MAT W T F S S)

owe:.:2E1:e,m§.eieMr;zM._M1ius- "rm/11> - we it/;.?;5“iTéE?i.Y.§e§ZeM;;Z”§:»"—?%»i "9
Manager: -if. Bus TX: $'?é '79 7' Pfmljffiome TX: _§-_j_‘§'_~ ff 3 (~ K/-52 O

Other: “w<;;_M_4\/-e 1"; Bus TX: 8/ 0 -V33-¢>Z'_§_~:1~1ome TX: 31 W -"?6I3<”*7 *1 5*‘ 7
Emergency After Hours Contacts

New      Phone .fi,h.~n..:e.4n..-.~_.2'..¢*,"»"~.? <:» we
Nefllei '@Q\-flhhllhlllMMMMMMMMMMMM .. _ . .. P1101151 ...............M__s_n._.H

NW6? ............ A» ................______wPh°fi¢I ...........MA 

NightAi#11"m1 N6“ "-m"'"1"“’ ""“""" J

Alm Commie/r_ N /Fl ........................ A o
Night Lights: @ no Motion Activated: was @§)

Safety and Security History/ilazsrd

Date Description

_ mm_m ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,“,W,,,_,M;,....... .. .. .._1.T--wwm|“.~m“nmm.“wuu._...._-



*

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MlCHlGAN
303 5. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 43039

it ls recornmenclecl that all applications be submitted to the City not loss than 90 days prior to the Witt of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 clays of receipt. The City of Merino City may impose rostrlctions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city For and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval oi Special Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-Clty sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.
-»—~~~~~~~~~~~~~4W'\.................“F0-----------------------------------------“MA-----Aw"-M......................MM-FAUAII-I-M............nw-llll»..,....................................-._,___¢.......-.»................».llllI-M------xv-A..........l\—!MMnhlMM-I......v-..........»

‘ .

! I -' 1 I Q '5ll ' - J zl '' "' ' " ---»-mm--nwwm.-n»-mmnmm IMIHMRMII um-w~mmm" IUNINIMIAIMIIVIRI u llIIIMlII'fl!'IlllHl1\Mluuuuuram-nllww----IMMAIIMUMIMNWIIIMAnnnnnlmwnnnunmlwwanwnflmmmmIFIIQMIFVWMMMMHNIUUMIIHIM

Applicant / Somistrr efEv"ent= .ti..

ls; Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? Yes X No W

Contact Person / Phone: i_¢_i'l _ ‘" H011 “l lxal low‘; :l"l l-'»l"”'li" oi
- - lo.

Contact Person E-Mail: i ti‘-li)__Q5E]%¢;l\Q00,Cl6llA"l__W,mm,_W_

On Site Event Manage!‘ / Phone: . ..
(Changes in this information must be submit]? to th City ‘k prior to the event.)



¥§ 5911

I)ate;_’Hours ofEvont:,,Ey;_j_;; -‘ £0‘ U"\ ' l { ff"1' if
sg 54:11.0. li-'37 .LC‘..L£?_!L..Q¢W -._ ‘" W ' w.€-§L.;r~ .-£j2....""f.I #1 Y
§;.temd1..e3,,?;L~L.§ rm A“ . .............__s___.__
Lflmtivfl <1 Ev‘¢mt= ._ W1

‘-- hh-Ail ' E H 6- <1 Y1
.........,_,.. ........,,_“... . __,,,_m__um,___w,,,___m__“___H_,:j_m_,_,____,

v

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes m__m__m NoA

Provide Detailed Description Of Event (attach additiorw! sheets & overhead diagram, 1]’applicable):
, _ __v_ .. _

~ " " " ' . . ....:.=r::n»r@n»an»n\-an--u_~_""::>_> " " > . . .. ....-.T;-.-.—;-Jmnmiuvmwe» -» -»

..awnwn-nw-wmwv:.::::.:.-sue-wmm-s:"" " ' ....Tmm-:..—._=mmw»»|»m.-_-_»- -» ~ - - _ — Ifl|Iqfl?,T.T_;T,?_';iIIlAWI\||4l|lM»{q

---~-:::v-vn-nmw-wwww-In-I-w-:-'>"'"" ' > ~ ' . . .........ww.=;wvmmmmsw@|@ 

Will street closures be necessary? Yes X N0 ,,,,MAW“

If yes, include e detailed map and indicate the (late and time for closing and re-opening,
infiludills sewn and t@fl1‘d0Wl1- £m J (3 f-Q

5
' Wing)“

Are utility hook~ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes No M,,,,,,,,,,,M,“
(May impact tom! cost ofevent}

§fffif5e‘“‘°”&T§“@E"m§§’”Z%€£*i“F§l§Q”L15£%35§Q“J°””CL\’T"5§”L‘“L%‘.M.M    
0 0

mwemlJnm =

1.. Applicant}Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. 'l‘otalcove1'age must be sufficient to cover possible exposure

| |



with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered liigh].

i. If liquor is being: served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate [may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must he the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must he named as an "Additional insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant’s/Sponsor's
g;_;eneral liability policy as "Additio|1al lnsured’s".

F. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “Hold l-larrnless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant,/'Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attaclietlj.
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

Insurance Provider: 41, 3-Ii‘ Q”) ViC,

Amount ofCoveragei?,l:r,,QQ_§ff_,,..Q_{{§—l., ,. ., ,. >11 >> , . .. H

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of insurance/;{rovicIer: ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,0;.,,,,,,,,,,,
i;}_Q£ .. ll-¢£,r’t¢Z-FllllllH _. MCf» H __

£0/3 E A,/Miliille __ M~ ‘F - .» ill .......mmm.mM.£‘_S:d~tllfi:L~ taj  ‘cw is ~3:lfil.~i?‘..
(Attach Copy 0fCert"i]“icmfe oftiobility Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall he subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

indicate ll of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: Q
Indicated # of Iiandicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: ,M____,,_,,L



Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

Ascending Eel Q §g.1;_§;tiple:

1. CITY SPONSiTJRl¥.I) I-lVl£N'I‘S: The City of Marine City is responsible For 100% ofcosts.

QZDCO-Sl’0NSOlZEli EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs. _

3. NON~~PROFlT EVEN"i‘S: Sponsored by a currently certified lRS 501C (3) Non-Profit’
Organization. The sponsor is responsible For 1.00% of costs effective Ianuary 1, Z012.

4-. FOR l”ROFl'l‘ EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 1,00% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The iinel amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

I 'l‘l1ere have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of claniaged property.

~ Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organisers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
clays their application being approved. They will be billed For the remainder of the AC'l‘UAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty [30] days of the invoice date will result in
clenial of application the following year.

As the authorizeci agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
ofMarine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

itttttttt M iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiA-A ti
Signature Date

| * * “ F ‘ * I



Iistiniatetl Costs: $i______W___m_,__"__m_____________Mm__________“WM

Hold l~larmless Agreement

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

Marine City, Ml ii-8039

{;ll'}% l agrees to indemnify and hoid harmless The City
\..

of Marine City from any and all liability, defense CZ<)$'i.'S, including other fees, loss or damage,

that the City of Marine City may sl.il’l’eI.‘ as e result of claims, tlemancls, costs, or judgments

ii Q t " D "ageiiiist it, or arising from (Name oi’evont)__ ,,,,_-,Q,l,,,,,,,, ,,,,,, _ .

i--H ‘\

In addition, til‘ Ll l'li7llagrees to provide the City of Marine City a

Certii'i<;:ate of Insurance naming the City of Marine City as an “Aticlitional insured" in an

amount of not less than the maximum exposure ofthe City of Marine City.

@el;»e cca. ,_________,W it-.S . L n Lo -<i'.._y_
Print Name (Rep of Applicant/Sp ' r) Print Name [Rep of insurance Carrier)

.....................ccccccc__
Print Title Print "Pith;etc Qhey
Si nature A Si re

% ~— at -< ,cms-lt,:ras.ec»;s£csccMcs__
l



-»---"""“'"q r=remu-4 or» In: A5;
Afgfipp §

“ "rHi&3 i“§l§i"’i"'i'"i':5|'éi'-i'\'"'Pé 13 lsausn AS A MATTEHOIE INFORMATION only AND cunwarm N0 RIGHTS wow THE CERTWIGATE HOLDER. Tms V
1 CERTIFIBATE was NOT MFIRMATWELY on NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND QR AMER THE flovmmee AFFORDEEJ BY Tl-IE Poucles
1 amow. mus CERYIFICATEE ow lnsumucm DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |s$u|ma trmunfiflls), AUTHURIZEQ
L_.E?FR.?3'?"T*T'VE “R. P?iQ'7?U¢ER- AN" THE ¢ERT|P1¢AT*.5.HPF—.°E'F.-.._.. .. .. .. . 1

.1

|MF5i§nR§T If tha certificate holder ls ‘an ADDITIONAL INSURED. the pwlltzyfluu) mum be endormntl. If suE|H0r5A"t10N I8 WAIVED, flubjev:-t m
tho torms and cunulmons 0|‘ thu policy, oumaln pollciim may mquire an eridoraament A atutenmnl on this cortlfiuate does nut mnfm‘ IIQMIS IO ‘lhfl
uartificate holdar in lieu uf much andumumunflg) _ _ M____"_m=mfl:_____"___‘__V___________:m______;____V___: __ H, :______:__ H H

M 3 2;g3$;$;=*nmm5mA M W "5 W15400 Wm,..,= min; ““ ” 53$-7764501 ..§§fi3.'.1{q..w;z';r,§flL_-,..-v.-.,..........-...-....-...1.w§,..@Q@§;.Z2t§i§sa1w._.
Eaatpolnta, MI #3021
ohn Vandunbusauhez »i~5'E’?§'fiw§= Ww=hHQ955115591:1,_____________________,____ _,,,.W_

................ _-fiE!'.--_.

..1@§a1-1@§¢=¢\!~L'a=fi §u!an§2.§:a....,.......,,. .
INQIURER El ;

...............lI!lI\lIWII‘WI\FVII'FWIFI'I'I'I—_i ______._______.-
fi.?£§.EBR.,§v.v..W,,.v,. ......____-..-..___

i!!§.'J5_EB_F1i........_..-....._.___________i ............. _____.-_..
....................._?__.. .... _

V _ _ _ HuMBEB.:. .. . .. __
THIS IS TD CERTIFY THAT THE PULID-1E$ UF INSURANCE LISTED EELQW HAVE. BEEN i$$UED TU THE WSUWED NAMED ABUVE. FOR THE P0‘-|CY PER-‘OD
INDICATED. NOTWITHBTANDWG ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF RNY CUNTIFMCT UR U'T'Hfi§'Z UQUUMENT W!TH WEEFEGT TO WHICH THIS
CWQTIFICINTFE MAY BE H§$UE[J UR MAY PEWTFAIN, THE INQJRANCE KFFQRQED BY THE PQLICIEE l'1Tl':'5CRlBED HERE!N l5 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERM5.
E-XCLU$|C)N$ Milli C-UNU|T|QN$ QF EUCH F"UL!C1E$. |..lN||T$ $HUWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.....,.._.______.,,,_,,_,__m_,,,, . ‘ _ ............

.v , YY Y _ _.F.'_'§FF?*?
‘ GENERAL URBIWY 1 1 EACH occunnewca 1 $ 1.0°'3,9U

‘ '''''"" 1 '1  __*""'__"""__Q{

‘ A ‘ K l.§.PMMERc"'"- GENE“-.'-""'3“-"Y ‘ x \N$¢"1M 7595 OWZW14 fiwzana :~RH.EMgEg.?h§.WfiJILwRM.,....,
‘ ._,J______] WM-Mwrs w=-r=<=w== ‘ ‘ ~»»u»_.

» ,..<§_¢Em-..4\_==;=1=i__£'§'_‘.*.E*;*l‘!».~.»4 \.-M-muw\.»|-hm.__..,....-..“|.,.¢.-,-A-,.~-».~-M.w»¢_.||||||||sun \ -

cwAGGREGATE“MM-*»w~=Ev== \
Y1 r=c>:.m_g_]_“fig? In-1 we \ ' 1_ H. . ‘ . V.-.---T 3 HIOMHINW mmEEuM."_
‘..EE0Mom'“u UABILHV ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ...... .-.. ._.....
‘ My Aura \ ‘ ‘ TH0l'Jll.Y WJIJRY (For purwni‘ """"" /~Lww~@=> $=HE=»w EI;fi.fi )-_ AUTOB ___ AUTQ5 . .. M.......... \|4( ....
______ "MED wws ,,, §§3’1'F‘"<'>c.~§w“r"° »

\ \

ififluflfifl Friends of City Hall
PO BOX 293

\ Marina City, Ml 46039

-i4“4“‘4Z5

9.-9

fi .,,.-.-.._.-.--.,.-._i.-..ii_

\ 1!. . . _,m,“,M,,_,_,,,,,,,,,_,'__,,,,_,,

-In-\I1IOQ§b1

ILI -‘“3'3REG£‘I§-_..__
0&0 I ]HIi_*rEt-:_T:0|W..... .,

b wurmena <:cam:=1;-mmron
AND EMPLOYERS’ I |l\BlLl‘l"( ‘

5 H _ ___“_________________

_______ 5

w......,.._.,,_:;:afi=w,,,,_,_,,,,,,,__ M, _,,m,§___,mm,m,,m,,,,,,m_,__,
mm“

m.|sAcHAccrn1zuT __§ ‘
\nl§|I|!|||MI\llMIwKI—WIH-IIHIWW|'I\-!'FIHFFflI0J

~ ‘rm ‘
1 ANY PEI)F'f¥lETOl’4!PART'NERIEXlE<I£JTl\r1$ M f ‘;flFFlC1:RIMEMHER EXCLUDED? ‘N A \;|rmmam|ym um W" \
1 ll nn_\-mucrihu undqr ‘ ‘

%@_9_é§§61fiI$Q?3£LQfl?£$Afl9 ,.m~ Hm ,,,,, ,,~,,,,,,,,,_,_,,,,__,,,,,,,,,_,,,__,,_,,___,_,_,_,,,,"H H E-1»["5E'*5E-"‘°‘-‘5Y.UM'T.».5.. »» _.
\_§._

5

\ ‘ \..... ~ .. ».» A » » » »~ » A » » =.~-.... -
DESCRIPTION OF OPERNIIDNH 1 LOGATQNB I VEHICLEEI (filtluh AUCIRD 101. Afldlflflnnl Hfimfnrkll 5¢hv\1IIlfl,iHrIflIII IIIHWI I9 Nqfllmll
Thu City of Marine Gig m addmunal innuml with reapecm to Gemaral
Liabllit for Heritage a wants to bu hold on U9-20»-14 and DB-21-‘I4.
suhlacno the mrma alngconditlons of the pniicy iamuod by Want Bond ,
Insurance Company.

__
cawmm

EHDULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DEBGRRBED PDl.J!3lE-B BE CANCELLED QEFCIRE
THE EXPIRAUDN DATE THEREOF. NCITIGE W11-5.. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH TI"lIE FOLIGY PRDVEIDNE.City of Marine: City

Marim cw’ Ml 43°39 John Vundenbosache ZR/%
. .. _______ ..

IE! 1986-2019 AC-‘DRD D ORATION. All rights renewed.
A:;:mm 26 (2010105) Tim AC-DRD name and Inga am registered marks uf AGDRD



Imwjgm/Mm
_&

:1 ‘:“;‘L‘‘_

_M ($3Jgmhw__\\AAiAI1hi193 \llHMMUWWMWM

if/‘\\1x\_‘]lllllllllllll|:(JI;__

H_AqT_ZT_fi_

_H

HFW“iiNAAM‘;MWV £M_%¢/M%U‘ifWQM
WF“% kwHH_\

V0‘T__h
I\_W_v__M__r_Tm5W)?J

_

‘lJ__WI“___\iTM_ilmmwrgflmwmwu’Vfl_mm%jm“Mama
'_M_~wMIfAH _QM

Wfix

W‘HA’MJMW1‘RA HA2ILN 2_N_W‘:AA1\xllrljf,lI{l§___\_\AMMHI_n\_v_:1I‘V_J

V \

_VII’;XWKfifi__MWA2“QMMIMM"3Khwig\

VX‘JtIV‘-_MHIr|“‘||'_‘||\_‘\‘_\\(_\W

____‘V!Mh_‘__vVuxnlw______fh_/___/____AAW‘/mfimkwflwilA"
KX

W

0f‘

m__“_l__||||||HWWMNWHMuMMunWWiMMMQ_T_/$5

WNWmayW_WIN

“i.It|_‘7

‘MiwhdwM_WWWWAim’HHAli

h



E_H8_

W$2

Wm

MMWM

Xv_C%_HWM_W_
_M_

WW

x‘iiiIi_

dwflmbm3 A9\

b*Idw5O_M€§_fiQg& 
gmi;//wfiyM

<_ )$DyV
_WWMK9

OH_RE

_@Q:__%A_C%



MARINE CITY HERITAGE DAYS 2014
"Ii

SIH?0N‘SOfEUi1K) BY .,,_jiBH.@ENDSOF Tram"; 15"“ ,M1cIanc:AN'F ___n,_n-LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL VG 
V()L{IN’!“;I*Zll‘lIR. INFAN'l“RY AND THIS 8?“ ARKA.vN'SA.S

FEAT'U'KMN(E~~m-CIETVEL WA“
|,,.rvmj; 1ns"rn|w §.!:N(.‘!\l\'1I'§\'IF,:N'.|‘S 5.»;
am "1""|*z,.|.=: Si<lR1\1'|$|!l»1S ‘~+:is=:e.>"l»::i:‘f*i”:'e*1"**‘ V
.M!'I'|l..1.,[~1I~l‘\’
CIhildrz=:r|‘s Activities

Displays (including a C.‘-|v!I War gun uulieution, am! anode! trains)

.n " if 5-,. *“+~:~';-.a‘awrM§=?@:1&;@<::r@w24;-e¢:<;::>w»@@
P"'“‘°'"“"°'=5 "" *"“= °P.'==!“='* Hm“

+T<-in
- 1:-"\§“'i‘1 i=3 =“=i‘. "=* ‘Y :‘1:1->\‘-=*\‘I-\.’-irT?“-M‘ l@‘=":“&.‘i§!1\ 1"“i';:‘-“‘;~ Nil" '3\$$i?E.~’-*1mF"!H1“;‘WeRiva’ $"i"H5 9"“-""*" WOHP 0* 5* '5"*="' °°""*Y '" 11°" PM

Tr-are Mr:Makm1 ' 3:00 PM é "§' ;1[‘ W‘ I“;"‘;'“;

T°"'='-"- "f "W 1*“ "*='$°" 3* “M "3""d'"9Other Evflflts on Bundflv * F'wf<>mw=w@=»‘- in the Qlwm Hvvw
¢\‘ In MM ' \,J\»“ ‘J “M mf "‘ >\ ‘if

SETUP FR.IDAY, sI§:PT1+:MBER mm
SA.'II.3l3II¥DA'Y Seme»1~=1w LLLLLLLLL $—
"(}‘5{iiiI<§ii‘i1i-ing during battle ski|'n1i$M:$!

- lllt(IlZM.l\/I C."DMPANY DRILL
10:30AM LIVING HISTORY ENCAMl‘MI,'1N'l‘$
11:09AM $K‘IR]V|!SH IN THE PARK
12:00PM LUNCH
'l2(?m'M CIOMPANY I)RlLI..
1:30PM LIVING H [STORY ENCAMPMENT-$
2:90PM‘ SKIRMISH IN THE PARK
3:00PM COM PANY !)Rll.L
4:00PM LIVING ‘K-l|$'TORY ENCAMPMENT55
5:00PM $K.ll-KMISH IN Tl-IE PARK

WHlERE

.Qm,_Ci¢Y.I?I?1l, ..
H _

IM€§'l".i_flfi.‘fiifY.j?.-Ml5§4§.Q§9-2i.§'l_‘f;5_i:j;E37?}-I s3;3I§j':'{_f.:1-_=;'l‘.';.‘;;=j 1;‘ _' 1' , _. I.

THE 15*“ MI(':.I~m';AN VOLUNTEER INFANTRY

_\_pl I“2~ $81“2‘, f'I1

14"-'>

;‘J!§31:‘-Iii“,-_‘w“""' “‘1-W1‘hmWEN‘I?W‘iI;4i1iM$5‘i\:‘\$;H‘11'P1-WiiEi?§1*“‘g“"$l\iJ$‘i¢fll??u‘\\‘W-ET
\1‘\:“'§‘.:\ *~W\‘11‘l‘3\W15M*iW'.€1\|F£$¢L I-1i1.“‘I-17¢-J-Ear; »‘1eI‘1i“‘r‘-\ F‘-. ml‘}1!J:$'»<¥?“?$@‘W= ‘iAM“ H 4'4“ ‘ H‘\ .

14 W f
g W4 :3 "5-'<""'J =:a‘W‘~ .l~~‘+.$\'|wW H 1 H ‘ \"\‘.\‘f‘|\ M.

Cannon firing during bittilvt tiliifllliélll
IMUUAM COMPANY !)I{ILl‘»J
10:30AM LIVING |.'ll$TURY ENCAMPMENT5
'lZ:00|"IW LUNCH
1:00 PM SKIRMISU KN T" I} PARK
1:30 PM LIVING l‘1l$T(JRY !J'§NCANIPM|§NTS
5:00 PM EN!) OF EVENT



¢



V \,)'r' “W” ",VVV._=.e-"_ " V‘V
V "lf\L£7l?"<"V '

VV‘._V _ I1‘V1iV.-V‘.-‘VV§V.j:-;V-I+E.V.;‘V V‘V ' - .

‘--‘-"V" .. fVV‘§.>"-V!=='V-~V .VV¢:‘ V‘V:rVVf..V
VVV V\‘.
-¢.‘V-“

.VVV.V_V.V.VV
.VV VV..VV§,_V/

"r. V1’ VVV.‘=V'V:V'VfV- J1. !Vl.-"VV_-V»-V‘.V"VV-V‘-V_’.=_V §,V(_";_;.:V 7*)‘ 1>;,V:V‘.‘VV.‘VV_.‘3V: VV '\ .V

VV -_- V. AVVV -jV\_|V..¢;V_vV~V'4-VV-:<_'V:-»\.)V . VV VV
‘ W "-‘-"-V;“V‘.‘ .. .;3)."VVV _.»V}.g;IV?V‘ =V~:V >f.'=.=r‘=‘VVVVV:.=.-VVV-‘V=.V;V ~V:V‘=V:V>:V;;;~;zVVV@VVVV,V

"1-=3V£i"‘~V;_V."f,z*§fV;V=='Vj;-V: ""'"‘""VVV“s?VVTV\*V'~'V'V.<;9
=":V-‘-'"'.'-V‘V"-“$1.:V=V5=‘={":'7""" --‘"""'-"/V '-"='V'-’V" ":3”<>\“§’:"-'11:. til‘-(‘N VVVVVVVZ V. ;V;VV'=V J=V-'-- ' V‘),-V> "'!‘V-'5" V ‘ -- "1 ‘ ' |=-;»V"j.‘,:V- -VV'V.V1?V ‘¥¢_V,.V. "‘VV, _V= ;:wV\ V (.-IVVV ‘...l':.-'.V; '¢_V'VV-_V."V'/'"" ~1‘.\\‘-13.1 ;V;"c§..*V~‘V;v/-';{1V V-V“ ,-._IV..,V'V?Vi:= '-'--‘V-V 'V-_ VVV_ ‘VV.-3" :1_V_" VVI-VV'?=/\ " um VVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVV ""45 ‘ _ ‘. .‘VVVVVV V VV V‘V ‘VVVVVVVVVVV (F - .‘-- V1" W-1V’V'V V .-‘-‘N *1‘ "l,‘{'Y'§!‘ VV’--' .V.‘VV V.-V§‘VY.V ' ‘.VV . ‘ __VV»_ V_-V.V_V;;,-_VV-VV-V- vl‘§Vay%‘:§¢"r‘“vLVl ’\‘T3$V."-VV* VV-:VV V‘V';:V_VV\;VV V V V '

. V-V V,V

V‘V-‘V

lZ'IV§
V”/M

Q
-1%;

‘V
V

‘VV:.VV.a.V‘ VV
VV~'\?i5.1): ‘

4 I.V.~_V V";'V,- VV'V;_VqV_. ‘V
°-:-V;':V1

;V‘:~:VV’ ‘V

V VVVVV: V‘

Vm. "V-.T;=V‘V V}
Vc_;1‘~\ V
.-1% 1

V‘V;
‘V' \V“VV:I V‘

§%

1'».

"V'1-I‘§i'V:>-5f§i3i;!$5=if‘§.i%V 'V1"V“ __ V V, VV VV V.-- -';-‘--*.."'.-r_.\!--']"'V;;:1:|. ,;V1V- VV V_J,!§~LP"V‘_*V'V2_ -'-‘-'-'_' ’.'_1.'-1_flV'1,VVV- ' V;-'~ -V.---;.-V Vq, ’“-Vpv. VVV‘""iV'.iV~ ‘_V : 1., _='-V? ‘ VVV .VVV-‘VV-'.-;V‘V‘VV‘V'VVVV_=VVV-V. ‘V-‘ ’ V ._V.;-V--V VVV"V_ ', .VV:-V‘V‘ .5-=" #1‘-VV V‘VVV VTV-VT?‘-$_7V\,*%g§:|-‘VEl‘V:'V.;V]'zJ,VV'[Tp-V V '11 VVV .. ....E-.V»§s§.V? _ V
V g£VV§'§V"€§§V?VV“F'$. I 4. iV V.VVVVV‘VVVVVV: V‘

.VV V V V VVV; V; V§g1%VVV=VV§TV,.- VVV-Vt-V V V
Ln-' -V V‘ V -_ _ VVV‘VVVV;V,rVV,VV.V:'V;;V‘VfV::‘V‘I0-V'VVV ,

V. V1‘ V 5 V ’ '-""1 ‘V. ‘VVV .
V VV~VV..‘V:VVVV:;.V»,?.>V V "‘ V:VV;_V'VVV"‘V>?*'VV.~V.. "‘- "V"’.-»V‘V“' ‘ 3: .. . .. V. V1 V . V

Y-:3'-".2 V ‘IV V - ¢ V'w"1V»-“V-,. ;i--1“ -V. $5.": ;V5"Vf'-'\' V5,' ‘ "‘ .'. V“VVV?V__V:___V_VVV_'.\.VV;;_§;3;V'g.VV.;gV -MVV_ . ....VVVV _ ._\ ‘VVVVVVVV.-VVVVVVV.VV.._ VV V;-V“. ~T-,\";“I‘\§““v"L‘-‘:ll“ V
.VV‘.V.- \;V‘;;:.‘ -,_.=-"-‘.V';
'-“VV. .:-==.:V"_V“' :.‘V V‘§i3. /_ VV 1:

.»VV;<‘.-_ 'V=.‘:;: V‘ V‘ ’ VV

. V . .VV,» .V .V _V _ ,V._ VVV, -VV. ....V~- _ V VVVVV-V»-_"V V',.:VV-;‘VVV“,;VVVVV._ V-VV-VVVV-VVV,--.VV V V,‘- V;-_;,V V_V_" -.V_, .v_‘VV__;;V=._ VVV‘.-._:V ‘V .V V V ‘VVV .'._.,..
' V V"F"W5"?-"MC;'..‘l'§-3-I5{‘.‘J‘l-V'::1VVxV:‘.ZV" '§v“'V/H" ‘V“7"' "" " \ --"-‘V "V5" "'1"V¥5""")"V" V ‘ ‘w"7"‘”"'§ >, Y V z V» . VV-V ‘ VVV V‘V V ‘ V. V VVV V“ ‘V V‘V V‘ V VVVV V_ ‘I"V‘;‘j’-§jVV;{$13-:;V:;:V"iV;V£;V§a’:*j.VV_ V-V?VYV:éV V;-VVVVV,‘VV5VV..VV-VV=VV~=‘ _V_.;_V_V_VV_V...j_'.""' .V-‘-=*“- "'*a*?1”’=-"iii¥I51:$$‘5<I'§V"-Vii:v‘. V-VVV-’<:"V‘~".=VV~‘IV--‘.V§"'V' " ' " '=="?Vf!3‘.I¥'--“jg; ‘

;-V2,; ;V‘.V._V_‘_V__V ___V._'VV_;;V-_VVV;V.V_.V_VVV;VEVVVVVVVj§§{;VV-_ VJ‘ " " ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ " " ‘ ‘ '" " ‘ " )VVV\,- -;V", ’ ‘Vj V}‘f ‘V‘VV,V“V¢“'V7¢';-V-Q“V‘VVVV;VV-‘V“V"VVV3VV V‘;VVVVV;VV‘“;V:VV“VVVV1VV
'-.“.'V.'VVV<‘.V'V:=‘-V"V"- ‘VZV-V'~'"“ VV<;V!¢'~-»V_V V.V.VVVV.,__ ‘--V M V._V¢. ..V_=

‘V (rm ‘_- V- V V, V. V ._V_ I ‘V" V}VV‘VV:VV'VVVVV‘.‘V-1VVVVVVWL;VV<VV1;V-1VV:VVV3$‘;VV‘VVVV?;:V\VVV‘V;VV3V3-V:‘V1%-‘J31-cVV1VVV:VVV‘uV,-‘~VVVVyV1VVVV;?VV.v5V='VwV:VVV;‘V!‘I"V:V€V=-rm‘-uVVVVVV:VVV~VV~VVu‘VVV:1VV;‘Vw‘VV~,V‘VV:V1V:VVrVVVV-Mai:VVesIwVV‘V2V:M»:VVV»;‘VV=V!V‘V’VVJ\VVVaVVVVYJ: ' ‘ 1 -V- VV V‘

‘Y VVVV VVVVVV V"R1'§‘VVVV‘V.,VVVV‘VVV

‘E111. '
5 I323’-VV

V V-VVVVV VV:V:V£VV VV‘ l~ ' V" ' -W--FVV‘-'=*‘1-VVV.-1‘;---V-_V"-."" 'V-‘ .,V-.V-:.V;_-‘-,.-",..V,-,¢*"='--‘WV.-V V. VVVV jV1‘Vf‘V‘.V V V ._ . -VVV V VV V V VV’JV1“"I5‘i‘VVVV‘VV'VVV V~VVVVVVV:VVV‘.“V';VV V-V-:~V'= -‘~' VV ’ V --V:;Vr;V;.V<1:,;V===iVV'V" VVV?» VVV~~~xVV V ';=VVVVV=VVVV;VVV' V Va_ VV Vnimrfi \QV,MVV VVV“ ._ ___‘.-=;._____ .VV V _ V(\,VV,VV_V_ ‘V _ VVgv*- .V;§VVVVVV - V. V- V-V V-VVV... VVV
V-VV,V>_~VV;V VVVVVVMQ;V==:;@::.V:j-__'V-V . V ‘V‘ "V . V "_;;V=VVVVVy.Vg;:VzV,;§';-DVVVVVV V - V IV VVV V‘V - Va-‘- #'- r'V .‘...V-""VVV"%3z:--‘Vt--V= - -- - V -V VV .V:-Vi-‘:52-V"=-'-VVV":-"=='=£--;'>V ‘ V

.  “?r M_ £2‘-_ V,-V:‘4'm' ‘fin .. ‘.-:-'-;Ij3§.'-}':$r."-11-*--Mi: 5'5‘ .,,..,--,>V<¢-;.'7"$.:\‘y“-:*|§.{'r' V A gm, ‘ta’ 5
" "|'-r-i%V':V'.§'A.:"‘-1'.$‘;‘."'»?.'-'1" " V -: "Lt; '.‘-"V-r '.":.'.‘:'-"""-'--" r'E't‘T\":'.I " ' ' ' ‘NP" '" VV VV ' ‘ V-V-3-\--V"V‘\‘="'-(V‘V-7:, ._‘1§V"V-"VVV-.-:_-V;-I.-.‘V¢ -‘-'-";' V -.-j".-3: -V-.VTV-.V',--:;- ‘V=-.!1»V'*¢IP>{E.§'cI--=.: .."V,>f,eV.-V _ VVV‘?

' ’V" ‘ ‘K5‘\§V?"’V“_.;<)::¢_'§§’V5'“Vef.‘5" '1-"--‘-1_j;-'-§--j;.j;.:=f;.-_-V:V11:“ V V V-‘V’:-=§3VVA1E=iv§}:1'VI{=35---‘V;_§§;Ei;V";§‘g"' A fiw "@ Vpmk VVV, VVV ' - VVVV, __ - WV VVVWVVVVV-VVVPAVV-VVV V; V V-V V.--V V, -- --V “V ;VVV~VV,.'»-_'4M -J VA ‘W

%.. ~VV‘%V‘:‘1)“““‘V‘I"‘F\‘\‘Il"\|Jl€lLQJfhVY‘;a;:£"‘ ‘ "W 4 VV - "5VV7..{" 1.Z-‘.‘43'I2§“1"2'-1;5§'¥;5§‘§=3€:1' VV'-"'='Vi'¢/;$"=*\.-',§.‘¥5;“ \":"'\'- “-VV"V\VVV-; '\'*‘.3§V’.§"'. r"%‘$ ‘
V“=1:$=1:"‘===rVi=-=V<&1‘:&:"~:‘..VV'5" V 'VVVVVV§=W¥‘i%"5“.VTVTV7‘-""".‘V3.-:1:I-L’;~%?~V’I.==@%1*‘=@*=‘*‘V-§’§V=%‘*‘Wi*3=¥*"$>V- -~V-="=rV’.*VT-V"; ‘baa V. ' .“ '

V V‘ ' -IV:!;1VV:VVVVV‘;l;f;VV*VVV=AVWV1V‘V=VV¥‘1VV“VVE‘V=‘VV*VVV‘V1VVVuVi=1*‘>VVV=VVVVVVV‘V:VV‘V=VV*VV=EV=VVV::tVVV‘V:VZVL?V!-:V.‘V:I:=Vf*=V1VVVVV€VVV:VV*.1"JV‘*VfiV=V‘VVPV‘VVVVVVVVV VVVIVV‘-V1;?VVVV:=‘=VVVVmVVVVVVVVV'iV§<VV*VV*‘PVVV=V-V‘QVVVVV-:"VVV-“Vt=VVVV='VV‘Vi V-='1V‘VVVVV11V‘.V1‘V‘=VV'VV‘V‘VV‘VV‘V‘:‘V?=1VVV'=*Vw‘:\:V‘*‘t.f‘l1V;V*‘ ‘V‘VVVV?.V‘-“VIVV=V‘VV=1VV‘VIKVYVGV33:1:‘VVV?‘WV1.VI11¢!M-‘VV‘VV12VVVVV'V=:V.VV V‘-V1V‘VV:VV‘VV:‘VVVVV- I ' - 1V\V‘V“V‘V“V*V“1V‘VV1=V‘VVV‘V‘VV‘V1V'V‘V'V‘V1‘V'V‘V“V‘lV-‘VV‘.*V‘:-V'V11‘?*‘=iVV“1V‘V=‘VVl‘V‘ti=‘rrVVf%i‘V“biJ:\?V11}l‘1‘V£‘I€c'JlV?V¢V*1V‘!YV1‘-V{\'VV"§IV*V“‘V'.!%‘VVYLWLT\*fVV?=@;!F‘F1:EH.'rIV‘VV1C-1‘V=‘=VV‘:l*:‘*£$V‘V1‘V“5==\‘;“Vk1VY‘111\VWVV="5'»VIEVV15:-YFVVIVV-‘\:“1VV ‘V"V3‘VV‘:‘TlV‘-‘V3V‘VV‘V“1V“FFivV‘J5IV1VR1:;V151!VEl4V\11:3:V‘V‘YVi?¥V“sV=V*V':J-*1‘JVVVFVEW-*VVJVl%‘V“ ‘VV‘Vi‘='V‘I-V‘V-'VV‘ V:VV'V‘V‘l:‘1@123‘VVV-!11*V“wlJV‘?4Vi-5:VYVVW-‘VWV‘VV‘3Vr?:‘V*rVVV‘ml!I1FJ=fVVVVV=*V=%:wVrVVVV--VVV-‘VVVVVJ1=.‘=VV‘VVV::V=:1‘VV
im‘ V '- :-I-1 V; IV'.=.'5:V ‘ ‘1i‘V'V"5iV5V§V‘?‘5§i§f¥Vi53%?V‘i?§?i§?Vi%§i¥VElFV3555$Mi?‘i‘375V?1ViV£<E?¥§iTE<5§FiV??5%€5“'"“1“‘V‘"VV“‘V‘ VV1V“VI1VVW5%VVVVVV?iV&V1fVV@fV=I‘V‘VV;=1PV1>V%‘<fV@V‘VV V=V:V1VV;VVVeVVV.'=:;:eV.=rV;VVVVVVV-V‘V:1::iV=iV>VVrV%VrVVVVV}V1;VVV=V;1s:V§ViVV11VVV;VV;;V§:V1V;VVeVV;VVtV:VV@:VsV:VVV:§i;§V}VaV2VVVV:11V:VV;:VV1V"VVv' VVVVVV

V‘ "..“ VV.a~ V V. V
\

1'} - ---V I--

FEW
mm

VV. .0; V‘ ‘V1 _V _V_ ._VjVVV_VV‘_' -V-V;

-VV.VVV V V-‘-; “‘V‘=~:-M; T ‘V V , .V‘»V‘VV~.‘VV V‘VV\‘V__ ‘VVV‘V,VV‘mV{ :-‘V,,V-;-¢;:-V \:VV“-V:V=‘p.:,¢,V-,V-:-,V~V-VV V.VV1\VVVVVr‘ VVVVV-V:.‘.VV;-V.V:‘V-VVV-7;;.'. VVV.-VVV‘-‘ 1VV*‘VV‘ ‘ V “‘:5IVV=VVV.'V*V ‘V V V‘&VV V.VVVF‘V'VIV'VV“i1V- ‘VV"VrmF:Vi?“lFVr‘?»;Vw31V£%‘*€$rVV1:Vi;V&1H-£i*"?:VWfs~FwV¥‘F‘V?-V\&1V%VVVV=V=VWV$=‘*‘i '.V V VV V V-VV V IV! 1. VVV V . .VV -V. V, -VV .V-VV \ -V VV‘l\N.\'V1_fl.‘V‘V.,V VVV, V. ‘rafl ;‘VV,1,-V.-t~.V|1P5¢'.272'Kr“'\IV?;V"VEV VV~_.\-. V- .-VVVr .VV.-VVuV~w-~V-§»\ VV"VVVV,VVVV-1»-1;»-aw-*=V-V-VV‘VVV»~V 3_V;§.V..,VVV,VV~‘Vv¢~VV*=‘V-:.V_V; -;,VV§V V; ,VV.VV
. '  V~Vw‘uw Q‘. 3’? ‘V3267 9 "rV‘V“r;?V1.13’:'*.\5'$M’;i:h:“%rfi£r‘?§;:TT‘V,<.VV'1*V MVVVV__;,.VVVVwVVg'V§ _ _ V._ V VV-.:~Vg: V;rV _ V113,, ..V¢V -V» V V

M

".‘ -= ' E} ‘ ”" ‘-VVVVV-V-‘V-V: Vfg-‘V'-VVVV‘""V"V‘“V‘."I‘.VI‘V$‘V.:V"1'V;;§F‘$Y\"'“ V‘1‘P‘~VH“-‘V
IV’ ' ‘ I “ I . " M V ‘ “V‘V. “‘VV” ‘ n\VJIVL“f¢ WV‘-1;-V‘L.umVF:F€‘V£“‘1r““V‘ " ‘ ' ‘ “IV V VVVW V‘.V_§V"VV-VV_ VV‘.-V -' V ' ‘VVVV“@VV;V-VVV “ V '*.‘‘V11-1‘ V - ‘V-V,_‘V-V‘ V':V.i=VVV§VeV_~_‘;*V.VeE'é§V£VE§:£'f“;““/ V. V

~"?VV.V-.V‘.'- V VV V V V...VV‘:*V1‘*Vi%-V‘V.-‘V"V~‘T '“V"‘ I-2+" 'V‘ I‘ Vr J‘; ‘V ' 'V*V.VV“VV‘V7*T'“"':'}l‘l>V'-*V*’V.'*‘VV‘ V'~‘:V§TV '.€V_._V V ‘.V ‘_ V_§,‘§;.iV ‘ii’: ‘
-. 7" V,‘.VVV'VV,.‘;-.-.-V=:V:;‘ V‘ V‘ V V _V.‘=VVVV‘ VVV‘-V.,V.V V .V.V-V_ -V-VVV” ' V V --V...-_, ..._ VV-VV-VVV-VVVV-V:VVVVVjVV=VVqVV;VV V ‘V 1“
j‘ ‘ll .VV I

..VV.V“ V-‘-V‘V‘ ‘V'~V“>* .-IV.-(‘IV '3'-V'»‘.‘§‘-V::V"'.=: "‘-VV-V-VV“V‘VV-Vii,-‘V1-1 V V V 'V .-‘.11»
., ‘ ' ‘x\\l "’ ' V _ VV V VVV,‘ V; V. V ;,;:_ VVhV'\ '-V'gV"-,_VI'53V; .§.V V?;V_{-'_lVVV¥"V_.V-' ;"f/VV;VV_ _, ‘ "V‘V-r,V VVV V ' Q“ "1' "11 .‘V " 1-VV “V V-Vi’-VVVIV--V VV‘.::»-V!..V‘-‘.VVV:.£-V--‘VV-V *VV.V:f‘7...\V-'--!...VV.- ‘-VV.VV.. ...V-V---. V.-. VV .VV- A {f'l-- \‘V-‘V"V--V V" ‘VVV P '. ’- -VVVM \‘l\'lI\V\ V .VV --V--.VV V VVVV V V V-V-- V VVV \,“'!i|h V V VV<;VV;VV VV -“WV I VVVVV __-V‘V]l'\ .- V-VV V V,.VV._ 1-. V I ,.-,V VV_ V VV (1lVV°|{\\ - V V V VVVVV VVVVV _ ,;V' I V . -VV.‘VV“:V" W.‘ "|‘ ‘V‘-1?:<-;VVVV.‘VV , V M" VVV. V. :VV:‘VV-,k I";V VVVIV VV V1 V .\-~I‘V- VVV VV V\ V \ VVVVVVIVVVVVV-VV Vm VV,V

- “VVV+-VV.rV
VVV #V‘V VVI‘VVV"“VVVV "VV'\V+VVV IV V V‘VVVVVVVVV‘VVVV=;VV‘ V.

--f.='-.'-V.'-'-'.: V‘ VV V " .VV‘. V ’ V-‘VV"VV-.VV.V1-V‘VVVVVVVV~VV#VVV»VVVxwVVVVVVVVVV:‘VV‘yew-w‘Vw*VVVVVu:.'V=.VV“Vw~VVpVVV‘V ‘VVVrVrV‘VVV'1»VQVWVWVVVVVVVVVVVV-JVMV' II "...-'--.----V‘-1';-V" -.-._\'V-V. -V_-..-.--- --_-_---, .V ;."' - \| -- .-;;=-_:= V-'.__,- _-..\§--' 2 " ._ .- .---'---;.'.‘V-_.=--:-h- VV,“ <. ‘V‘V3fVV1V'}‘V~.V‘VV;VV';V.‘VVYVfV'V5V3V1m-;\QVJ:V==‘v5VVgmzr-;5w“*V VV*;.‘.VV‘-‘V?-V'V1VVVl5§V‘\‘V.‘VV\V~:.VVmV@VVV;~¢::WE%j.KVV:;f?%'4!V:4i5V‘V;Vr:VF#V‘1V‘V?}VVVLVgdfi¢@VVVV‘1V.=Vf<;£<y-"'-"-..\\"V-";-.' V.-"'\';. 35;. “V‘V VVV V_ -;'\ "V '; V V I‘ V V‘ - - - .- . --‘V ' V, 5".» '\"-'-' .'\'-V \ \"'\h ‘ V V ' V V ‘V -‘, . V ‘:3‘V;-1V$‘j=-V@;V5V;§Vm‘* V'V'#5V‘V‘I‘=fV"'V§}V3‘¥V*‘flfi'-!V€;V*§‘VV‘==¢»:VV'V~@fiV‘VVf*V${-“VMV=VVVVVV§;VH‘.{$VVV1}};E‘V5VVVVVVVVVVVV‘VV;;;‘V&‘V§VVV‘V§‘T1

.11.‘- 9|
—|_

if:

' II'E.'<|':.'l'| '"§;'_,.- V‘-= ..i§$ '-'--35 _ .- _. "V _..-.';,-';-_-' V .;'V-'_'-;-_---.'-'V'_V.‘~'- ,,,.. ,-. .-..: ‘VV;V‘;‘V""‘V ‘V -1 _ jV;_V:V‘VV‘VVVV“V.‘;V-V‘V_VVVV-VVVVV'V‘V V?-;;'V,VT‘_V‘V:VVVTVVVV‘VVVVV'V-V‘VVV‘“V§VVV_;¢V§;1fVV VV.VV‘V=VV‘VVVVVV‘V1:'1‘V§VVVV1"-‘V3VVVVV§VVV.,:VV.*€VVVVVVV.\jVV‘V‘VV‘VVV V‘VV‘V=V_VVVV‘V‘-‘VV=VVVVVV-VVV‘V V=V'V_VVVV‘VV‘jV VVVVVV'V-1V ‘V,:"'VV7?=V.‘VVV;5‘VV‘vV;:- >'VV.‘“VV'-V,'- .VV!‘-V -:V-‘V‘V-:V‘.--V‘V -‘V-VV'V"-"V--'-:--"V V-“ 15-" f“' ":§.V¢V'3=;*.'V';'.-.= \I V V,VV -V-=‘VVVV3;VarV;=VVVVVVFVVVVVHVVVVVVVVVV&:§EfVVVV2:VVVVV:VVV‘+1:V15VVV>;V§VVV:‘VRVVV:‘rii15VV=VVVVVVVVV1:V?M:-VV:V;1‘V:=&§V!V:V:‘V:V=§VV‘V:VwV‘VVqVVVVVrVV‘VV\‘V‘-NV\ -:1,-‘.VV -'V‘V;=:5-VV;~,V;-V-V>V'. V ‘:;s,;;<=VV=;, V ‘ VV ‘V-;-V.-.-VV‘V-VV-‘;;;‘V V‘. -V.--;;V‘.V=.:V-V:>‘V|V~- VVV" V-V V V VYV, -5=;.'V.V..VV-:V;;V- ‘-gr‘-‘-‘ V;V‘VV‘VVVVV‘V‘ ‘ V - VVV V‘VVVVVVQVVVVVV;VV.VVVVV::;;VV:q:VV;V.;VVVVis;:VMVV1Vafi-VVV.VVVVVVVV"-:VV-1V:§V‘;iV.1'5:{VV‘5ViAumVimVVK1EVma-??V;:‘VVVVViVt=VVVV¥V‘.V‘FV'V“
V I V V1,... "F ,VV?'.¢‘ \ .1V ‘VVV V‘ -' V -‘ t 13 ‘ — ""‘;"",="-‘VV; I‘ , " --V -'V'-'-VVV‘-‘V V-,1" '--VV:{',-'-'-';'.'-\‘-V."-'-"- " ,‘_VVV V ' . VI ‘ ' V5 "VVV:1V‘V11-V.;§1;ViVV§:VV:VVVVV;V;:VVV‘VVVVQVVV=V.;V;V§g1VV:V-:V:;;V11=VVVV;VVV‘-V;‘VV;;1:-HVVVQQV.V51:VIVQV‘§‘:$:;r§k¥§r§VV1VeV‘r$i~iVrV\%1V VV!“‘V‘V‘V=V.‘V‘V‘~ V"r‘IV“'u

. ;=?VJ‘V...;_;.3‘‘""""iluz-jv

“%*V%~Ei.=r~*V* .VV_.;.%_._I .-,_:‘.;.._-Q35..

V» V .w;1.V.- -"7 V VV V~V- V . V V V _ VV V V “‘VVVVVV~.§ VV.ViV‘V1‘.VV.'V.=i=1‘sVVVV
-V ‘ '5' ' -'-'-'..'-~'--‘='-' -.'.-"-'--"~"“.L".‘--' V ": ..“'|'--V\:-|'-- -T ‘V: .-‘*----."- .‘V‘V1‘V“V'VI ' V‘V1V1VVV '.‘--"- Q V‘V“V"*VV“‘V‘V'V‘1V“V‘VV‘VVVVV“ ‘VVV-.V-VVV*1VV1VV:VV.>:I:V=VV V‘V-.VV=VV"V "‘-‘|‘\‘\‘!\l\“\‘V-‘ "VVV“HIV‘:“V-“:““‘:Q‘\V‘\‘*Q‘\‘r\¥V‘.$‘T:V\V;%Va!“:‘?:E§E;CV:JT‘;:“rliflé VV

VVV“ VV ‘VV‘V‘V>TV“V‘.VV V" ‘V V‘V. VV VVV‘V VVVVV"V‘ “VVV -V V -\'\V>V5~ 1"! ‘VV “V“\V.VV "V'J"""- _ I VVVVVVVV-A 11-V‘V-VVVVV‘VVVVaV“ " "‘V‘VV‘V'V‘1'11:‘V‘VVVV‘1V=1£;)VV:*1!‘VV‘1:13‘V'cwVVV‘EVV€;‘1VE1‘*;V‘ .V'V‘-VV‘i‘lVV7-“V=V‘VVIV‘V'VVVV‘-VV "VVVVV1V ‘V V“ ‘ ‘ ‘VVVVV V, ‘VV-VVV. VVV V V V. ‘ _-V~V‘V‘VVVV VVV,VV V

1-‘V1-1’

“I "£V...¢V 1.».-4.: VV..V,,V,EG>iV‘>1 .VV V__:V V,V,eV V4_,q-:;:rV_ V. Vkaqm VVV i

V='-:'=‘V -xv...-:j'.V”' VSVVVV V.-V ' ‘ ' V~.VV“?-V<V’V§I==1=T*‘IIVVXKWK/V1V‘?’V*l>=" ‘V ."V”""K‘V' "V_V VV.V;V_.-V _\__?’. w.V
'=z»'Vi~

5.-1'

1?‘i€)é;§

V;-Vi‘ ..zV.*1? . Ag?

41; Yakw F-V:-‘(Q34
‘ET

2+

5:5:V' ' 1‘ "'=V'V 1‘?-“‘\l“‘:‘-‘::I““\£\L“:““L‘-‘lL‘ VV V-"VVVVI?“1‘=iVVVVVVVVf5T’VV“Vl§i=:V5?3‘:?‘ ‘-VEV :=IVVI‘-V13-V-VVVVV' ‘V1"1VV‘-VV:V“V=VVV'V7:V V?V.V7VV‘.‘iV1‘V“ VV'V=VI=‘V1IV?-V11.V. "%i§§‘,VVV:.V§.;VVVi%1;VV"¥V‘V=V‘V V V=VV‘V‘VVV-V:‘V‘V:‘- VV'.‘VVV11V-lVV1‘V “‘V‘-"V':‘-*1‘VL‘VVV‘V.'-Vi‘V‘V‘VV‘V‘ 'V:1V.“.-‘ “ “V“lIVIV'V‘V“V?VVVV VV.V‘V‘V.‘V‘l‘V‘VV“ ‘VV:‘V'VI-V'lV‘-V‘V\1‘V“.“V1-‘VVVV VVVVV
V '- ‘nkiw ‘VV'V‘*V‘1‘-‘;‘,‘V1V‘ VV'VV'-‘.V=V'1V"VV‘V;3VV1V‘V‘}‘V',‘V1‘VV-VVVVV-VVVVVV-.VV :VVVV'V'VV“‘ "VVV‘}V‘:=‘VV'V"V“VV “V‘VV‘VV;'V‘VVV1:‘ -.V1‘V'.‘VV‘VV'V‘IV“V'Vi‘V‘V1V1=V‘V V.“VV'VVV‘=V VV‘ V" ‘VV V1‘lw“VV9.VbVV i’..,fl¥,.'*V VVV-‘V-VVVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVVVV V. VVVVVVVV‘VV VVV VVVVVVVVVVVV:LVVMVVVVV--V.V VVVVVVVVVVVVVV;VVVVVVV.V-.

5V VV5. V -.| VV-V‘V‘1‘:V3;='V“:11iV=VVV' VVVV.‘V:‘V':‘:V‘VVVV2‘VL=V‘V‘V‘V ViI‘V‘VV1‘i‘m.‘:1V VVV. I1V1VVT'V‘V‘V1IVV-VVV ‘V‘IVVV‘.V‘-‘1V'V‘VV.‘VVV1‘V“V‘VV'."V;-"VVVV‘ V‘.‘VIV‘V:‘j:1:1V=VIV'VV;VVl1q§‘.V“V‘;“-V"V1:VV}Vf!{VEVrVT%VV "VFVVV;tV}VhVV3V'V§V§V&‘V¥‘F1$fl'5“*‘VVV V..I;.VI:V:VV_Vi‘_V;VlV‘VV‘V§Vj.’.VfVVV:%VV-'VV:"Vi“V1VVV.V;VV-..1"VV VF’ .11

V ‘VV VV:5'§r;w§ V1,
V VIV aw‘ “V "V V‘V'VV.“VVFV‘V‘}“‘VVV"-IV VV‘:V1‘V‘V‘ VVV=‘V‘VV‘;V1V'V-‘V?-3‘-:‘<V'?&V¢‘1'VV:Y;VV V"15615:?-VVV&‘=H:Vi\‘1*‘V‘:\1€="‘5V1-it‘V}Vl‘€VV:f%I:V\Vl:-VWV YV:“V-VVVV-VVVVVVVVVVV-“V‘i‘1.‘Vf1V:VV-V" V

V VVVVV VV.VVV:V.VVVV-VV ‘V:sV;:Vw‘VVV:eVr:2V‘VV:‘VVV=$V1.V .-.V1-“VV::VV:‘V:V‘VVVVVVVVVVVVI<V:V.V1V~VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVViVV:VV:V‘V>1<VVVVVV5:VVVVV:VV‘:VVVVVVVV
V g“ 9 =V!V}€i¥£$mVEVVVVVWEVFYVJVVVVFWVVVVVVVVVYVV;VVVVFVVEVVEVPVV-1WVVVIVJIVV£3V‘VNVV5Vt?IvVVVH3111VVVMVV¥;1:VVfl1li!V:=&€ .VY"l/ V1 VV VVV . l 1 VV1‘VV“V V‘VE‘-VVV‘VVVVVV1EVVV-115:?V1'8:?VVVVVW171-'-?€VVV:Y!V?J‘V!<£:‘JVVVVP?::VE-VFIVTVVEWVwill"J:VE?&%LE‘PV;:f;1VF-W11-WVVV!r1VV!=V‘V1bWVI5VVV7‘M11“V?V‘r‘V:*'V“V:V‘1VIVVVVV-VVV-V-V-V_-VV VVVVV. .V_-V/VVVVVVVVVVVV V-__VV.VV_V'f_.'~VV VVV VVVV-V.VVVVV.V=?V_VV.V?fVV‘V‘V“VV‘VV=VV-j-IVVV VVV V‘VViVV ,VVV‘_*.V-V{"V¢§"'¢'7-‘V5\__"5

Vwp ' ‘_“=<:.,'.§PV-V- VV =vVVV- ._ ':._:-'V;V'V-‘ _VVV_V»V1-FVV,-V‘V-'V“‘VVV’V§'VI;‘-‘Vi; ‘.\V‘H\‘.l1‘-“'VV-V1V.~V~V. g,\L‘i‘:"'VV ‘~'* "-VVIVVVVVVVQ VVVVVVVV+V.*=V.VVV-VVF§'rVV‘V‘;-V=VVV'§V..-VVV.;VV;1vV5:VV;Vgfi=V1V\x§§$%?.V¢=;:VVV::;1VE‘=:;VrVVV-VV%.V‘
.-Vqq

-‘Q\: 1'1

.r. r;1_lIV- V VVV; V-

‘?-V..$g; >~VV£ ¢=V'»‘?.§:~
1}?E,=_*4-.

.4

..V fig$1;:5

V V.VV V1 1 1 \1\ .. , V . V V
" .. V VV V .-

1-‘£32.-W?W§::'. "VV'lVVV-i'V='§\V1=‘¥iV¥-"5'<V“‘-V"V1=" =V-VI"-V""'---”'.V-1"V‘.':V. ' .V.5?-K’.-V-V-‘V-‘VV‘rlVV-.";VV ' \...Y:\ .‘?:Vi‘IVi?V*iV3EVEVMV5?!1-VVViVVVLVVVJVVFE‘::11?:WViE*;iVsV$VV“12V51%-LiVVV!‘VV!VMF1?F1:V2‘VFV~‘<VV$l1V‘V€1VVVV‘*1V=5iVV1VV:Y1:M‘1:‘%FRVIVEVVVVVVVVVEVVVLW% V~V.VM-. "" .,VV.V\1V'»“/V-"V3‘§'¢f'II'5’3¢,\":"<, 3 5.‘ V ' V7'rI‘¥;V"?V‘?‘\"-“‘V- ' '-‘ "V{‘..“.Y-"-\’V:'V‘V'I3-Z V5 ‘J:k‘E?3WkWVVUEVVVViV‘VVF331VFVVP"WW5%?“‘V1V5VVVTV1‘if3V"?VHVW19?*1:‘#§14‘=l‘1IV'1‘F;f-QV1VIE!W‘$13‘VJ1;-11>?"‘VV‘?Ii’I€RWV‘"V‘H!lP$VV‘F$F5V-FEVJ-?1W'\¥Vi?V'-- V V V»-V--VV=1;;:V“'-V‘V-V‘;K=5=;'ih--;L!-=V-- "R-‘V-V‘V 'VVV-'- .‘ . . .. V V1.12!‘-’;'_.‘_¢ V:‘_“V.‘;V._'*:2t-. VV‘V‘f ‘V‘&-“-V'V"V‘VV!‘V:V1“§VV‘=‘V}:‘;1:E-?V‘FJL=9VIiiV‘jglfifi \V‘V‘-V"F"$J¢~‘i7T1'5?"Fl‘V‘~ViV1VVVf‘V““$!Efl"V*;V“‘“““‘L!‘:‘=‘V1“2;J‘£:f‘1‘aVR.‘2VE§*“E‘3LLR;.iVV
VVV>‘?'"‘ ‘~=.1VVV"-VV':‘,,V~:‘V,YVE\1VVV-‘?f*&""v*VV'V3V:-1%‘;?;%3€VVf*4‘ V‘.VV=.-V.I -VVV‘; .‘II"l?V'i'.-VV VV1@V{5VVVVVVVV -V V7“ Q“-.V..V V~“V " ‘f'1>"' IV \.'-'VY~ .-Z; 'V"-".'II" *V¥=’.-3' "'1 V?/.V;V»V-‘.‘.'." V.'V.V.-'.‘.V1!--V<V-' VV'/W“? *1. .VV. -‘-WV "-VV;->V’V‘V' "V;'; 'V'.\'V~:€1v\- W QM. “ ‘V V VVVT WV" -.‘1V'-~~V.--.I- .1 V -- . w VVV-V1 -V V 'I\I\'.\ ~V V“ VL VVVVV.VVV.Va1rVxV--9_»VV.;gVVV\V»,V-‘-V--VV-V,-V-V _ VVVV-.VV-V-.--VVV. V-~-IV V V._-VV V.V<:.f~ VVV - V -V" V S-J V.V V_-V w” ‘V‘\““‘'\l|'VlR'°l“‘V I V2V.\VVV-V-’VVV .<“VVV ‘V’ ql" VMVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVV-"',-V‘ 7‘@‘:{j"1-'§W7‘- _V-V;-‘A, l§.‘V,VL‘§/6’ §§‘VV,V_V.»Vm ,_ V ‘

V _- VVV
VV 1

:5VVV_, .V"

"%»;.%‘1% VP‘.
-.VV

-e
.VV.Vv/V

\¢<;: -\-'~,_§7

iii <§ ‘E’

.- ¢,'\V 1 .\'VV/7 V‘ V" .V,V<V ""L\ ' '“
G> ‘$9: gflV2?%‘-E

V . . V. .. V .. I‘ - 3 . ‘V‘ "‘VV».VVV -V'$1'- VV~“ 9V‘.':VV-?VV‘---- -»VV;'.:VV'*-‘--V 3*» -‘*"V'y V-V.VV,V-,VVV,==:.Vv--\-VVVIE -".-V§;V7'-1;",-' V» ."V‘.‘.‘=,,4'fi ’-‘VVV’ V='v1VVV-V VV VV,.‘V:VV:V V»1.VVV- V. a‘V :VV1;VVVV,_VV via ‘VVV:-V VVV; ' hr V V ‘ ‘H‘\.‘H\ ." '-K, Vqr/V ¢,{~1~-"-5%" VV'r-~V‘.l"-l:2V.."V|y JV: JV"."#':-iV>"1‘~.“’V"'V-.x‘ - '*'..-V.-X.-"'-'.V :--V ‘V.‘---Y-‘:VV*IVV‘-V --.,;=."-1--V- “VVV \V' VVV“'V‘V‘+“-‘V ' ‘V . --V“.VVV*V VV -‘V ‘*1 '{V‘V.- ‘ - “f7V"VV“V- W -.. V __ VV V-V._VV-»-- VVV rVV..,,VnVV.V‘VVV ""V\|_V,V,,~¢VVV--~VVV.V>~_,_ VV_V.._ VVVVV. .. ,V -|V.1__, .VV-_,V..V,VV,.- Vv V.-V-?_‘V ;,Jr,;VVVV‘wVV, /VV V . V _ ..V V V V VV '5 V. .VV V _ _ Vligb V V VV- V V.,V V- Vi‘;VVVVV.VVV VVVVVVVVVVV VV V V V VV V V V V V V -V 1V--- V V _ V V .V .VV ... V, Var, VVV -1...... .
VV$‘VV “7‘-1Va‘V11"1-EVVWW111V?W?5°‘?'?fW‘iW‘T:Wf35'°Y!‘%7'“'3€V5E3QVTTWW}EWWT‘FM‘W5?“S?¥IV¢l4\F‘§1¥1W5FVWIFVVVTEFF?‘*$W?‘V\‘W‘V°“r¥‘“w"F\$?“§i‘9Vi7"W?‘>H?VW?‘-VVIN‘!‘VVV<;1*:V§:3ifiW*1V‘:Vi-V.‘§r"°“ -V ' "“'l:.:1DVV‘V'VV‘V“V1V'V‘V‘:V‘WIVEM1EFVVVI‘W11-fiV¢‘:iV:V£1iVVr:‘V-V“‘PVF I-‘V-‘:V'V{VI-I-I“-11V\1VVVV‘-3“'VVV‘1V‘l'V‘V‘VH‘“W11‘V11-IYVEV€'V“fiV?I=“4EV£iVV‘M1?-#S‘JJV'V5!iVH“V‘it-1flV‘V?1"J57“‘VV=‘VVV“VV1"VVV“VV‘V1*VVVVV‘%VV’=*~V‘5‘@‘~‘*'*<VVV“*VV“Vf“=V‘VVr‘-~“‘:V¢V‘V‘VVVVVV“*‘V1V‘V“VV‘V=““‘VV=‘VVV=V‘=V~“‘F‘*‘V:“""1$VV‘VVVa‘"‘V*V-WW~i<*‘VVVV‘ViV=*@V¥‘¢V1‘=§1rV‘VVVVVVVVJVVVVVVVVPVV-VVVV‘VV=uVV<VVM59I V‘ V<1.“-VVVVVVi:VV:VV:3VV?:VE:5T‘V1‘;WVVVVVVVVVVVVV-VV1:-1VV¥?VV§VVY-VVVVVVVVVVJVVVV=‘VVVV‘<:VVM:V:VV::VV:V:VVV‘HV‘VVMVVVVVVVVVV‘V1::VVV:V1VV;§‘V£VVVV$V:?V:

V V ‘ ' V Vl1V‘.'V'V‘VV;1V:‘ViV'VV1V1VVV‘:Vl=V11V IV“‘:“!“‘1V‘VV1‘V.l‘¢.‘1-‘V1V‘11V%:V‘PFV?“fV‘=¢V“VHJVVVVEVITFEVIVILVVRVIT-VV$§?JiI:lAb*V‘VVVVIiV‘V1!!E\5VEZWVVJV“Y31iF“3!“1V:“1VV“Fi“‘VYHEW-?iV‘¥fVL‘V“ VV‘VViV‘VV=lV:»:VVV‘:‘VV‘ “'-!“‘l~V\V!‘VVV!‘V?=‘R%:‘fi!tHT;:;1V‘*-‘IMIRVIFVQIWVVWV\?V$»'V=?VE=VLV‘VV1“VVé?VW1i"¥:*7§€V:WVVL“1*?F=$'F‘$!V€\VVV‘!V!VT-fi“1!‘V¥VI:“VV=‘?%w‘VWVV‘V?i;1JV¥‘l!:“*V‘WVVFV'V11:!VV=!§EVV!V5VW::lV4VVV:V¥iVZV '- ..-V1‘-‘F-9' V‘ V1V‘VIii.MVVHV"VVVV:VVV?1?VV‘3&H!%$FV111¢¥$=‘M:*71§‘V1‘V3‘V:V?1t‘?VDJ‘V=‘V‘-WV;&‘=‘V"V‘:-‘VV§V\*V‘;E*1‘1‘V=Y-‘-¥1';‘F‘@‘Z:‘F¥“‘1:l§W$;V:¢‘i1§E*V‘V=£*$fVLrfiV!i1'‘V V‘ V3?WV5will‘MEI$21277‘IP-*=?:N;RVIVVF$nV\:5ViE41‘QVI‘VVVYVVV12.ElyVSWVMV1,95‘11:1‘EVU:€:‘$:£fV§VI@5IVVin‘VHHIV?=VI\E£@V‘?JV:§H:‘!-ifV‘V1I:lV?!$&l1;=WV=VV§$?'V:%>Y;§‘V3PlE;£‘E=V;*i€d;%§i-VVV!‘5rl=3‘FVVVLWV‘MV$§V‘AVV:VV‘eV‘$‘fV‘I‘ V“ V ’ -,'VV'-:=I.-533 V‘5VV*‘ll-:1VVV:1‘*1;V?1:1111PiW‘ii:VT:3V==VV1‘=f=V31£1V"?-4V1}VVV‘V1H1?.V1‘:1VUV:;*1V{§V‘Vl‘@-?1PVV:VV V'V‘VVVIV‘,V13Vil=1VVV\VYlI‘V;'$I}\¢=t-llllrlr‘iiV355?!‘H:‘V‘V!f;FVVl:l‘V!V:VM%*
‘_‘. V‘V ‘VV‘1;-‘!‘VV;'V11V‘V‘.‘\ ‘.‘V1VV:l‘1"V‘VI-VI‘:-I "L1"VV‘~J\£:b:‘iV'11V\13V'?:V$§WVVV:VV‘VV-IV“V!V!VV*RVVJV1V€j.§j;:l:VV“VVVVl:Z\‘=fV‘!‘kV5Vfi;*11V1!;¥§i?!$EV'1w1i1ViY:V€:ViVi=j€;¢*'fV|‘FlA-V¥i§V'J1‘VVVMHIVVILVMVVV-‘VV‘flflflflfgilW3€V11V‘V==V5VVV‘lF=*V?E‘ V V . V VBVIVWVEPVVVSVVVEIVWIVVIVVEAVHVWV‘§V2\‘V=VWMSVVV-h?;5‘£VQFJ‘V‘V‘=V1ViVVVl:\.iVV‘l<HJ1‘WQYVVV-VV$1i‘V1VVLVPMV‘J;‘?£1E=F14l?i‘k\3‘V:-1VVI3V§V‘1VjfiVV5?V::VVVf;V;E

V ‘V V‘.I““V1V;V'3:V:1VV. ":V'VVVV“;V11$‘i‘VVV ‘VVV‘.‘CVVVV1V5“.i!‘;*iV}VVWVVEETVQV‘ V‘;TH-VVVYEVFVIM-V:VViVVT“if!Vll%V%fi‘;fV3FfiV£i2=-'M-‘T1€J1“?WV‘;i!l:I*F‘??ciV“FVVVVVY‘V57;VMV?§‘%‘F=‘V!lI;i#;iVifiVfV=31¢€*‘V‘:.J:VVJ:;}$€€V"?$11iVV%“V'ViV! -I‘ VV I V ' VV -' ‘ V‘V;V1‘VVV‘.*‘:-‘VIIVVWl1V1‘V:‘V‘;‘VIII}:VV§11VV?‘VV§ViUV1.*VT-JV?-‘i~"‘;V‘\.‘ -VM:.¥)1Vl“:*|§V;‘:\1Vfi\‘iii?-§V‘VV1¢?ifVV=-EV;i:?‘\“VV3:iV1;*VV\£CT%V‘;VVVVGVVFVVVWVVVJIVV1‘.-VViF!!VV:VVVVVV1VVViaeixraaw:V:VV=VVV=VV‘V‘VV:;=VVV:VVIEVVVVNVVVVVVVVVVEVVVV!V‘VVV:VV=VVV::VrVV:VVVV‘:VV;VVVVVVVVVVV§V!‘V‘w:1:Vr=LVVVVVIVVVVV?‘VV=VV£VV:V::VVVVV:=VV=‘wr-VVVVVVVVVVVVV1‘VVVVEVV1VEVVVEVV-mil:VVVV:;¥gV1VVV:V “ V "V V V" 1‘ 11VVVVVVV‘VVVVVVVr=1éVVV‘ViVyVVVVV;:V:VVV:£VVVVV1sV‘V:lV<ViV:V1=%VVV::VEV;VVVVVV‘V1V1:VVVVVV‘;;V;V‘1VVVVVVVVVVV:VVV:VVVVV1;{VVuVVV;:;::.:§VgVVVVVVVVVWVVVV~VVVVV VV‘ V VV;V.'V V VVV V V‘V‘ VV VV ‘V‘V‘VV VV VH\V|L¥ VVVV1V.,V‘V'VV VVV V:VV VVVIV‘-‘VVV‘V‘VV‘1r=ViV-VPVV‘-VVVVV 'V1VV:V'1r1"VVV!VVV‘V-“1VVFV-cV:V"1v‘V:"QVVVVVVVV‘Vhn=TVV>ViVu"V:‘:VV*~¥VVV:“¥1-:VV=Vi1‘;V;i:dV‘V‘VV-““ *"-"‘V'V‘V‘V‘VV‘-‘VVVV1V‘V‘=VVV§‘F?VV-‘-IVVV;:-VVVV~r‘V‘V‘:V=V-V'V=“:VVVG‘YV“fif»=V-VVV:~:-VV‘V'V\V V V .‘ ' V V V 1IVVVrVVV=VVV:V‘VVV<VVJVV=‘V‘V‘V‘VVV'V-‘V:‘VVVVsVVVVVV=V:VV:VV V‘-:V'.=‘VVV‘V=VV VVLVVVVVVV1-:1-V2.71:-1VVVVVVVVV“V‘VV:=V‘VV‘V.VVVVV-VVVVVVVVVVVV‘V: VV ‘VF.VV V1V;VVVI#ViVV,VV‘V:V?;V:V‘;?V<.V:=_1V=V‘VVVVVVV1V‘;&'V'-“-7’VVVVVVV:Via;V25;VVV;$5::V:VV?L@V:;§VVViVV;q;VVVVVVMVVVQVVVVVVVVVVVVV‘VV“ ‘ V"‘VV“VV:WVV‘V1‘VV5VV"VV“VV=‘=‘V=V“"VIV V‘V‘Vii;E‘fiDY§§E?§!!y?VVIVVVQV@'V§§VVl;‘"‘“‘ Vs;;VV1VVVVV:VV;VVVV;V:3Q;VV;;V:VVVmVV;VVV<V‘ V:‘VrVV~V.VVVVVVVJVVVVVVVVVVVV;VVV;:V;V:VV.V.V..;VVVV.VVVV.V.::;V:VV
' ;.‘V.V'V_-.VV‘ ._ ',V'VfV'.‘-VVjV_-J‘V-V ‘V-_'-V_-V-_"‘-,-=VVV."VV; ;V‘.“ ‘ V‘ . V )' w. V V V; -'V a "~'-"WV'V“V'V~‘;'f:»;~):"!VVx~ V " ‘ . " ' _L:.VV,-2' V*_V _-V‘- .V.._V.'V-V.‘V*'1j- _-V‘VVV<VV\,.-VV‘_V'V .V

V V VF-‘ *‘'¢‘iV:.‘V‘V‘V' LP‘.--'VV";‘V:~‘VV‘:V" """"*‘V"" “ ' "“‘ “”‘ VVV ‘W:-V ' » V " ' ‘ii?-‘V“““-"""‘V'*"-'41:V‘ ‘ VV I-“:“:VFV:-TI: 'V"?!".@.1V"7‘1V;\T.‘("3;?"‘ “ V:'V‘YvDV"“-‘-‘V-W
‘Iii VV5:‘ F ‘.V,V“V_.VVV_V‘V'.‘V“ V, V V. '4.‘ . ‘V .-.'._V V_ '-.'-.V-V,+V_ V-V‘.V" 1.. ‘V “ . V M V.- " ‘V 4 -'\vVV,“VV‘ V; V V VVV-V‘-Vi‘V‘VV:-‘-“VV--‘VV-‘V'"'*.-.?:;V‘V"VVV;*=;<“V@VVi<V}wV1 V -:VV:=:VV.V~V~.'VV=V‘V“:'1 "V“"V1=.Vi°-IVVV-.-VV V “V V” V” ‘ V V.-V--=;.-VV.‘--:-Vm.1~V 'V.VVVVV: V -‘ ---V5<~';‘.‘m..“Vr*“...-V*.V‘~‘rJ: ..v-. “ -*‘.;‘..-.VV,-‘ “V'V‘1V‘ I ; V »"qWVr.\Vn- ‘ 4;‘ ‘ V‘-. IVL,VV~ .., 1 ‘ V‘ -VVV - -- - -V.V -.'.~l‘VV-lV‘-;"- ‘..'.“-V - -

V ‘ ‘ V“ V V-HY‘ 35. V1.7 W ~V.-'..V.‘V‘-_1VV;VV';1V;.V;‘V.‘_Vff IV 1 ‘_V-"V'V‘ "_'LV“ '“V'V'V\.V};'VV§) gm‘
V2‘: ‘;:.'V-'. .VV‘ "V.-V‘_‘-.:‘.V‘:-‘VVV V V V VV V V V“ VV V VVVV V V.{;-V‘V.V. '-“‘ “VV -1 -.V-._V- " VVV V:V-rVVV. “‘Z“§_\*\V‘V‘%1I¢V~'§'1‘V'§V'*v\57$)

' ' “ " .VI:‘¥:V'l':V'"?‘=1V>‘-‘. IV V; -I-2'."-IT" VV .-V- "VV~“"-’.‘-7-V“VVVVVVFTV JV!*\§'§-V’iV"i V "v. ‘‘Va.-.V‘VVVV';‘-VVV.-VVV* JV "VVV V?‘ ‘ -5V *1‘*V:$fVi¢:zV@z’%‘V::¢%V='%$§§%VV§ 1 €:'-VJ V
A'A|Y

A"-">"\"-.-V.1 =V-V.VVVV'VVV‘5:.V VV V V . ....V
V_::§VV“=.V‘.VV‘:*.-"V_1£‘.'$‘V‘V l:~Ia§‘»‘V VV:_V_ V V-VV,'Vg§:!§>.§fVV1»*VfifV$§a;‘:~¢};V’VV%&V}§ Q)'V]'.';‘ V‘V-.V'V-V V

V ‘V“ V‘ ." \¢V-.1-'- .. V: “‘*V V‘. V " \ X‘ 'V\"‘*V!'('V " ' -.“\“-Cv:Y|-\:-1: ' . -; ‘UVV -,V-;VV='V"- V.VpvV“.%'1?.-VV‘.V. - ._ ' V‘(V"!""xI:'R\'*\\¢»§‘):\<€l|_‘ “"§':M{V;'£=, “V545 DQV .:_V _ - -VV.V.VVV_ _ __ VVV, ,,.V VVVIVVVVV V V \>vV'§)VVV;mVV,,RrV,VVV]-(V-‘§,*V,_ VVVJVVVV V V V . .V.VvVV.V_ _ . -V V.
zv';‘VV‘V=‘V,.VV=‘V‘1V'I"“*%'=-"‘.'~1V£4=1¥VV!‘:VVV*V<’V;§-V‘ -~‘V=='-‘V.V»VV..‘V“VSVaw--1-V“..',*"W%§V‘>;“Q13?-'V5’1‘V5 Va" C, . - V 4 V V

V ‘-" VA.’.V‘11.:'V"‘V:V'V':'" ' ’Vr“V':5“r “ V VJ‘ “.\ ." ‘-1‘>*5=“ V "V““‘ '1 ' ' V ' ur V‘V;-IV. V -V -V- .V " V - -- 'V _‘VVVt“.£:!T!VVqJV‘VVVVV']VV;V:V4VV:- VVV,‘-" I V|..V','-~;|.:V:$!-mV.V‘;V.V‘ "a'¢V,,VV.V3V‘VV?$m?V- V:V.;VVVVVVVV$V-V'V?_'u_'V-VV-VQV.-JVVVVmVVVVVVV\VV]V1VV;VVVVV5V VV.V.V,VV.-VVV-VVV-VV:;VV. VVVVVV';V:V_V__VVVVVVVVV1_VVVVV-VVVVVVJV V

VVV‘VV' V‘ V-VVV VV ‘\ V - VVV‘

5:9% . V. . _1. V.... _VVV» V V, (VVV? VVV;_g;V V; VV V"-V..=VVqV_V VV -- VV V‘ VV V- V‘.V... V,‘_-‘V.V-“.-VVV_ V-.‘V."VV.V‘;'V V- V-V‘ VV _VV» V. ;;V_-_VN+VV. VVAVVVVV f&'aVVV1_/V'V\-11;‘ V V VV VVVVV V QQ_VV-V,V_VVV_VV___.V_:_._VV)V._VVVVVVVV. V V-V-.VV U VVV V- .\_V\ IV -V-:_;VVVVVV:V,;.;
4 V . ||(\ f§V1VVv V V V V. \V,YVVV N ,_ _.VVV,_._._‘. V.V _ _. _.

VV» 1-; ‘ .V‘VV;'V'. ‘.'V V_,1-;V.-..¢n-V. -_ - . . V. V VV __ ._
.V‘V .VVV 1.‘ ‘V" 'V".1VI‘VU ‘V‘. V.‘-U-~'-‘V. ".V‘:"V'.‘. ‘-V-'V;'V-‘.:--‘VV~‘.‘V?V'I‘V‘ ‘ ‘-.VV'¢‘V.‘V'VV=V‘VV V 1 IV.-'5‘-"VVV" 'V1 ‘VVV‘:VVV

ak

s___‘IF<3’ ‘Ely I‘:
H ' b_~.'.'_" 6

3 V ‘ ‘IV‘V"1‘V“-1V!“-“V VVVV“'VVlV'V"VV-V 1 V ‘V3“V1VV"l-‘VVI‘V‘WVYF§‘V: .' “ V V"Vl“mV§1i§‘i?i‘V3R“VVV ‘ V. "‘"/‘ ‘VV-' V ' VV.V‘:VV'VV!‘,1VV‘V;VVV-VVV ' W -V V‘V 11 - n . 1-" V‘V‘VVV‘ VV‘V1V‘V‘V:VVV‘ ‘VV.‘VV‘ V!VVVV.?VV‘V= ‘VV:-‘VV.VVV‘V1VV'VV1VVVEV‘VV!.-V=Q‘1uVLVVV‘VVV-V75?‘V;;;VV-:V‘:VVV:‘V-r‘V.=1VV“V:s€V‘Vi V V. .V..VVVVV:VVVVVVVVV.V::V3VVVV:VVVV.‘;V aw.» .V‘"WVVV;V:;;§:{VVV?I..V..Q5" '-. V ' '-.' =- :-V1‘-.‘V7VVV.‘V‘.~f11VV‘VVVigV.1-;VVV:VV‘.F7VV'.3V-e~.VVfir§§¢L'ViViiVV}*::kViVVE*#;VVQVVP1V:§VV‘2Y!VV¥:a§?VVV5Vi:5k:<V§V?-VVVVr§§VV£_V:,.,.VV.VVVVVVV§V:VVVV:VVVVVVVVVVV-
I ‘:l“H:H\‘H“!\:'\“-:“‘;‘ V,. VV‘1V1‘;V*'V “-“l-‘?‘y‘v‘-EL“-V-‘.;‘i‘:I‘-Gilz$\“b\:f\$gvr V‘1V"VfVV'V5‘-‘VVVWV‘VIVFVTVIVVVVQHVMVVVVV V" “ W‘ \‘\‘\“l‘:““‘-“:‘:“‘l‘-U"\E&‘|aL-‘a€:fiF‘w5I\?-‘ar-E: " " ' ' '1' 1V151“"V'-‘V‘V‘VV‘-‘VVV I“-‘l!‘y‘\““:I“y!““;“‘l\l‘\‘I‘:\ W'!VVV‘W,‘VfV1'.‘?“V%VV1‘V"‘ ‘-“‘1““::l‘d;??l‘\‘;;““‘:"‘$:L‘lI“:‘\ V-‘VV?‘1iY§§V5§§V1V§V1VVVVs.V"V1‘£31V3§'VV§§V\‘fi‘§19;V§}l\‘§E?f7iYVVV- ‘VVV‘V VV..VVV‘V.’ 3"".*V‘VVV‘~VVVVV.V.VVV-VVV V VV VVVVVVV V’V- -‘ “"VV.‘V‘V‘V;VVV\V‘.‘VV‘;. , V.VV¢ V» 'rV"~lVV VVV.V;_V ‘ VViVVV;...V.“"“‘V““‘ .’-V-V‘V %V_V VV‘-*1 ’V‘;‘V‘-“V.‘V““"V"VV;V:VV‘;VVVVRVVVV“VVVV-V‘V‘V:V‘V““‘VVV;V“VrVrV- V :VVVVVVl1-V‘V~‘VV:V‘VVeV‘V-;‘VVV‘VV-‘ :‘VV\VVV ~VV‘VVV :VVVVV VV“V‘V‘V:V-‘VV"VVVVVVVVIJVVVIYVVVHVMu-V1:VWV‘V1 . " ¢ 7 VV ‘=VV~‘V-V"-‘V»VVVVV‘V‘V:V‘.=V‘VV‘V.‘:VV:.-:VVVV V V. - V VVVVVVVV‘-.‘- ‘ V“V‘VV~“-V‘VV'VVV‘VVVVVVV-'V.VV VVV V‘VV'VV VV‘.VV‘VV:'VV‘V»V\=V‘VVV‘VVVVVV‘VVV;VVVV‘VV‘VVVqVVV‘VVVVrV<VV-1VV“VVJ;VVVVVMWVVml-;V*1VV=;=VVVVV‘VVVVV1‘VV.‘VVVVVV‘VVVVV-VVVVV.VVV V. V V-‘VV VV-V ' .-.- V-VVVV.-'V‘V¢VV‘V‘,‘VVV‘VV:“.~:V‘V‘#VVV‘V‘ VVV‘VV-'V‘VV‘V:V‘V‘VV'VVVVVVVV:VV-VVV.VVl1‘VVV::V:V‘V-VVVVVVVVVV=VVV‘1VVVV;Va-VVrV=V\::VVVVVVVVV;V-.VVV.VVVVVV:V"MV"V-V-'VV"'r§V"V‘=*r-V;= VV'V-“-‘V‘VV.“-“V.“V‘VVV‘VV'VV “--‘VVV~V=r‘\‘V‘V*V':"VVVuV~VV‘vVW‘2‘-V"‘VV‘=VV=V:»V=:“‘V=V -VV- .VV” -- V/V VV‘-VV-VV‘V‘VV‘V-VV'V-VVVVVWVVV I  V V '" V‘ VVV-‘V1V‘.V:‘:':V“HVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVMVVVVIAVVF-VV:V:V:;VZ¥VV'VrVuV1:;V:VV‘;VVVVVVV-V:V:VVVV:VVV'JVVV-VVVVVV:V911;V1:.V‘-VV1VVVVVVV1=VVVV:=VVV;VVV>;2:VV

V‘111<=V§VV1V‘:1Vl:V‘1.‘V‘VV*V‘V'V=V:q:?1j11;V‘Vl?:V:' ‘ VV‘$V=V'¥=:3V=-LV=JVl§V?: 1IVWV‘-1%VEV1@Vi‘-'wE1V:;;V='VI1?-J;-EV 1V“V‘V1VYVV1V“‘,VV:V“V:VV‘V‘V1“VV\‘V-‘VVVV1ii‘VVV‘-*M1‘€‘V‘V."aV=sV
VVi;1‘V‘:‘V'V- V VV=:'-VV‘VV ‘VVVV1V‘1VV =“V-IV‘VV I “V‘V‘=‘ V‘:-“VI‘?V"V:V=1V-1‘-‘V‘V= IV.‘ :1 "VV‘VV VV--"V=V:V‘V£P{fV1Vi11iV$EV‘VVVVVVVV=1"-LIVE;g:V¥I1V‘V13V:‘V~=:&iV5:-VJ;:\iVl§VV!}I1:VVV!4t1VV

VV V1‘.V-V‘VVVVVVj;V5;“VyV;;V=:VV_V 1V‘VVVVVVVV¢VVV1VV“VV-_VVVV.;1=:;V_:VVV‘:jVV.g;VVV.V‘;V:=vVV;VVV-V;V;VVuVVijV‘=V:VVVVVVVVVV5VV‘VVV.--VVVVVVVVVVVV VV,_V-;VVV-VVVVVV_ _ ,.___ - . VVVVVV_-VVV-VVVVVVV;VVV_V.VVVV VV .. V VVVVV VVVV,.VV V_VVV VVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVV V,VVVVVVVV,V.VVVVV.VV.
V‘-VV}‘VjT‘§3‘V3-‘VVV-j:V‘V-‘VVeVVVV'V1jV‘V§VV‘VV'qywiggnQVUJEVW§§;k§};};i:L1V;V{YV5Vt$@J¥V1=fi1V;Vgfl;§VV§V§;§3‘:L~:;Vg;E%yV{R§§3{{{1$591113;§;§§!V‘Vfii1£Vi;y€§V<f§$;1§1$§;§i§Lj;VVV‘ '*V‘¢‘.V1V;-IVVV_ f.-V V;V§*=\V\§W§V§V\1§fiVEVjwifl‘ V V ‘V‘VVi‘:WVHM‘.?JEVV:l‘V*V‘€‘VVIV=$=VVV "WWi='dii%‘F‘V£¥v‘=fi‘V:=‘V=}‘1VJVVMJIJ"““ 1V"$R:5‘J€*VY:VNIVFVWEE‘VICVV‘-“"VIE‘1‘$1‘3?VFV=EVV\‘Li‘VVVHs3f1V
V1V‘V=VV1V-S‘IVVTVVVVVMWV;iV1:fl$¥:Vi>\VHVilVwV‘VVVVW‘IVV5;!V‘V=VV£V:V.VVV:ViV'V!€rVVtV&{V‘VLVVV‘VVV-V;‘V:ViVVhi¢=V1V1’1%1WWEII1=‘:fJ;i£IVVV£‘V=:§¢VV:VVlI1:VV. ‘V‘VV‘~'V'V‘.*V'-.VV “I/51"‘VVVV-HM¢!V1P.VV3VV::V‘FWi‘V V‘ V V"VV'"V'V-31"‘V1 V. V V V V 1* V V1. 11VMIVLVVV4VVVVLVJVVVVVV‘:5VVFSViiiEV‘VVV:i$V;%=V%*§1%;VVVV!V€WEVVVVVV:W-:3Viw!%VV?VVm;rV:1IVVVPVVVVJVVVVVVVVVilV1iVVVE>¢VWV?;V£ei:VVV=V2V:V1ViVV:}1$IV"VfVI111..V.wig;WVVV§P{iVV1V%b1iHVVViV V ' . VI ‘V-.V‘ ‘VVV:11WJ¢VVfV£V‘V¢V=‘VV2VVfi¢?1 “V“V“V=‘V'V:V‘VV1Y:‘V‘-VVV‘*tV?.‘V'#1.Vim‘!IVVEVMVSV-lV<*riVW'WV! 1VVV*V‘V'VV‘V=‘V1‘ “V‘V‘Vl1V‘VVV‘-‘V‘V‘V‘.‘V‘:L1‘.VEL-A?2VV‘VHv‘§‘VI: VV‘V1V-'V"VE1=1WV=VtV:"1:$;VVIVTVJWVIV1‘?VfV‘V'5V?'ViVVV%rVI:1V:VVV¥JVVVVWkV% 1'V:£‘.V‘V‘*V‘V'V1‘-“Vi‘VV:V :‘ - '. '.-VV -‘ .. 1V1VV‘V1Vi1.‘:t‘V'VVV1‘1‘V‘-3Vl1‘V‘V‘Vl*V~V?!VWVEVVVVV\VVV‘E*'*‘VP}P1:i?-H‘WJVV .‘VV"‘Vl‘V"V‘VV‘V1i‘*V‘:V1-VV:F:T~=‘VV1bVV‘V“N1J1V121$‘1iYiV‘VE:‘VVH‘?iV‘VV‘1LV=<VV'£VVV£VLFVVJVLF-WVVVVVVVV.VV--VVVVVVVVV-V-VVVVVV- V VV“V‘VVVV.VVV'V:V;-V-11VVV-VVVV‘VVVVV.VVVVVVVVVV...-VVVVVVVJVVVVV!.V.:*V\VVVVV.VVJVVVVVVVV-VVVVVVVVVVV--VV‘V-VVVI-VV:VVV‘VVV-VV-VVVVVVVVV'VVVVVVV-VVVVVV-VVVV-V-VVVV‘-VV:VVVVVVVV-VVV-.-V1VxVV-:.:V‘~!VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV V - . .V V. VVVVVVVVVVV,V‘VVVV-.'VVVVV ‘V ‘ .VVVV‘VV-VVL1VVV:VVVV.VVVVVVV\VVVVVVV.V:VVfiVVVV>-VVV .VV‘.--V‘VVVV.V‘VV-VVVVVVVVV-V:VVVVVVVVVLVVVV*-VV.VVVVV.-VV‘V-V-VVVV-VVVVVVVV.VVVVVVV.VVV:VVVVV.VV‘V-VVV-VVVVV-‘V'V‘V"V'V~VfiV'V.“I“Vw:V‘ V- V1"V=‘V=V‘>rV'5VE:VVVVV-VVVVVVVVVJ V‘V~‘VVWVVVVVVVV-FVVrVV>;:‘VV-VVVV zV‘V‘-‘V-V»¢V'VVVVVV'-V-:V=V‘VVV‘VV'V‘V ‘VVVV.‘VVV'V“VV‘VV‘V1VV‘VVV‘V1VV‘.VVV'.\‘V=“"V1vVV1:VVVVWV‘V“VVVVV-=:VV‘V1V-V:.VVV=VV‘VVVV=.:VV“‘=:>VVL=V=»:=VVV‘VVV':VV‘!VfV:‘VV 1V-:V-“V‘V -V '. .~- -- . -. ‘V~VVV‘V1VV‘1~V‘VV.vVV1VV‘-‘VVV"‘VVV.-VV==‘;iVV‘VV:-‘<V1V‘V;VVVVVVvVVV‘VVV!‘u:VV‘r‘VI'YVVV‘-:VV‘V"VV“VVVv'VVV-:VVV:VV=V-‘V1:VVV\‘V1V=VVV:V:;rV::1!!YVV‘V=VuV=VVrVH"V:‘VV~4V=V‘V‘YVV\:V:V=“

"V ‘V17153%?V3VFY€YiiV§$iii?mVE?TiWWV‘*i‘i?Vii5i!§§V%‘WV‘VESLVVKVVYVEGVVi5hW?5iit?EVIMV2?I5%!V‘VVWEViiiiiWé’VFVii€*WVE=5!V1li55V5VJ5lVEi?EVE1lT?V?V§Fé‘TrWV?€:i%V*ViJ@V‘5‘?WI VV ' “ V"“"V“V““V“V“‘V““V““'-“V‘V“““"*V‘"‘¢“"V9‘*‘**"‘*1"V-‘V“V‘VV"“"V‘"‘V"“““*1*“““"‘*““‘I"V‘V“V‘VV‘V"‘V‘V“V‘V‘““VV=V‘=‘1“V“V“"*“V‘“‘-'V*1“‘V*r“§"*‘V‘t“VV“5V'::V VV‘EVVVVVViiVVVV1%:VV5rV¥ii‘iV‘tVV‘simé§:VVi‘L5flfwukiVVV;VV5WVV1VVV?VVRVVViii:VV;f¢rfV1i:VVV!V¥%=VVfiiM=:ViVV¥='d=i:&3=i@iV:SV‘V:V1££V:%V;V‘I1V%1€PV%:?‘V1V¢£V¥V¢‘sViifffVVVWVVVVIVVVVVVWVBJVVEVEV:lVVV%Vi?1v;*i§VV V ' -V--:-V==: VVLVV. VVV-V IV! V?VV1V=V1VVTJVVWViVl:1iiV?-VIMVVVVWV‘1-V“V:$=V5VV&=kf=VWVV2VVQVVVVEVVIFVVVVVVmt2:‘VEVV:?VV£V*V‘VVVVWV1-‘VVV‘V2*M11V5Val5“‘VVfewV‘iVVVVVVVVVWVVIJVVV‘WVVWVIVV:V!VVVWVVVVEJVVV4‘VVVVVEVVV‘WEV‘*rV*VVVh;V:VVVtV‘£15154:-P;:1Vr%i>VV: ‘VV ' V“EVVVRVVEJVriVV€FV:VV;I‘1VV!9‘VVVVVIVVEV1VV1V1V‘VV2VVVMV1V1€V‘V51:IVVVVrV:}WV:VWViV5VVVVVwe1%VVVVV;‘"V‘FVVIEVVV‘VV!VJV§VVEVVi:5V=V:<V=... .=V2V'V.V'VV11VEVWVVEVVVVVVVVLVVVVV-VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV-VVV-V-VV--V.VVVV‘VVVV!.VV~V*VVV\-‘VVVVVVVVVV=_VVVVVmVVVVVVVVVV-VVV-VV.VVuVVVVVVV;VVVVVVVVVVV;<V-‘VV-V V!V=VQVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVI-VVVVVVVVVVVVVV‘VV-VVVVVVVV-VVVVVV.1VVVVVVV.‘VV:V‘V;VVVVVV-VV.‘,:,VVV.\VVV,VVVVVVVLVVVVVI.-gVVV-.VVVVV!V-VV‘VVVVVVVVVVVVVV \ VVVVVV-VVVVV-VVVVV\VV-VV--VVVIVVVVV.VV-VVVVVVeVVV1!VVVV1VVVVVV-.VVVVJVVVVVV.VVVVV.-JVVVV-‘V;V:VV:V-.VVVVVVV-VVVVVFVVVVVVVVVV‘;VVVVVVVVV;VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVLV-V-VVVVV-VVVVVV-V-VVVVVVV-VV

VVVV‘V'V1VV‘V-VVVVV-VV;V'1.-VVV' VV'VVVVV 1- VVV
IVVV‘ViV§§1VYVf'1‘V§$¥%1W\"Vi‘VV55V1“14:V‘fl1131“JIl\“1WV\§E*V§‘5V*‘3VV£“V?<?l1lW9Vi1V}¥E‘§V?sV‘l§‘5V'Qi1‘-W}i:?Wi“7?I1VsT*“‘ill-ViiFV-E‘}‘§“V‘¢VVV‘F1P‘ ‘ V

W‘ VVVQV‘ _-_ Q93:V‘V:‘1VV-1V1V1-VVV-V1:1V1VVVV-V-VVV‘VV3V‘n1VV:VV!VV-VVV+VVV1VVV‘;1V‘V=V~VE=r@V<“V:VV::'VV»-Z‘rV§V:1r:V‘v1:V»»VV:VV¥i?‘VV~1VV!VVV:'V-nu‘:VVV-V1V;=M=V¥V.1‘H‘V‘VPVVVKVVVVVVV‘VV‘VYV:V‘V:V:VVVVVV‘V>V‘VVV=::VV1-r.=:'V:VV‘VVVVVV-V:V==':VV;VV‘VVVV1V-VVV;V:lVVV“K--VV!V~V»V&V::VV‘VVVW-;!V:,:V=L;;, I i:‘V_VVV-11VVVV‘:VVV‘V:VV‘-VVV:=V-VV‘VV:V1V1‘=V:V1V1V;1::1==‘.VVVV:VVVV1VVVV~VVVV=V1.*VV:VVV‘VVVVVVVVVV-IVVVVVJVV-7-:1‘:-‘QT-‘VV=r:VV="=VVV-VVV‘1cr-1is;VV‘V1VVVVVVV-2‘VVVVVVVV=V‘::§V=VV=rVV‘1VVV:;‘ *V " -V VV V“ V. V VVV‘ ‘V“VV‘"‘ ~VV". "V1

%%.V VVV?:V~V,§%%;.*“§g"!
V V ‘ V .. V- “

'1

- VVWV V .- V,-V_VVV.V V VVV-- V‘? VVV ‘-‘tr .-H VnIf V V“‘VVV“‘ V VV5'_ VVV. .I ‘V \ '
V ' QK. “VVV...=VVVY-V‘V? V3" "’ V .K Mr‘ -VVVl.‘§ V3“ My

5;“ -"-'_"'-'-{"'7_'-" ' F . $1..» "'1 '7)-;:| ‘V.;VV..V V iV”.“V’§V1:VVVVVV¢V‘iy_VVgag.
VVVVV, 1'.V_VV““ V

W ‘V-‘ ;A¢l€:£'€?f],t(:'\w| ' »_ W VVVVVLVVV3.- .-.__‘:11./=|=_
Eéiif

$2}

‘ ' V‘ 'V“""..%%’ "5“’i.riw‘*{V» “?>eVV< - VVl:a‘VV.V.‘ -.VV V':V--.V*3.-V..~‘V "l!';J/\'|‘V1"'% V W$k 2+L*&1€H-Vvf-i‘VV‘V‘VV; .' I " '_ __"V",..-..';' ' .. - 5.?» -IN-VVVVM-::V-W137?V-V-.':'1'>'-'4'-‘V"=‘V'\‘V?"5§? Sm‘ ‘V-.'-'.-.1. 'V'.~: -'>"V.'V4V-1- VV "' ..:'-Vv-W’ _-_V., _ _..-,= ,4 ' " - A?" ' IV _ , VV VV V ‘V ‘ . V‘ ‘V "3
'

‘Vi VV.V':V.V V -. V.-.VV’VVVVVVV::VVVVV:VVVVV VVVVVV:1V'VVV1V1VhV::V}.‘VV::V&VVVVVVVVV? VVVVV;VV=V.‘VVV;V‘V-V'VVVVVVVVV.VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVHVWVVV-VVJVVVVVVVVVVV‘VW25:-V‘V-VVV§VVVgVVVVV=VVV3:VVV;VffiV;V‘VV;*;V.EjV VVF“‘{“V\\::V‘k\%1VflViUV‘fVVVV:w'WEWVU$?1€VVVatH“16151!:V?EH5fVfiVw\Vfl-TV\V;‘PVVV\::w:lV‘j4w'?V‘VTEVVQ‘T{V‘;VV,YV§\jLY:vVfiV'“VyVVJ‘C;%‘Y\\fiVQ\V\IVUWEYVEVVVQVVMWEVVVVfVVV]:Lwi\Vi\VVVVFVLfIV]lVV‘;LVw§flm;Vfg:"V\‘VKV‘VjVV VVVVVVVVVVVV;-VVV V V VVVVVVVV;VV_VVVVV;VVVV VVV VV VVV V VVVVVVVVVVVVVV_VVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV-VVVVV VV
V V V V VVV VVVVVVVV .VVV VVV VVMVVVV. VVV, V =V\VVVVVVVVYVVV\“VV\VVVH VVVVVV VVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVV .V VV VVVVV VVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV .VVVVV .V VVV VVVVVV. ..VVVVVV VV.VV\.VV VVVVVVVVV .VVVV .V VVV VV .VVVV.V VVV _.VVVVVV.VVV.. VVV VV
-V V: - - -- VV VV V.

V _ -_V,';'_ VVV’H1}‘V111if{V;VV1V;Vi{?VlVV-‘L‘V “ ““VV“V“1V“1‘1‘;-';‘V11V‘V“"VVH€‘H3MyV€11:V@I}$¥V“§$VVlVVVVLEV?‘llV1QUEFJVVY}QI‘V\1VIE?Vi}I-5511VVVV‘V‘VIVfilHiWW-VVFW-ViiWVZJVVVJW‘VVVWYMi-V?-VVVFUVEJFMVVQE\‘}JV11u?$-V\\F.;V“V1”-1““‘ '15WV5‘FV‘WQY?*{$Vi7‘V1V‘VV1‘V?IVE9?‘WFHVEV1WV!1"JVU-WIVSYVVP?£‘§?V1}‘f%VV‘VVVHEVVVYVVV‘V:Y:VV-W2‘YV-JVVWVVFVIV-HiVE\VHVFVYV‘*VWV‘V‘FfF7$?V1‘iVV\‘V‘11‘VVIT“"V VV VV‘?VWfiV‘V1V\V*"‘VFW-IVVii‘?91‘V!V'VVl4;iIV?Vl-:“V1“
V - V V V V ‘1““V“V“V‘V‘V‘V“.V\EVVVV‘?VV:VV-IVHVFJVEVVVEVJ:1VVV‘E‘3"VVVVV*V?‘V%fi“1V71iVsVV“\V-V1FVFVV‘3“‘VVF1V‘V-1l‘l*@‘1‘V‘VYiFV‘JVVV31‘V'3‘E£V}V1‘5\V‘F“V$A‘W ‘l““V‘E‘:'V‘VVV'V1"V“‘§V"V-1‘ V‘§“i‘1IV'VV‘V‘I’VVIWE‘-?5?lYV‘Vh?'V1V-Vi‘51:1‘VU§1V5"‘:“V5%lVi1fiV<“V"V:?‘fi*iL V “W‘-VV?“lV3V1W‘-VV‘ ‘ ‘V11“VV‘VV"171V‘VI'§“V“V*VV?W“VVVVY-WVIVVWIVWVVYVV-';'VV‘V11*V§V‘11‘“\‘31?J< ‘V\1‘7‘l‘VV11V!.7"‘:V“‘1V'1V-V'V‘l‘V‘VYW'V1“!f‘1VY1}‘V‘V’V‘V:7313§V*!4!VV‘?‘\IV5"}VH3V‘VQE‘Vi:WVVVV-VV?VT*\‘?V€V‘V‘s*"7iI:“V‘VV VV‘V ‘VVVV ‘ VlV1V‘TV*1‘11'V31VV :'V‘-VV“VV1‘JVV‘V$?VUTVV4\":*VVVVsF‘T‘E\V4J1*VV V VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV .V,VVVVVV.VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV .V.VVVVVV.V_VVVVV.VV,, L\V VV VVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVV, VVVV VVVVV V.V VVVVVV,V,V V VVVVVVVV .V V VVVVVV \pV VVV V VV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

‘VVV:VVVVVVr:VV=;VV:1V-V‘VV-VVV?V:VV:‘V:VVVVVV‘:r;VV-VVV‘ V‘V‘VV'VVV:VVV‘VVVVVVVVV-VVVVVVVVV4iV::gVVVV=V VrVV‘VVVVVV‘V‘V1VVVV:sV“VV‘VVVVrVVVVVV1V1;w1rVVWVVVVVVVVV1‘VVVV‘:VVV:V1@VVVqVV-V:VVV:=VVV1i=V:V.V"“"s.VVVVV.VV_-VVVVVVVVVVVVV§V;:VV=VV=;r1VVV‘-VVVVVV; V‘VVV-VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV;V‘:hVVVVr:;V:V:-:1VVtVVV‘VVVVVVVVVVVVV‘VV‘1=‘VVVIVVVVVVVVVVVVVtVV;VVVJVVVVVV.Vt:V‘V:VV=VVV:1:VVV:VVViV->::VVV5?§V§VVV-H lm .VVVV VY‘v::V\\ V V\V,V‘V\VdVdV|HV ‘g‘VVVVV'V.V VVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVQVVVVVV VV\V.VVVVn_-V-VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV nIV‘VV:VVVVVV “‘VV.fVVV‘\VV;h-VVV‘VVVV:VVVVVVVQV) VVVVVVVVVVVVV-VVV'V-VV V;,VVVVVV‘V'VV-VV-VV-VV-VVVV Q,V)‘VVVVVVVV,‘V:VVV\VVV$VVV- VVVVVVVVVVVV-;VVVV“,,,,VVVVV J-V‘V\1V‘V|"“V\‘V' V"VVVVVV V VV'V“V\|H‘£‘q.r;_;L:;“vL‘?“ V

1,11 jV

VV V‘ :V‘VV V‘..V. ‘V VV VVVVV .. V’ .VV VV‘.’V:VVVV.VVVVVVVVVV. .VVV\ ‘."‘VV.VV ~VVV‘,V‘.V‘

jg;-.r.a‘;‘i‘E

5.11 ‘E
I V. 4-

. “

=.V V:V ‘Vv‘V'TV‘V€V‘?““é*V.VVV V
“ -F V‘V

D
H1

VV‘VV1VVVV:VrVV1VtVhVVV?VJVV$1‘-V!‘VV1.1V;i!VI?VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV<£rVV?VVVVV VVV"VTVFr:lV5EIVEVVV.V§=%‘§Ei£VVR-=%1?VVIVVV:iL?€V1:V1V VV V.SVVVVVVV*iV;=V:V??s.$:VV1VVVVVV‘{VVVbV‘VEVV!1V.V:§;VV¥i1SW1?VVVVVVVVIEIVVV .VVVI-V‘;i‘VVVi“‘VVVVIV‘I‘lI1ViiVVMVVVVVZVZVVVVVVi?lVVVVV:VV‘3;1V;sVV1iVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVV‘;VEV§1J;VV‘V&V1VVVVrV11VsV.VVVVVVV.VVVVV;V:VVVIV;Vf€1:VVVV§V:i-*VVV:EVVFVVVTVVVV‘ViVbiViVir;:IVia=VVVEVV:ViV1V:i‘.V1V*V*1“VVVl‘l;=VVVI=f5V‘.V1*V“‘VVfiVtVV1VV1:Vi‘~VVV V V
V 3‘VV‘V?ifFVWV1V1111%::?:V=IWVV‘VVirLi:1:WIiswt-V‘:wI=V 'VVVV‘1=iVE-’1VV}5£ff?@5+:1VVVVVVVVVf1Vi;V:V#=?V‘:11VV.V‘ l‘V‘VV3r1 ‘*VVVVI‘Vi31VVV1JV-IWWV?‘VTIVLitVJVIVIVTV:ViVV11lV‘VViVVVVIV2i§Vi*V1¥7Vk€V*€:3V’1N111Vs‘EVVVV-EVVV‘mVViVVV‘EVVVVFIEVYVIVVVVVIVVVV‘?‘JVViVtV‘VV1‘:V"VIV‘1VIVVVWVVIrVFVia?I1%?‘Er?‘ICVVVV?ViI-VVVRVJ‘VV"VVVWVi‘WEVV‘1‘?V=:=.1V:IVVVVVVIVVVV1V1‘VlwriIVVV‘VVVVVVV:¥V‘VWV?‘VV1V\V‘?=V‘Vi1‘141‘VV'V V‘VV‘-“V‘V‘VV‘i3V‘V“ V1 'VV V VV V1VVVVV;;-VVVVV.-‘VVVVV_‘1VV§Vj=V;VVgV‘;VVglVQVVVVVVV155VVV;V:VV;VawVVV;VrgV;VuV;:;}1;VV;V;gV;fVV;=V‘VV;¢VV§V:V§VV;VVg;§VVV.VVVV¥;V.;V;1VVV:VVl;V;:V1VV;riVVV;gVV$V;{:VV;:VVVV;VVVVV35:3VJWVVVVVVVVVVVVI‘W5V?;VVVEVVi?}jV3§3£Ii5?E:iTii5Vi=&E:Vi5'{V$:?$:5255531:VfV§’§li£fci5i§V53@5;1V§Vi£11M11VVVVVLVVZVVZYIELIWVWVFIV52¢‘$5335;V‘IV35;?3Wi’i1%iiiiiVVYl1fV%15Vi€‘V‘V‘W1V?TVYi‘V1“VfiY$b‘iiii‘i%%I*ir$§VVVVVVVVVl " ‘ “J V ‘VV V “ V

-- ‘V VV1V1ViV1V‘V:VVVVVVVii‘:V11H“iiV:ViV‘VV‘VVVV‘:WVVéiwEVMV‘%¥;V‘VV<:VV$E?VVi=LVVVIVQVWV EVVVVVVVVV1:iVVVVVir-V‘VV<VV51!VV‘VV\§Vii‘V‘VFV=z‘lV:VFVV:V=I:VVVsV'V‘VIVaVVV;VV‘f;ViVl‘i:V9iV=VV€i2%-VZVWV‘I‘VV3£‘?EVY£‘V..V.V "VV1VVfVVériri==V;¥W§‘V-=VVV“¥*4?"Vin:Vi‘%’V%V-isFifi‘:11%?1@VjiVii=‘iV‘:iVr1V11V:ViVFVVVSVVEVVVKFV¥§=&‘£<‘;Vi‘VE;=<‘i2‘V=VV‘;:;iVF:a1VV1VV12!‘:V=}sVV:1$:V".‘VV‘JViV1V:V=2‘VI‘IVE‘VVWV;TVVPVVVVJVVWVV‘ VVV-“VV.VViVVV‘.~VVVV.~V-‘VV ‘V “ ‘V‘ ‘V V‘VVVV1VVV“V“-:V‘V:V‘VVI“=V'VI‘V =V-‘-*VVV1‘Vl‘-“VVV“V-1.‘-““‘V‘V>’:>VVVfV£*Vl:*VVV1=VV“V-V:i$:EV‘$‘VL‘V‘V'@V‘2V:==V =‘lV“VV“Vl1VVVV-"I£‘:“*=E‘=*‘V‘-W:-1:Y:V‘:?V€1"i3i1?“‘V‘11:‘V1V:‘l5VV}‘£V V“V‘VV“1“VFW*'€:v:L‘@"V=V%&:‘1V.“"Y‘==I‘i'LVV*¥‘i= -‘V‘V-1V‘V1‘VF?1‘;VVV-'*‘=\f$u3‘V‘VF‘VV“‘ -“ ‘Wis‘-iVJV¥V¥i1*£V‘V=f;iV‘VVV‘;VY‘A::V“1!?*-V‘IIVVVVJWVWVV173‘V‘V3VVV‘V‘VVVV1§’V<V3:1JVEVV‘f£:?VV':‘1‘VVV‘V1:=;1‘1vV‘.VVVVMV11"V‘VI11VVV:‘VWVWMIV‘HV‘$:i\VrJ‘J=V'Vi‘VVFV1i1$:;:*iiFVVVV:*JVl‘JVVV-VViJVVJVVVVVV-VVVVVVVVVVV-VVTVV V‘VV.‘V“VV VVVV:-‘V;VV‘:‘.VV'VVV1-V‘VV‘-‘V.‘V:V-.VIVVVV VVVVVVVVVV .VVVV‘VV‘VV;1VVV;V‘V:VVVVFV VV'VVV‘VV1V-V‘VV‘-'V‘-V-V-V=:::VV:V:VVVV‘VV‘VVV=VV V.‘VV=V V-V V-‘ V‘:V‘VV1VV=VVVV‘V=V"VV‘ VVV-VVVVVV:V:‘:VVVVV‘;V:V1VVVs:V=V'=VVVV‘=V-V'VVV‘VV=.V:V.V VVVV1V1VVV‘V ‘VV‘VVVVVVVV'VV:-'=VV:uV=V'VVV:=‘:V:V‘V:L ‘VVVLV'VVV‘V‘V‘VVVV“VV1V‘-r=‘=“V->ViV-V\‘tV»J VV ‘V V‘VV‘-VV‘J*VVVVVV‘1V‘1==‘V=.VVr‘V1V‘=VV-V: VVVVV‘V‘1VV.“‘V‘V.VVPVVVVV=VVVV‘V ‘VVVVV‘V‘VV‘V‘ 1VV1VVV1VVV?VV‘VVV>V:V1V=V:‘VVVVVVVVIVVVVVVVV‘ ¥VV'VVV‘-V-‘V‘V.1VVV“.=VVVV‘V'VVV-V‘\iVV'V:VVV‘VVV -‘VVV'V1VVVV:V‘V-1‘ V-‘VV‘VV:‘1V"VVVVrV‘V'V-‘VVIVVVVVVV VVV--V‘V‘.!V:‘:=V-.1-Vb::VVIV11VVV1‘-V'V1VVVVV‘:V‘V.Q--V‘-V‘VVV::1‘VVV'V1VV-‘.VVVVVVV:V:VV‘VVV11‘V-VVV11:1VVVVVVVVV:JVVVt‘VVV1VVVVV:‘VfV1VVVVVVVVVVVVVEV:1V‘1V1VV‘V?VV-VVV='VfV‘VVLVV:V‘V=‘V1VVV=:=1V"VVVV11JVJV11VLVV}VVVFV‘VVV1VEV‘V‘-V1VVV1-=ViV=‘VV=VjVVV>V1VJVV‘VrII:5‘V‘2IJVV.isV‘-JVVVVVV;-V‘1VV1:VVIVVVVVVVV:V‘V:VVV;-VVV:VV=‘VVVV1VVVV¢V>V=\VYV‘V:-IV-VVV‘;VV<IV1V‘iVV>-Vi:VV‘;VVV-1VVVV:V' ‘ V-V‘=V-1‘VV:VV\351yi=V‘1VVV-V\:VVlV‘V{V15V-V‘;=VV1VVVV:‘1=VV;V1V1:-JVVVV:VVV:VV‘V1VVVVVIIV‘VV‘;VV:V1V1VVVVVVV‘VVVVrVVVVV‘;VVJVVVE‘-VV‘VV‘1;V‘V‘:V-‘V:1{:‘!VVVVVVV:V?V:VV1VV-‘VVV:=V$fi‘;rVVV:V:V1V1VV:V:VV5;VVV*V‘V:;VV1V>=V:VV:V:V1V‘VV:‘:VVVVVVVV-VVV'V:VV‘;:VV1‘V‘VVV=;1VVV‘VVVV
,,.\VVVVVVVVV V- V '~wVVV~- VVVV;VV~~‘VV .“"f~V ‘(Ly--1'5‘! IM:"\\\-\‘4|\r\' .V‘V‘\("r ". M“V VMVVV ,V?1>:3-Vj.1,V, ‘I Wm W “' .V.V,,.VM- :V -V -$1 V-P V >V‘ -H... - . "V V .' VVV‘ ‘V?-=:':'1rI-"I-V113’-':'-~:"-#VVV":‘VV&;€V?*;-V¢a»V -VVVVEV‘ “ $V=..‘=VV’=EVVV.sV..-;¢Vé?V‘VVi-T:;1===V=“ V=;-.1V:V ' A 5* rm mm--fifii





August 25, 2014

Mayor Skoterczyk and City C0mmiS5iD|'tErS

Subject: Historicai Commission

I would be interested in being appointed to the Marine City Historical

Commission. i am very interested in the history of Marine City and St. Ciair County.

i have been a member of the both Marine Historical Society oi’ Detroit and the

Greet Lakes Historical Society for over 25 years.

Thank you . ,1-i ~~~~~ '";;1>
,-:-'5'" /) iv» ..,%,};:?/£*,- ,. of

Frederick P. B-"abchek (Bud)

2.51 Superior Ave.

Marine City, Mi. 48039

310.765.8086 (Home)

810.734.1296 (CeIi)
---—’1 "e =_<‘F‘3:é 1/'E\-:

{;i'i;i; {iii i\[i:3ii'iti

W

"' iiiifi lifii{Jame 2155*
gm'-L1

:‘-—--";w-=@.=

5?;m‘"~»~.,_@ .w~"'1'"“__MF‘

.,5.

1-=1 __5‘i

e.-_,._.-5’:%'Pw==.nzw-aid’)iii

~»

i =v"f-'=,...-»=-
.,___



liq-E
‘ iii:

ii:

-iv.
“iii:
itP‘;

'25“..=4:Q 4

r
it
t
’\'

3;-xq.i;-»._
a4,i I
I»1
.’

-T
i

‘E if
i E.’.2;
"*1:

if-;._
I13’
ii;!;

i‘ .
I .-.=

.;_it

i3:
i-:

it
it-2it
ii?

*$T.YI

wtw‘ "'i‘\"i‘il'i',‘\"1“ 'id. ii'\"VT!E"|" i'i‘;‘T‘H‘¥‘I-‘i\f“\il“1ii."$i“":"i"“|\‘ii‘1I;i A 4 mm A, w '0 --w Pi wr M ,,, W W rim it
‘ ii t r"'n'e*"i

‘: ‘ 1-.-ii--\-M" Q ’ ‘ ' i
3‘ xr in ml to Ii,= y_

1...; -‘ r ,4-A norm no
.iIiity oi iiiiarine titty

\ -Vvfgni Ir”; i _,.-I-' /' [J/F-I__/' _

"--K 1. A»--~ ,. 3M 2-‘ff ___", _ #,»"',_ -I‘ ;------¢"’*"i-i-,;zi..~" ----¢¢.1fi?~’i::;:iw+ /'

r»‘~=r-isn \' -1 \. i w r < I tr

CITY OF MARINE CITY

Name or Apivii<>r1nr:__ue';>;'if3.¢*§IWz;;>.r=:i;@:if,4r;ti4£$;iiiii HIFN.e_
‘-v-7_fi'l. -.-;':::;j"- \_ ,._ J “,3 "' V we

Address: ._ _r;1'.";»i.[..-7?......... ............c_W-._c____

Telephone: ____MM,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,W

e; 2/\_

Indicate beiow your choice of Board or Gornmiesion.

CITY COMMISSION
1"‘ & 3'" Thursdays ~ 7pm

PLANNING CIUMMIEESICDN________________________W
2”“ Monday ~ 7pm

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
1"‘ Wednesday ~ 7pm

80/-\FiD OF REVEEWmmmmmmmmmmmmM

T. I. F.A.w,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_
3'“ Tuesday ~ 4pm

HISTORICAL GOMMISSHJN .3
3"‘ Tuesday ~ 6pm "

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, T.i.F.A. Board, and Historical Commission
are by ii/ieyor Appointment, with City Commission Approval ~ Pie-nee also contact the
Mayor of Marine City directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Comment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.

/P

MWM , igmom-5m_¢;__ __ r‘ <‘:”--* ¢ _ N ,, _:
(Signature) (Date)

RETURN to CITY ¢l.EFtK'$ o|=|="|oe upon COMPLETION

i i v. - i!41i'?iifi » *3“-i

V‘ M i-- W iq M .» w A r \ v- >iiiti;‘\‘t~i~‘~:1.i

-i it~;

~.\ 1:

1.
ii,’-

ii ix
‘wt

l4Ii VI

7*»,ea"

.»~r

i ‘E:

\ i;
ii}:
i:
ii
ii}
‘IE'~:

1? §

1:it

.T,_5*:=.—t-?7--V-

i i
i

i
iiI
ii;iz;

H ifi IL.
i

i

1L‘
I ~<

:2‘:11

.3==iiiiti
171;
ii
i

‘1 .\1 I
vi 1'-
itsiH
iii-is;
if.i=iii-

: I;



Tot Mayor and City Commission

From: Mary Ellen l\ilcDonaid, CPFA/MICPT
Finance l3ireotor/Treasurer

Date: B/2.9/2014

Re: Totai Disbursements lnciuding Payroll and Bond Payment

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll and
Eioncl Payment

Total Expenditures including Payroll and Bond Payment

List of Disbursements including Payroll
(8/1 8/1-<l~8/29/14)

Meeting Enoumbrenoes

TOTAL

Thank you

'1

$807,595.54

$623,9'i'4.20

$183,621.34

$3Cl?',595.54

-



MEETING DATE £ii4i14

Opening Balance
Collectionsilnterest/Sent Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enournbrances
C-losing Balance

Opening Balance
Ciollectionsiinteresiifiierv Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Ealance
Collections/InterestiServ. Chg

DisbursarnenislPayrol|/ACH
Fund Transfer

lincumlorances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interesiiPointPayFee

DisbursementsiPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colleotionsilnterest

0isbursementsiF’ayrolI
Fund Transfer

Encum brances
Closing Balance

$137,004.20
~$9.96

$137,794.22
$265.90

$0.00
$137,528.32

-$952.06
$136,576.24

$119,268.77
"$6.92

$119,261.65
'-$363.31

$0.00
$118,898.54

$520.83
$118,377.71

$543,764.51
$244,438.60
$788,203.11
-$45,719.48

$10.00
$742,473.63
~$47,665.46
$694,608.17

$96,309.01
$93,753.74

$190,062.75
$13,846.40

$0.00
$176,210.35
-$86,386.70
$89,829.55

$51,275.96
$100.73

$51,376.69
-$607.47

$0.00
$50,769.22

—$3-41.60
$50,427.56

LOCAL STREET FUND

$0.00 $2.88 —$12.86

$0.00 “$265.90

MAJOR STREET FUND

$0.00 $1.99 “$0.91

"$45.70 -$31 7.61

GENERAL. FUND

$245,059.66 $10.27 -$631.33

-$11,662.41 -$34,057.07 $0.00

WATERJSEWER FUND

$93,701.77 $1.22 $29.25

$7,646.20 “$6,196.20

CEMETERY FUND

$100.00 $0.73

$0.00 $607.47



Opening Balance
Collectlonsllnterost

DisbursementsiPayroli
Fund Transfer

Enoumbranoes
Closing l3aiance

Opening Balance
Collectioneiinterest

lI)isbursernentsiPayroli
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Clolleciionsllntcrest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectlonsiinteresl./Wlisc. Chgs

Disbursements

lzznoumbrances
C‘-losing Balance

$37,674.65
$0.53

$37,875.18
$0.00
$0.00

$37,075.16
-$33,910.00

$3,965.10

$337,120.00
$4.71

$337,130.77
$0.00
$0.00

$337,130.77
$1,006.67

$335,464.10

$718,939.70
$10.03

$718,949.73
$0.00
$0.00sv1s,s4o.rs

~$a.aas.sa
$715.6-ns.4o

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$12,050.98

$0.00
$12,050.93

$0.00
$12,050.90

$0.00
$12,050.90

$474,706.52
$2,036,697.72
152,61 1,304.24
“$563,161.64

$1,948,142.60
$6,844.61

$1,939,297.99

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$2,066,662.90

$563,161.64

$0.53

$0.00

$4.71

$0.00

$10.03

$0.00

$0.00 -$55.26



Opening Balance $07,126.32
Collections/interestIAc:c0unt Fee $33,494.39

Disbursemcntsfpayrofl

Er|curnbrancc»aa
Closing Baiance

Opening Balance
Collections/lntaresfllkcct Face

Disbursamz-znt$!ACH
Trancferc

Eincumbrances
Ciosing Baiance

Opening Balance
Collccticnc/interc$U$cw. Chgs

Disbursements
Ciosing Bairancc

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Encumbrances
C?-losing Baiancez

$100,620.71
$0.00

$100,620.?1
$0.00

$100,E520.'?1

$39,225.32
45524.25

$38,'i'01.07
"$10.00

$0.00
$30,691.07

$0.00
$38,691.07’

$37,166.11
$51.7"!

$37,217.02
$0.00

$37,217.82

$3.35SZ.83
$0.05

$3,352.88
$0.00

$3,352.88

MARINE QTY RETIREMENT FUND

$33,403.46 $0.93 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$0.00 $0.68 45524.93

~$10.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

EPEOIAL ASEESEMENT FUND

$65.45 $0.00 $13.74

$0.00 $0-00

LR. MJLLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0.05



LIST OF Dl$BUR$-EMENT
August 18, 2014 - August 29, 2014

Disbursements 8/'22/14-8/26/14 $582,517.95
Pay Ending 8120/14 $41,446.25
ACH Payment 8/25/14 $10.00

TOTAL $623,974.20



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
August 18, 2014 - Augtmt 29, 2014

Disbursements 8/22f14~8!'20/14 $582,517.95
Pay F.-Ending 8/20/14 $41,446.25
ACH Payment 8125/14 $10.00

TOTAL $623,974.20



95/EQFZU14 l2=¢1 FM INVOICE AP?ROVAL my INVOICE REPORT won CITY OF MARINE cxwy EH9H= 1/l2
Ufi@r= Mflbfiflflld EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 09/22/2014 — DBI26/2014
DB: Marine City JQURMQLIZED

Vandox Bade vendcx name
Ref #
Invoice Date City/Statelfiip

PAID
DI$HOR$EMENTS 0/22/14-0/26fl4

Puat mate Invmice Bank Invoice Descriphifin
cg Run page EQ Hgld Gross AmountAddnafifi
Disc. Date

Invoice Notes Due Date
Di$¢. 0 bmp CK Discount

1099 Net Amcunu
Egg@MmmWWWWWWm-WbbMchST ... .H.D8/l4f2O14

00595
00/14/2014

PO BOX 3005 03/20/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PR, l9390W3005 / I

09/09/2014
PD CRO 7843 00/26/2014
* <4 / 3 1 /1 4 — 9 / 10 / 1 4 > _V
GL NUMBER
592—54G.000—B53.

C252
00596
OB/14/2014

n§§ca§§fi§c0§w$@V§$@w§Q§§ ffi §L@q§0 0
M P4444-1;é¥1f4T4;¢I44.-..
COMCAST 00/14/Z010
PO BOX 3005 00/26/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA; l0390"3005 / /

09/09/2014
PD CRO 7843 08/25/2014
*(B/31/14-9/30/14)

GL NUMBER
592-546.000Me$3.000 EacfiEwsERVicm%smaELBE HlVE31RBMP€$TAmION

.1»‘L'(.. 4(~':“.‘

vw4§fi%§wI§§ 20 i? .;§l%$ fi§‘@¢@$i £5
\.

,m» 'w,*mwm» ~wwmw wmmw' *mwm» 1w

STATEMENT

0.0000

ETATEMENT

0.0000

FTH PHONE 3ERVICE"KING RD PUMP $TATION
47.08
0.00

47.00ZZZ

J0 AM0UNT*wm.. %§§47flasw;W,,

FTB PHONE SERVICE-5 BELLE RIVER PUMP SThTIO
N 47.80
N 0.00
N 47.30

§;nMQpNm$@§
g.4v;@4m@q§

VENBOR TOTAL: 95.70

D007
0059?
00/11/2014

PD CK# 7844 00/26/2014 q; ~w~» ~“w~@

UTE ENERGY
PO BOX 630795
CINCINNATI OH, 4526340790

444/2,4§i/4o:;;4
._;;-_--_- I;

09/10/2014

*(7/l4—14—0/11/14) 4&0. 3; " i@§ET‘mmTT0

GL NUMBER
592—545.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWWWTP

D007
B0590
O7/31/2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 030795 00/26f2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45363-0795 / /

O9/ll/2014

07/31f30l4

PD cK# V644 08/26/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—44B.000~92E.000 MONTHLY ETREET LIGHTING FEE—7/14

Edna

§TA?EM$0T
0000000“

BTATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWWWTP
4,241.33

0.00
4,241.33ZZZ

wwF'AM6nNT 1?
4,241.33

FTB MONTHLY $TREET LIGHTING FEE—7/14
N 7,282.44
N 0.00
N 7,282.44

AMOUNT
1,282.44

mmm. 

VENDOR TOTAL: 11,523.77
DTE ENERGY __m__ ......_ mmWmHMm--WWbéki57iD14

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE“9420620



09/29/2°14 12=4l PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwv F0901 Z/12
U5@I= Mfivflflald EXP CHECK non DATES 08/22/2014 — 0972612014
0B= MflIifl@ City JDURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS B/22/14MB/Zéflfl

Vendor name Post Data
Address
City/Stato/Zip

Vendor Codo
Rof #
Invoice Unto
Invoice Notes

CK Run Doto
Dino. Data Disc. %
Duo Date

Invoice
PO

Bank invoice Deccripticn
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Not Amount

00599 PO BOX 740706
00/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH,

00/2012014
45274-0705 / I

09/10/Z014
PD 0K# 7845 00/26/2014
*300 5 EARKER 5T

on NUMBER cn§cRg§1@cn§i“m=;§“*wg ;g g;;@
l01—790.D0O—921.000 Monwnny§cLEowggc§rEE5g4@9e2fi 00¢. .

D000 UTE ENERGY 00f15/2014
00000 PO BOX 740706 00f26/2014
00/15/Z014 GINCINNATI OH, 45274-0705 / /

09/10/2014
PD CK# 7045 00/25/2014
“H00 3 EARKER ST

GL N UMJBE R DE S I ',‘.',;:;".".::.‘j"‘§"‘i'SI{:‘f:;‘. ‘§1:.;§:fE ZZZ}?

D 1 - 7 Q D . 0 Q Q * 92 1 . 0 0 0 6 5 “"1‘§:f;I‘Z4:.';'.‘;.';;':.:;‘,"

D008 UTE ENERGY 0% 'T0'WMMW “W00” WMTWV 00TTO/2014
80601 PO BOX 760786 08/20/Z014
O 8 /I 1 3 /I 2 O 1 4 CINE.-‘INNATI OH 1 0 5 2 7 0 "17 7 Q 6 J1:r;i;f:_;j;‘.II;1:3j)':';§ :.[.j_l'

Q9/0503007PD cn# 7845 OB/26/2014 ES E? 7%
46370 KING R0 ( WATER Tcwmn) ““ “' "W

oL munnon nEsc§;PT1on mi m$fihM Rb an 5&0
592—549.000—92l-000 MUNTHQT E0ECTHIQTFEEE37Q730§-fih““' Q

nooa own ENERGY .0“7”Ti*¥4"“" "” "“” ”“¢$“'dB/itx20i4
00602 PO BOX 740756 on/26/2014
ca/13/2014 CINCINNATI on, 4527440786 / /

09/05/2014
PD cK# 7445 08/26/2014
*6160 KING an

GL NUMBER nnscnxvwzow
5fi3»546.G00—B21.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B0o3330

D000 UTE ENERGY 07/15/2010
B0603 PO BOX 740706 00/26f2014
DB/13/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 4527d"0700 I f

09/05/2014

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

BTETEMENT

0WTm£€

I0TATE0ENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

z2z€‘

N
N
N

H fl?00000?f“T‘w.H403§6v"wq%¢

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4296595
N
N
N

. 4% mac9m9?.m%.
TB" Mbnwnté ELECTRIC FEE—3727802

J“ AMQUNT T<
:1£YET15AE32 +50

MomTflLY ELECTRIC FEEM8003330FTB$T“

ZZZ

AMOUNT
11.74

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B003330
N
N
N

403.67
0.00

403.67

109.97
0.00

109.97

54.22
O O0

54.22

11.74
0.00

11.74

11.51
0.00

11.51



203/39F3@14 19=4l PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR cxwv OF MARINE CITY Pflq¢= 3/1
Ufi@r= Mflfiflflflld EXP cnficfl RUN DATES 09122/2014 ~ 08/26/2014
UH! MF1I."§.I'tE CT.'i.\Z1y J'QURNA]_|IZE;[;

PAID
DISEURSEMENTS 8/22/l4—BH26/14

Vendon Code vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/StatefZip
Invoice Noteo

Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Data ED Hold Gross Amount
Dioa. Date Diac, % $op CK Discount
Due Date 1099 Not Amount

Pn.CK# ?84S.O8f26/2014 Y Y .WWWW “WWII _ own"

*61EO KING RD

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592o546.0DO"921.UOU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—BDO333O

@008 ME ENERGY
80604 PO BOX 740736 $5 g§§§ =wiw. 50
oa/13/2014 CINCINNATI on, 4§g@g#oi§s§ww@ _§k

PD CRO 7845 OB/26/2014
*Gl6D KING RD

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~54€.UUO~92l.DUO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~BOO333U

Q5013/20100.30
I

0»9PQ?'¥?-,/-.1-».-
OBFOS/2014

D009 DTE ENERGY ‘@@a fii %€ 'WM3%. Wu $S’Q5%;§fi2Q%g
$0605 PQ BOX 740785 ”$w@' §; fig flfiggfi/2004
Q3/13/2014 $TNCINNATI OH, 45%?@§QgE§hM§§ §%,m /%%/ %

PD CRO 7845 U8/26/ZD14
*637O KING RD (PARKS) M

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l~756.000“9Z1.DDO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—56fll82E

D008 DTE ENERGY M, N, .H

6§vfis/@614

olfllsfzfllfl
aoeos PO BOX vqovse .00; ii £5 0$7és!56i&
09/1532014 CINCINNATI on, 45%i@§@73§ fifi Q?

PD GK# 7805 OB/25fZ0l4
*401 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756-000-921-O00 MONTHLY EhECTRIC FEE~997734€

0008 mwa mnmmoy
B0607 PO BOX 040786
08/15/2010 CIN¢xNNATI OH. 45274—O706

PD cK# 7845 00/26/2014
*4o1 s WATER so

09010/2014

08/15/ZOI4
O8/26/2014

f I
O9/10f2Dl4

§@h@EfiENw&§ 0 uwq §

§T0?@¥E§?

9§99°9fif.

$$ATEM€NT

swnrmmmmw

0.0000

“"N%&

$$Bu*%.-
. ,-w" 0 "I

N

NEj§wx
INEB

N 'w

FTH

Mm'%

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
11.51

* fiofiwgii ELECTRIC FEE—BOD333O

AMOUNT
11.51

Wfl@NTHQ¥ ELECTRIC FEE~56$l826

AMOUNT
160.80

QQNTHLK ELECTRIC FEE~9977346

AMOUNT
23.12

MQNTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~9977346

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTIQN AMOUNT

ll.5l
0.00

11.51

130.80
0.00

l80.80

28.12
0.00

28.12

EUEH}'1.Fl-SILT !'~.'lCI% J!O='_.’-'5



DBFEB/Z014 l2=4l PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY we MARINE CITY Pflq@= 4f12
Ufifirl Mflfiwflflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES DE/22/2014 » 0312612014
DB: Mflnine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendwr name
Ref 0 Addxemfi
Invoice Date City/$mate/Zip
Invoice Notefi

NAID
DISBURSEMENT5 8/22fI4-size/14

Peat Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoiae
PO
Disc. 0

Eank Invoice Deeeription
Hold Gross Amount
$@p CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

I6I@vse.000W921.00o _' _MONTELY ELECTRIC FEE“9B7V3d6
D003 DTE ENERGY
B0603 PO BOX 740705
U3/15/2010 CINCINNATI OH. 45270-0786

P0 CK# 7845 U3f26!20l0 $0000» 03-NT’ 30
J: {I DEE IG]-1'1‘ I QN LIGETS ) -:v-:';_;v _._v-v;:_:;v_» v::.;'.v-,_v:v _ V V

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202—453.000~921.U00 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"3775I55

D008 DTE ENERGY
00609 PO BOX 740706
OB/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0785

PD CK# 7845 03/26/2014 M“ *“ ?@
*300 BROADWAY 5T Qfkfl 1%

‘.4 'I,~» )1 =1‘ 4'4 1
t,3§'3»‘:‘5""""»'”“W5“ ‘L‘»')7: 4 I ‘

GL NUMBER DE3CRIPTION“”' “*0” ‘“*”
101-2ss.0u0~921.ouo MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~9aI9a66

44"

D000 DTE ENERGY
B0610 PO BOX 740706
00/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 05274*078€

PD cxu 7945 09/26/2014 N
*40s s MAIN ST ,NNI N

GL NUNNNR DEOCETTTTONHTT fififififiizfifififif
I01—265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMZOOSOBD

D005 UTE ENERGY
00511 PO BOX 740706
08/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 4fi274*0?8$

en CK# 7845 00/26/2014
*477 S WATER ST

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—755.000—92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"2255$23

D008 DTE ENERGY
B0612 FD BOX 740756

O3/10/3014
08/26f20l4

/ /
9?£$9’29%fl

O8l15f2014
OB/26/2014

/ /
Q9/10/2014

'I1I~'JAZ“'I§ "§IZ‘\

03/1§%@9%F05/zgyzqgn
@;f NV N

09/10/2014

DB/15/2010
08/26/2010

/ /
09/10/2014

OB/I5/2010
03/26f20l4

$TATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

M ,

'0"£=00'0'0i"=-"-'

STATEMENT

040000

ETHTEMENT

FTB
N
N

,._N

FTE
N
N
N

FTE

ZZZ

FTB

ZZZ

I:'".E‘E|-
N

25.25

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3775155

AMOUNT
45.70

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-$815066

AMOUNT '"
55.49

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3005080

AN6uNT'1?
74.16

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEHZZSEBZB

AMOUNT
38.62

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"9fl12BB1

45.70
0.00

45.70

56.49
0.00

50.49

74.16
0.00

?4.l6

30 . 62
0.00

30.62

2.319.B5



0Bf39f29l4 12=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwv Page: 5/12
U$¢I= Mflfiflflalfl EXP cnmcm RUN DATES ma/22/2014 - 0Bf2B/2014
DB: Marine City J@HRNAL15ED

Vendor ¢¢de Vendor name
Ref # Addre$fi
xnvuice Dane city/$0000/zip
Invoice Mates

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 3/22f14—H/26/14

Foat Date Invoice
CK Run Dane PO
0100. wane Disc. %
menmm

Hank Invoice Deacriptiun
Hgld Grafis Amount
$@p CK Discount
1UQ9 Nat Amount

00/;p_5/001,0 _ 0I10T:i7i'£ii§{;i§¥§“E{§£I""Z§i?Zi'0_i“5Em """""""""M _ ,1 / 0.0000

PD CK# 7845 DB/26/2014
‘Z31 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

OQIIU/Rflld

592-549.000~921.000 Mgfifhgy§§0§§%R1c§FEE@94@29q§ m*0»0.,0 @~ ~»w ~

PD CK# 7B4S O8/26/ZUIQ
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

D008 UTE ENERGY §§wM§§§% @=“i$ $5 fig $
90513 PO BOX 740186 ‘“ ”
OB/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 452?4~U7G6

,§§ §§YI§;20I§§?§§0i0I£¥§fi§
' 08f26/2014

f I 0.0000
U9/10/2014

101-26s.ooo—921.0@0

PD CK# 7345 US/25/Zflld
*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER nzscnxwrxow
101~2e5.000M921.000 MONTfiLY $0$¢IfiI¢_g0$-9039903 mn _

PD CK# 7845 O8fZ6f2014
*2UO N WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

DOOB UTE ENERGY ‘§%w§@1§%“ %?fi%»'“%fi'%
00514 PO BOX #00100 =W‘ *“ *%#“
06/15/2014 cxwcxwwnwx OH. 05204-0780

0000 arm ENERGY §§Q§; ii §fi Ii my I
80615 PO BOX 740756 ¢%“"“%;*m0¢
U8/15/2Ul4 CINCINNATI DH; 45274-0786

.$?@937¥5/291“ EFATIWIIT2, @§y@§f2614 %wmw'wWMw

/ / 0.0000

0;: (W-11:;§/2¢:éw
fiW"03fQ5/2014 ~§§#x'@hfi“

/ I 0_000n
09/10/2014

lUl“756.DOO—921.DUO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—4$93Hl4

DUDE DTE ENERGY
E0515 PO BOX 740786
O3/13/2014 CINCINNATI OH, QEZIGMUIBG

PD CK“ 7845 DBIEGFZUIQ
*UNMETERED

U7/18/2014 STATEMENT
0Hf2€/2014

I f 0.0000
OQIIOIROIQ

V4 HW,iFfl§‘£? @@N@R#§ ELECTRIC Fmm~80x9§62
4'14 32?; 2 4 9 u 3 ,1

N 0.00
N 2,319.85

V AMOUNT W

§§wfi§§ fibwwgL§§$LEcTRIc FEEw3fi9005O
” " ' "”" 237.30

O-UQ
237.30z22'

AMOUIW‘

0=,w%@23Z0$° 10

N 0.00
N 249.84

AMOUNT
_ H_249.B4 _

PFQQ jg 000000; ELECTRIC FEE—4593B1¢
,u=¢,: my "=§' 49.40

N 0.00
N 49.43

AMOUNT
49.45

FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEWZZQ S WATER ST
18.26

ZZZ |_J. GUS‘ P-JD DICI



D3/39/2914 12=4l PM INVOICE AFFRDVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paq@= 6/12
U$@r= Mcbfinflld EXP CHECK RUN nnwms 05/22f2o14 - nBl26i2014
DBI Mfifiiflfi Cifiy JGURNALIZED

PAID
DIEBURSEMENTS Bl22f14—8/26f14

Vanda: Gfide Vendnr name
Ref # Addresa
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notea

P$$€ DHRE Invoiwe
CK Run Date PD
U100. Date
WQDMQ

Dififi. I

Bank Invqice Dascription
Hnld Gross Amounr
5&9 CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—265.000—921.00U MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2Z9 5 WATER ST

D008 DTE ENERGY U8/IE/2014
@0017 PO BOX 740700 MWM_V aw WM _m
09/10/2014 CINCINNATI om, 4§§fi&§01§0gf“% _E

PD CKI 7845 OB/26/2014 M N ' W
*UNMETERED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

4??/?3‘?l.f¥.§0v“0¢:0“"~ *0
Q§fIQ/EQIQ

lOl—265.00U—92l.OUU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—2Z9 S WATER ST

DUDE DTE ENERGY
8U6l3 PO BOX 740736
OH/15/2014 CINCINNATI Oflr 452T%$07H§ E5 5%

W". '.:S'\9 . . , 1'71

an cu# 1845 08/26/2014 ,§%w%%.?§w j; figwfQ§ @;M '
*100 BROADWAY $T (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATIDN~FHBKS) ””

GL NUMHER DESCRIPTION 3%
10l—756.000—92l.OUU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9B6l333

nous UTE ENERGY
B06l§ PO BOX 740796
08/15/2014 cxmcxuwnwx on. 4527§;01&§ Q: ,.

00 CK# #045 os/26/2014 55050? 0; gg2@_-“@413
*100 anoanwny sw (CLOCK/XMAS Lxanis/IRRIGAm1@m4PAnxs1‘W0

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—755.00D—921.QUU MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE“9BGl333

DOGS DIE ENERGY
B0620 PO BOX 740756
QB/'15/2014 CINCINNATI UH, 4!'1Z'-1'!/J—()7E!€S

PD CK# 78€5 OB/26/2014
*375 $ FARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1~301.UUU~921.DUO MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEEMEBSBUZB

O7fl8/201%
08/26/2014

°?9=l%.9/ 29,?‘
~m Am ;¢

08/IBVQOIW
O8f26f2014

~fi~ fm-~H
QQAIO/EQI4

O5/15/2014
OB/26/2314

/ /
09/10/ZOLG

‘;';::g'§:i‘§'Z:] 31.3%’ .

STATEMENT

0";"‘0~00'0§;;i F

STATEMENT

9*Q9Q9*%0

ETHTEMENT

QmQO00¢0

STATEMENT

0.0000

N?T

FTE
H N, N

33¢

FTE
N

NI?

FTB
u
N Wm

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
18.28

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-Z29 $ WATER ST

AMOUNT
1B~28

MONTHLY ELECTRIC EEE~9BGl333

AMOUNT
29.27

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~93fil333

AMOUNT
47.39

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9359028

AMOUNT
372.23

18.28
0.00

18.2%

47.39
0.00

47.5

372

29.21
0.00

29.27

§

.23
0.00

372.23



BB/ZQIZU14 l2=4l PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR GITY 0? MARINE CITY P&q@= ?f12
UfiTr= Mflflflflflld EXP cmmcm RUN DATES us/22/2014 W QBJZ6/2014
DB: Marine Qity J¢URNAL1gEg

vmmmrfimm
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notea

Vendor name
Address
c1myfStaue/zip

PAID
DISEURSEMENTS 0/22/14-0/26/14

Past Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Disa. Date Di$¢. %
mm Mme

Bank. Invuime De$¢riptimn
Mgld Gross Amount
5@p CK Discounu
1099 Net Amount

D008
S0621
08/10f2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740706
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CKfl 7845 03/25/2014
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER 0@§cR@TT¥oT“

O9/18/2014 STATEMENT
09/25/Z014

I /
09/10/201%

0.0000

592-54s.000—921.rJ00
D000
00622

DTE ENERGY
P0 BOX 740706

08/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0785

PD CK# 7345 08/26/2014
W514 5 PARKER ST

G1’ NUMBER °E$@¥*Ii?!-Bil???‘ @:;:;%:2 111;:101-441.000-921.000 Mougnflfigmgpgggxcgggggaaggggg,@E

E039
80537

0Hf22/2014

08/15/2014
03/26/2014

/ /
09/1Df20l4

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE*3B33245

ZZZ

FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"8BR264B
N

A1 AMQUNT‘
_,“flH653u54

053.50
0.00

653.54

319.56
N 0.00
N 319.56

N T‘ 1‘
*% fifilafifis

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,366.79
'M'|lFlmMlWIF\H-uwmm-mm-vm-mwm-m-n-wwm

EAST CHINA scnoon DISTRICT Q0/2Q@@0$fi§§wm§EA%EMEfiT
1585 MEISNER ROAD OB/22?201fl;fi“*$= E; fi%
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
EAST CHINA MT, 48054-4143 I / 0.0000

PD CKH 783? 0Bf22l20l4

GL NUMBER
703"000.0D0-208.000
703-000.000—200.000
703-000.000—208.100
703—0O0.000—208.100
703-0O0.000—20E.101
703—000.000»208.101
703~000.000—209.930
703—000.000"30$-930
703~000.000-209.930
703—000.000—20E.100
703—000.000—200.100
703—000.000—20B.101
703~000.0O0T20H.l0l

DE§E%¥g&l$M
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
EUMMER
SUMMER
EUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMEI-R
SUMMER

Tnx
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

1. Qfififlfilfifilfl, ,$@ _,

FTE 2014 SUMMER TAX (8/1/14-B/17/14]
N 162,328.64

N 0.00
N . .

(8/1/14-8/17/143
(8/1/14-a/17/14>
(B/1/l4—Bfl7f14)
(Bil/14»a/17/14)
{8f1f14~8f17/14)
(8/1/14-8/1?/14)
(8/1114-a/17/14>
(Q/1/14-8/l7f14)
(Bf1f14—Bf17/14)
£8/1/14~8/11/14)
:8/1/14*Hi1?l14)
(8/1/14—&f17x14)
(Bfl!14—Bf17/14)

:0¢M'AMO0N%
92,157
30,247
20,199

6,494
3,591

ea?
42?

#4
9

34
232.

4
29

61
20
16
10
66
RB
$0
5?
S0
05
90
3%
60

162,320.64



@@f39/2014 19=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FDR oxwy ow MARINE CITY F@qE= B/13
U$@K= M¢D¢"Tld EXP annex RUN DATES 08f22/2014 M 08/2612011
D13: MEU.T.i.1'.lE! Cfity JQURN;_\LI3§;D

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref fi Addraaa
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PAID
DISEURSEMENTS B/22/14-0/26/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Doscription
Hold
Sop CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Not Amount

162,320.64

162,320.04VENDOR TOTAL:

M017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND
aosae 303 SOUTH WATER §TMw_ _¢ V
09/22/2014 MARINE CITY MI, gpn3g,g§

PD CK# 7a3@ oa/22/2014 §$$w$? M T

DESCRIPTIUN
2014 SUMMER

GL NUMBER
703—0OD.000—206.000
703—OOU.D00—206.000 2014 SUMMER
1o3~ooo.o0uwzoe.so0 2014 summsn
1oaWooo.00owz09.9s0 2011 summmn
1naMooo.ooo-206.000 2014 summma
101w00o.000—2o6.ooo 2o14g$HMmnT

,,'a';; ';;;;;'
':,::;N ;. .31,

,, , 1.)» =

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
1@¥

oa/22/2011
~- 9513?/29%$-
FE %?7“§V $T"*

(Bil/14-8/17/14}
(a/1/14-a/11/14)
<8/1/14-a/17/14)
(8/1/14~a/11/11)
(8/1/11~s/17/11)

N¢$VT¢1¢§B/§§¢§TW%

¥¥QWTW0TT>x
ggotnoanp ;a

éTATTQTfiT VWFTB 2014
0

summma TAX 18/1/11~s/1?/14)
_N_ 214,aa0.32

'“=N# 11 I 0.00
"“ 0'00

AMOUNT
151,501.91
34,991.91
26,624.93

400.57
1a1.o4

.w*@¢;@1¢351;$0

214,060.32

~.~.~.~_~...1_m._-.....~.1.~.....1».~..~.~uH..

VENDOR TOTAL: 214,860.32

M336 MC SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
B0509 303 SOUTH WATER ET
00/22/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 7839 oa/22/2014 _Mm PW

GL NUMBER DEEQETRTIQU
7u3wu00.000w20$.110 ZDIQWSUMMEE5

N043 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPO$T
E0623 P0 BOX 30193
03107/2014 TAMPA FL, 33630~3193

PD CH# 784$ 00/25/2014

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION

E?/2%??fiT#iTTTa; 11 21:0
00f25f20l4

0?/00/2014
00/26/2014

I I
09/01/2014

101-000.000—123.200 PREPAID POSThGE—POSTAOE METER

$TATEMENT

UYDUUQTT

FTH 2014 SUMMER TAX (8/1/14MB/17/14)
N
N
N

.:_-.-151:5". 65 13.‘?! 5' "
1;AMopNT§

65.45
0.00

65.45

VENUGR TOTAL: 65.45

STATEMENT FTB PREPAID POSTAOE—POSTAGE METER

0.0000
N
N
N

AMOUNT
21000.00

2,000.00
0.00

2,000.00

--—--------—----—.i~

VENDOR TUTAL: 2,000.00



99/39/3914 l2=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT FOR crow OF MARINE CITY Pflqfli 9fl2
U5@I= Mflfiflflflld EXP canon RUN DATES 08/22/2014 — 08126/2014
99* Mflrifl@ ¢ity JOURNALIZED

Vendor Coda
Ref #
Invoico Date
Invnica Notes

$012
80624
OB/G7/2014

PI-KI D
EISBURSEMENTS 8122/l4~3f26/14

Post Date Invoice
CK Run Data PO
Disc. Date Dino. %
Dun Date

Vondor name
Address
Cityffitate/Kip

00107/2014
OB/26/2014

I f
09/04/2014

SEMCD ENERGY GAS CO $TATEMENT
PO BOX IQOBIZ
CINCINNATI UH, 45ZI4“0012 0.0000

P0 CK# 7847 08/26/2014
"303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER
l0l~2G5.000M923.00O MQNTELY GhS;5ERVIEB%QHAR$E§255B2%¢ ,$_V

3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 00/07/2014
80625
U3/U7/2014

DE§CRI?T§QNQQ§&"§fi§@fii Mi 1% fifiwf

STATEMENT
PO BOX 760312 08/2612014
CINCINNATI DH, 45274W09l2 I /

O9/04/2014
0.0000

RD CR4 7847 08/25/2014
*300 S 1’ARKI<.2‘R s'r

GL NUMBER
10l~790.000~923.000

S012
B0626
DSIO?/2014

PD CK# 7547 OB/2$f2014 F5 i‘ {T
“$14 S PARKER ST

MOw$Bh¥&@¥§ .§Rv$9E@§fl4§@Efi?l&7U%§ wL’)

smmco mwmmnv GAS co oa/07/2014 STATEMENT
Po BOX vaoamz ,mQ§g;§/20;A.mH$wm M, 35
CINCINNATI on, 4527440812 '§§x'§g$-fi;:@'jq;@qp@ 4

69/04V26ih RTWE" 4% 1%

GL NUMBER nnscnirwxfim $§.&?”“fl.1fi 1? mF”#¢
101-441.000-923.000 MON§fi§§iG3$ s@pq;cm4q5Ag@Eg;25rsq. Q
S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 03/07/2014 STATEMENT
80627 PO BOX 740812 08/26/Z014
08/07/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / I 0.0000

09/04f20l4
PD CK# 7847 09/26#20l4
*Z31 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.0D0—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—219921

S012
80623
OB/07f2014

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 00/0712014 STATEMENT
PO BOX 740012 OH/26/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012 I /

09/04/2014
0.0000

Bank Invoice 0e$cription
Hold Gxm$$ Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE“Z59$2

ZZZ

z@ Q§}12I44"flN;w

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGEW31l709

12.44
0.00

12.44

N 15.96
N 0.00
N 10.05

" ‘ifiiiia -W???é'>1\Y‘r..;=@“‘if:i=5i
' 1% §§16§§5fiflfl@

FTH MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE"326160

ZZZ

-W§QAMQQNT§jM
'§j5:5§;§ }I7:'§";'3 5 3 -4?? 5 ,-'-if

FTH MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—219921

62.46
0.00

62.46

N 28.75
N 0.00
N

AMOUNT
20.15

E".l.‘E! MON'I‘HI..Y GAB HERVICEI {'J£1lARGI~'.I—1.59102

28.75

N 12.44
N 0.00
N 12.44



99/2913014 13=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pfie@= 10/12
UB@r= M@D°"flld EXP canon RUN oawms 03/23/2014 ~ 09125/2014
D13; MEIIIIQ-Z JOURNALIZED

PI-KI D
DISBURSEMENTS B/22/14~$f26/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Poet Date
Ref # Addreen CK Run Date
Invoice Date Cinyffitate/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Groaa Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Not Amount

PD CK# 7847 08/2612014
"405 5 MAIN ST

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—169102

GL NUMBER
101~265.0D0—923.000

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAB kdfie ;$i;f"“" ’“““" ““ §§ q§7flq72qT4m
aoezs PO Box 740812 .$v 1% %1“%$Qv ;§ Q§£@6Y2OL4¢
08/0172014 CINCINNATI on, agiggeoeizgwd, §? §§/*&{*gm¢u

“WW” "" "W 09104/201%“
PD CK# V847 OB/26/2014
*1696 s PARKER sw

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTIQN
592"545.UOD-923.000 MONTHLY GA$ HERVTCE CHARGE"3l$021

F: Q 1 2 S EMCQ EM E RGY GAS,-T ('1 Q;j§4;jj;:;j ‘:"".:jj" ::§j,; ;¢:;'.',Ij‘,jI.j‘.';‘,;,, W Q

90630 PO Box 140812 ;%@@. 3% T ifi 4fi%%§/2414
08107/2014 CINCINNATI OH. 453@A$§§r?; 3% g£@&f??%/ ifi~~ @w.~w@: w‘ 69761/2014
P0 cK# 7941 08/26/2014
*304 e BELLE RIVER AVE @%@1@' ,@

GL NUMBER omscnxwwxom ;; §§"'_
592"546.00U*923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE"123325G3 ‘L

suzz semen ENERGY Gas cofifi _% MW qggpj/QQTQ
$0531 90 BOX 740812 TEE; Q; 3; Q5726/2014
09/07/2014 CINCINNATI on, 45gggggB;g 3; E5 ?*1q@; §§

T? MET TT@fT' _@TF‘U&fQT/2014
PD CKT 7847 0Bf25/2014
*229 E WATER ST (GENERATOR)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592m549.000~923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—27344B

SO12 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CG‘ O53/'07‘/Z014
B0632 PD BOX 740912 QBJ26/2014
06707/2014 CINCINNATI on, 4527440812 I I

09/0472014
PD cK# 7947 08126/2014
*375 s PARKER aw

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

é€sTATeMpme§§ 3

§,1’1i~E-'F¢FYIEIrlT
apfiooui“

STATEMENT

smnmmmmwr

0.0000

** Ewe fl'* EONTHLY G

z_z2;

FT?mjfliflNN I

..|FTE%h
~ ~N=¢

NET
N in

FTB

ZZZ

AMOUNT
12.44

RVICE CHARGE"31502l5w m m
W1 *%wm. 1s0.59

0.00
180.59

AMOUNT
290.59

MONTHL¥ GA$ $ERVICE CHARQE—123325C

AMOUNT
25.13

MQNTHLX GAS $ERVICE CHARGE—273440

AMOUNT
14.25

MONT.‘ 1-1 LAT GAE; EZILV ‘I. CE: ('_“.t-!A.\RG131—- 2 9 5 0 1 6

AMOUNT

25.13
0.00

20.13

14.26
0.00

14.26

16.96
0.00

16.96



08/29/2014 12=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL 01 1mv0100 050001 F00 0111 OF MARINE CITY F44@= 11712
U$BI= Mfifivfiflld EXP cnmcm RUN 00105 0al22/2010 W 00120/2014
DB= Marine City JUURNALIZED

Vendor Code

Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

vendm; name
Ref N Address

Cityffitate/Zip

DISHURSEMENT5 Bf22f14—0/26/14
Font Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invaime Bank Invoice Deacripniun
pg Mold Gross Amount
915$, 0 3@p CH Dificount

1699 Nat Amount

101—301.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
00590 200 GRAND RIVER §¥@Lv501TE;

PORT HURON M1. 0§000g;§fi $1DB/22/2014

PD CK# 7840 00/22/2014

GL NUMBER
7D3—O00.000-207.000
703—000.000*207.000
703—000.000M207.100
703—0O0.000“207.100
703~000.000~207.3OO
703"U00.000*207.300
703"UQQ~000-207.400
7D3*00G.000—207.400
703—000.000—207.50O
703—000.000—207.5OO
703—000.000*207.90O
703—000.000~207,9OU
703~000.000m209.930
703M000.0O0W209.930
703—000.000M200.930
703~000.000-209.930
703M000.0OO"209.93O
703~0O0.000"209.930
703~000.000—207.000
703~000.000-207.000
703"000.000—207.100
103—000.000—207.l00
703—O00.000—207.300
703—000.000—207.300
7Q3“ODO_0DDw207.40O
703~000.000~207.400
703“000.000-207.500
703~000.000—207.500

DESCRIPTIUN
$014
Z014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2010?

2010
2011
2011
2010
2014
2011
2014
2014
2014?
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

zoxgfl

EOQKM

SUMMER
SUMMER
$UMMER
SUMMER
$UMMER

EHMMQR

sdfimnfi
summmn
summsn
summmn
summma
sumnmn
suwmmn
000000

0000000
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMME‘.I'*Z
SUMMER

$204 5T CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
B0591 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE

SERVICE CHARGE“2950l5

lO1

TAX
wax
wax
TAX
TAX
max
Tfix

111
TAX
TAX
TAX
111.1
-mx
TAX
rlqm

Xium

TAX

TAX

TAX

TAX

TAX

TEX

TAX
TAX

TAX

101

ifill%14%fi%i"il§)

00122/2014
,M1 _1 456%?/E419, -1H _ M_! Q] @»q@ qw

'1 ;% é§y@g]@§f%gv@@HMw§§i111 Qwi fififlji

(H/1/10wBf17/14)
(8/1/14—8f17/14)
(E/lf14—8/1?/14)
(9/1/14-8/17/14)
(B/1/14-8f17/14)
s<*?Wta:»4.1%-15111 I /0%

(071714J0?1v/117
(011/14w0/11/14)
<0/1/11~0/101101
<0/1111-0/11/10>
<0/1/14-0/11/$0)
<0/1/14-0/11/10)
<0/1/14-0/11/14>
0011x1110/10/100

:;§i;§i'f(0 /,1 B / f‘?1;=._00_..i.'I"'
f10fi$10§a{§0114Y“

001111410711/101
(0/1/14-0/17/14)
(0/1/14-0111114)
(B/1f14—Bfl7/14)
(0/1/1410/11/14)
(0/1/1400/11/10)
<0/1/11-0/11/11>
(8/1/14-0/1?/14]
(B/1/14~8/17/14)
(0/1/1100/11/10)

_- _.__________m_“1m“WWWmigt§é1HH.. ___________.““wWmm"mmmWmm

VENDOR TOTAL: 369.99

STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX {B/1114-0/17/14)
N 184,274.15

ufnnggh xv ~“"~‘y1 5; 1“*"~*"“"~ 0.00
104,214.10

AMOUNT
10,004.20
3,000.00

01,034.11
11.010.19
20,155.06

:m,,00110011s 1;£1??? 1:111 1~1=:a:11
”
““ '”0{301i00 “

1,011.90
03,001.11
11,410.20

01.00
120.50
54.00

‘-_'.‘::__ -3-I

n<'fi>21§0s 111
‘:51 .5;§?;?;§11225:50==@~I='=.----=-10-
"wv 20140 ~

140.17
57.79

300.22
25.01

171.40
0.10

14.37
10.03
00.50

184,214.15

00/22/2014 ETHTEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX {$fl!14—3fl7/14}
08f22l2010 N 11307-59



OB/29/3°14 12=41 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my 1000100 002001 FOR c111 00 MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 12/19
U$eF= M¢D°“@ld zxv cnncn nun 00105 00/2212014 - 00/20/2014
DB= MaIin@ Cit! 00000011120

PAID
0150005202015 0/22/14-0/25/10

Vendor Code Vendor name
Raf 0
Invoice Date CityfState/Eip

Address

Invoica Notes

Post Data
CK Run Data
Disc. Dflfifi
mm M00

Invwice
ED
Uififi. 0

Hank invmime D0s¢r1pt10n
Hold Grnnfi Amount
$0p CK Di$¢0unt
1099 N00 Amflunt

00£22/2014 PORT 00000 MI, 48000

PD CRO 7041 00/22/2014

..._._....7..___/ ___.

08/25/2014

GL NUMBER DEEGRIFTION
7D3—000.000-209.930 2014 §UMNER ENE §0[1/14:8/1]/141W

0.0000 1 _______________'“—_0 . 00
0 1,101.50

Al‘-IOU'N'I'
11307.59

03911; §§ 0020000 10101; 105,501.13
5105 50010 02 M10n10Aw 00/22/2014
00592 M1cu10An 0201 02 10000001 00/22/2014

PO BOX 30728
00/22/2014 1002100 MI, 40909-0228 / /

PD CK# 7042 00/22/2014

GL NUMBER
7U3M0O0.00O~2O8.20O
703*O00.U00m21Z.l00

OB/25f2014

!5'I‘A‘1"l=;MY:':N'1'

0.0000

§@EiWH..Ebi4W§6gMEg.TAk.fafl{l4_8;l7/14) . ..H

N 325.50

N 0.00
N 325.50

~T’-‘*1.‘1¥..§?i1?"‘5%‘..!“"1‘1'~f7<:3.* ‘;iT5i%l(B/=?»§Z»I3~4%T%9I’1?/‘mi'l:;,{»,. 2???? '%;¥J¢11:»z111=201==%1*==4i’@100MMr1r< ‘PAH‘H10/1'1P14%¢%.0/415:1/~11>,,:iii%=? ,;i;i§fI,'.».\ “"1?f5.,..5I§ij:’!l4394??” .
““ '“"""""""""§Z§T?E“ '<

VENDOR TOTAL: 325.50

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101
Fund 202
Fund 592
Fund 703

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND

_____________§§_
TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 502,517.

111662.41
45.70

7,649.20
563,161.64



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
AUGUST 25, 2014

ACH WITHDRAWAL alzsm $ 1d§i3Jp__:5§l;1§f5 ~}i§‘§I§§iffj""1



“B/ZQIZD1“ 03155 A" INVOICE APPRGVML av INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Pflq@= 1/15
HEB!’ Irane EXP cnmca RUN DATE$ n9x04f20I4 ~ 09/04/201A
DB‘ Marin“ City JOURNAIIZPD

Vendor Cfide
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMERANCES 934/14

Vendmr namw Post nan.
Addrfififi cm Run Date
¢ityf$tate!Zip fiigfi, bate

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Hank
Hold

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Sap CK Discount
1009 Net Amount

A023
ana42
09/on/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

AARQN n ATKINSON 09/04/2014
1539 mmxswzn ROAD 09104/2n1n
mas? cnxwn MI, 49054 j /

09fu4/201a

DESCRIPTION
lQl"44l.QOU~053.UUO MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—9/Id

$THT$MENT

U.QDQO

FTB

ZZZ

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—9/14
30.00
0.00

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

A130
B0643
Ofilll/2014

Open

Gb NUMBER

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CQRPORATION ,;$"@g/11yg¢14
16932 COLLECTIONS ummwmn DRIVE . :@.Q9;@Iyg014
CHICAGO IL, 60693 / /

O9/10/2014

DE$¢RIPT3ON
592-545.000-754.000 HYPOGHLQRITE SOLUTION-WWTP

A180
B0644
os/12/2014
Open

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL conuonnrzow on/12/2014
16932 C0LLE¢TI0N$,C§0$§R.PRIVm , ...09{Q4/2014cnxcnso IL, 60693;§”*“” 3%. gg fiw lgg '@@'/§**@;

Kmmmw' ““”Qfi& ” @w§o9wI1g2qI@14% wn M . w W“,,w Jfi ,M
‘@.H..4w' 'M M ,. . ~m mm w1:w1 xx

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.0D0—754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SDLUTIQNWWW

sLs1uD21&12Yfl Q
odb06uu5€*
0.0000

SLS10021977
990004956
‘<>'§4;5is=!I>@<2:;e=:;;:@¢,

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
Nw-
N

" fig“ .

HYPOCHLQRITE sohuwxonwwwwv
1,221.08

0.00
1,221.08

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,221.03 1,221.03

HYPUCHLORITE SOLUTION~WW
~»@@¢ @w@@ 1:595-53"“"“ &w""w. 3,09

1,905-62

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
l.306.62 1,806.62

VENDOR TUTAL: 3,027.70

B178
B0645
09/04/2014

Opan

GL NUMBER

BRIAN w flnvny 09x04/2014
365 COLONIAL LANE 09/a4;z014
ALGGNAC MI, aaoom 1 /

Wpgspnlpmmqm £3 5? ;&@;%,1$ '" “
101-311.000-553.000 Mbmwuny'PnomE'REIMwum§mMwM%#97l4“

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTH
N
N

»~u

MQNTHLY PHONfi REIMBUR5EMENT—9f14
40.00
0.00

40.00

1----'-in-"D".
40.00

VENDOR TQTRLt 40.00

UflREFUND CARLIN, GERARD & EHELLY
80641
oa/2a/2014
Open

O9/0432014
09/D4/2014
00/04/R014
09/04/2014

2469 AUBURN ROAD
smmnnv TOWNSHIP MI, 49317

*REFUND“OVHRPRYMENT OF FINAL WATER/SEWER BILL—555 N. MAIN

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIFTION
592—0UO.UOU—U4D.0O0 REFUNDWUVERPAYMBNT OF FINAL W/S BILL

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REFUNDWOVERPAYMENT OF FINAL W/S BILL
0.00
0.00

100.73

AMOUNT
150.78

VENDOR TDTRLI 158,08



U3/2913914 93155 00 INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT run cxwv 0? MARINE
“5e"* IF*“* _ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/04f2014 — 09104/2014
DB’ Marlne cltY JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENOUMHRBNCES 9/flflfl

Vendor name Page Date
Address CK Run Date
Citylfltate/Hip Digc, Bate

Due Date

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notee

Invoice
P0
Disc. 1

CITY

fiank
Hold
$ep ¢R
1099

Page: 2/16

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
N0 E .7-\IucJL1n'L

CITY OF sT QLAIR 06/30/2014
CABLE CHANNEL EEK 09/04/2014
54? N CARNEY DRIVE
sr QLAIR MI. 48079

C033
30646

08/21l201n I /
09/2n/2014

Open
“(G/ll14"6/30/14) (NOTEIPAYMENT nmcmzvmb PROM c0M¢A$T 8/19x14;

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION _ _
101—265.000—B02.DO0 CHANNEL sxx SUPPORT sngqicggigy

0000253
000004128

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

GHANNEL $1! $0PPORT HERVICESI4/1/14-6/30114)
15,

15,

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
15,530.04 15,530.04

530.04

0.00
530.04

VENDOR TOTAL: 15. 530.04

COMCAST 09/01/2014
so Box 3005 05/04/2nI¢
SOUTHEASTERN PA. 19398-3005

£252
B0547
08/21/2014 I I

on/15/2014
Open
~<9/7/Ia~I0/6/141

GD NUMQER DE$CRIPTIQN
:.o1.»~'mo.000.--asa.ooo »:q>p;;I:;;;;;.;r .17};-,!'ONE.§.;,:!I§13§§}l,iL4§.1);!-~I,4$13P..1?.k?.Y ,;,;.;.,4 ,,,,,,,,4,. ,.,,;,,=,,.;,,,:_
c252 COMOAST ifimfifl §%”@¢§1§%{ ii §§ §§@g§Qfi1[§01%Q1;
aoena Io Box zoos 51» iierte '"=r;I=:. 1&1; ma/J04/2,o,I4;~:1J

souwnmnswmnm PA, Ieifiifizobs '” “" ”“/“ /“““"”
09/15/2014

QB/21/2014

Open
*(9/4/14-10/3f14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.0D0—B53.000 HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONENWWTP

COMCAST 09101/2014
B06-19 1-*0 BOX 3005 ..-~.~&=:1*i"~'=* 1'1-30.5?/0I=‘W=3Qfl"fl =~I'~1:~:».=,
OB/21/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA}@I3§59§§gp§ ;§; . fl&§yj§¢.i3;,¢$

.-"“*§;ig"“"' w ' §p9JI5{2qT4“"¢
Open -@~w-'@~wm> -, 0; M ¢,¢m
‘(9/6/14-10/5/14)

C252

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—255.000—fi53.000 HIGH—SPEED INTEHNETfPHONE—MUSEOM

-

$TATEMENT

0.0000

*7 I?
0 .“'o‘000 I

STATEMENT

FTB
N
N
N

1:-‘I-Ia, Ella
‘

NM.

N

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE—LIHRARY

AMOUNT
%13w93.wwm
:y*HiGH#év$§D INTERNET/PHONE—WWTP

AMOUNT
149.00

HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONB—MUSEUM

AMOUNT
71.97

112.02
0.00

112.03

149.00
0.00

149.00

71.9?
0.00

01.97

VENDCJR '1‘Q"I‘I\L 2 332.99

TAXREFUND CORELOGIC REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICE
50593 ATTENTION: REFUND DEPARTMENT

9.0. BOX 961350
OB/Z1/2014 FORT WORTH TX; 05161-9350

09/0412014
09/ea/2014

0H#04!2014
09104/2014

Qpen
“Refund: Hummer Tax Recpt (02—4n0—001?—000, Date: OB/21/2014, RECPT I. 0000111?)

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N

Y
N

DUPLICATfi PAYMENT"30l4 BUMMER TAX

5.

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION HMOUNT
703—000.000—E0$.400 DUFLICATE ?AYMENT~20l4 SUMMER TAX 51535.12

0.00

0.00
536.12



DB/2912010 08:5
User: Irane
DB: Marine City

V0000: Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Nfites

5 “M 10v0100 APPRQVAL 0Y 10v01c0 000001 FOR CITY or MARINE 0101 P0001 3/16
0x? 00000 000 00100 09/04/2014 W 00/04l2014

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMHRANK
Vendor name Pggt Datfl
Afldrfififi CK Run 0000
City/Etfltfi/ii? D100. D000

Due D000

0$ 914/14
In00i00
PO
Dis0. 0

Bank Invoice Descriptimn
Hfild GIQ00 Amount
Hep CR Discount
1099 N00 nmount

THKREFUND
B0594

0H!2l/2014

Open
*Refund: Summer Tax Recpt (02~475»Dl54—000, Date: DB/21/2010, 00091 0; 00001119)

UL NUMBER
7U3—000.000—205

000000010 REAL 050000 TAX SERVICE 09;04x2014
000000100: 000000 0000000000 00/04/2014
0.0. Box 951250
FORT 00000 Tx, 70101-9050 09/04/2014

09/04/2014

00000100100 .01 _;¢;=@0¢0¢ ¢0¢~"
.400 00P01¢0T0 PAYMENT 0F 20iA§éQMMEO-?aX§L"

STATEMENT FTE
N

0.0000 Y
N

HUPMICATE PHYMENT OF 2014 SUMMER TAX
0.00

0.00
1.322.22

AMOUNT
11322.22

VENDOR TOTAL: 7,058.34

D142
00650
09/04/2014

Op0n'

GL NUMBER

DONALD G TILLERY
715 GRAND LEGACY
LAPEER MI, 45446

00704/2010
00/00/2010

/ /
09/04/2010

00000100100
101~3o1.o00»a00.oo0 0900011 g0o00"00;0000s0000w;s415 ,

IlllnlulhnfivflmwmmflflifllwiwllvflrllvwnwwmmWMIIvlIMMIIlr:;2TT;‘;2:2!|MINH|Il\::;:I;" - -- ~ »» ___ ___ _._,_.:;1;..'_:..:..........:‘.. ..
H017
B0551

00/21i2014

Dpen

GL NUMBER
592“5d5.000“7fi1

B0l7
H0652

Gfif26f2014

Open

GL NUMBER
l0l—441.000—751

0Bf18f20lfl 950
09/04/2014 000004125

0107
B0653
03/13f20l4

Open

GL NUMBER

wwwww gm. 4% .mw~mM Mu M. M», g
~22 '.Z£~~Za".\ »l:L'I" »."~'1 I'.“§"»“"»

$TflT$NENT FTB
N

0.0000 N
N

1

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-9/14
40.00
0.00

40.00

000000,-40-00,0,-
3; N; 1; . MHHIYHMIJNIMMMIUIMIMAIHJU

' ‘ ,, '00000m TOTAL: 40.00
‘ ““00fi4h0fl‘

00/on/0014
FO$TER 0000 wATOu“0ii”flL0“
30055 WATER $0
PO 000 430
01000000 01. 40062-0430 1 1

00/20/2014

DESCRIPTION
.000 QIL—WWTP _

000100 0000 WATORmOiL £0000 5 .. Q00/2Efi20l0m
30065 wnwmn $0 mf”‘fi;ifl”““" "" ¢Q9;g4;g@;4
PO Box 430 %%qg$“20¢m¢ ~-if 0? m¥iH¢
RICHMOND MI. 46062-0430 / /

09/00/2010

DEEQRIHTION
.000 FUEL

GE$l~II5;RM'. E'MIN'['ING SERVICE INC
420 0 wnwmn 00 00110 031
MARINE CITY MI. 48039 I I

09f04/2014

DESCRIPTION

'w0000o4021~1 ~:~~0

0001“ V "F00
000004027 N

0.0000 N
N

?142340a020fi* A10 FTB

0.0000 N.
N

‘”“mOTL—WWTO
474.78

0.00
474.73

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
474.70 470.73

-5-A1; ;. 1,050.00
0.00

1,400.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11059.00 14459.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,933.78
FTB

Z22
0.0000

BOTTOM FLAPfWINDOW/REGULAR ENVELOPES
351.30

0.00
351.30

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED



00/"9/2014 00==5 AM - -- . - - - »- ---~~ .- ~ ~ - . - . ~ ~ P0001¢ J INVOICE APPRQVAL ax LNVQ1Qm 000001 FDR CITY or MARlNU 0x1?
U”Er= 1r@““ EXP cuncu RUN DATE5 0910412014 ~ 09f04f2014
DB} Mflfiiflfi City JQuRNRLx2Eb

0050
MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 914/14

Vendor C000 Vendor name 90st Date
Ref # Address GK Run Date
Invoice Date City/Statefzip Disc. Date
Invoicfi Nfitfis D00 Dfltfl

Invoice Bank
P0 Hold
Disc. 0 50p ca

1099

Invgice Description

4/15

£51."!-’3S 5 P\J'!ll.'.!\.-11') 1'.
Diacount

Net Amount

101~Z53.UDD~729.UOU BOTTOM FLAP/WINDOW/REGULAR ENVELOPES
59R“543.DDD"729.DOO BOTTOM FLAP/WINDOW/REGULAR ENVELOPE5
593*5d7.DDO~72$.DDU BOTTOM FLAP/WINDOW/REGULAR ENVELDPE5

175.64 175.64
07.03 07-83
07.03 37.83

»mm 

351.30

VENDOR TOTAL: 351.30

J03H JAMES D HEAELIP 09/04/2014
00554
09/04l201m MARINE CITY MI, 40039 V“ / E7

§;'1{'1="*0'9/0£.§f720'1 4
Open *@QH¢3 }§£§fiw{

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
lUl—301.DOU—B53.00U MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-9/14

455 MRBEL ST ;@$0SjD4[2Qlé;
STATEMENT FTH

“VV"1§3§‘VV'V'0_i§000'0.-V. I511; * N; .;1j§'&¢ w N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMfiUR$EMENT—9fl4

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.
O.

30.

30.

00
00
00

O0

v023’Mm’ MMM;Mmmm0XEE§m§:$§§00fifiéfiififimuW“ V0009/04/2014
@0655 1534 MINNESOTA AVE 09/04/2014
09/U4/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 4$U40.H.; ow»: 2;aom;;;;
Qpen {@$&@: j§?fl.;w MN ,,4 HM QQ?fl,ZYQ 1§hg¢§5

GL NUMBER 0fié0RxP0€0w“§5 0000?? °@ww$5 *5 W?
101-301.000-053.000 Momrnpw ENONE REIMflUR$EMENT"B/14

» - - - - - ~ -» ~ » ~»»».=;;=.»-u-uwmmm-=1.........._..... .. . .

STATEMfiNT FTB
N

0.0000“ 4 rqw
,;;11‘e1*:1= 5 -=1?"

V _ »~ """’"""'*"’:umun|w4lul\nInvnIwu|::';T¥0\. .. ... .. .

MONTHLY PHONE R$IM$UR$EMENT-9/14

J\.MO1IJl~i'!“:‘I~3'@‘?"'
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.
0.

30.

30.

00
O0
00

DO

J010 aonn M $0000 09i04/2014
00056 41526 CLAIRPOINTE 05/04/2014
09!04/2010 nnnazsom T0wm$H1r MI. 40045

Pd
I 3

09/04/ 014
Open J¥&D§m gflfiwfih ’If§. 5g; jflwh

GL NUMBER “fhE§§ni?Ti0N §§fi?”' Ii §F”“” 1§fiJ 0' A
1 0 1 - 1 7 2 . 0 00 - 0 5 3 . 0 0 0 ~~1~s5;j;.g;>1§1Br»1.z.{a:.;..;;?,;;;;uI$,a' R1‘-T-1W1E%iJR'§-'.f-“éiMF=‘il='~_¥_f1.‘,?:.53.+"-_l1 air». ".=:i~§

FTE
N

0.0000 N
N

STATEMENT MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR$EMENT“9/l4

EMQUNT E?
“flQfpOR,f§ » »

40.
0.

40.

D0
DO
DO

VENDOR TOTAL;

K075 KBI$TEN anxwmn 09/04f2014
00657 350 c0L0mIAL LANE 09/04f2014
09/04/2010 nmfiounu M1, 40001
Qpan

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION
1D1—215.DOD—fl53.000 MONTHLY PHONE RE1MBURSEMENT—9Fl4

/ I
00/0n/201a

STATEMENT FTB

ZZZ
0.0000

MONTHLY PHONE REIMfiUR$EMENT—9/14

AMOUNT
40.00

40.

40.
0.

40.

U0

00
00
O0

VENDOR TOTAL: 40. 00

TAKREFUND LERETA, LLC OS/U4/2014 STATEMENT FTB OVERPAYMENT OF 2014 SUMMER TAM



U3/39F¥914 99155 A“ 1000100 A?PR0vAL HY INVQIQE 000000 FOR CITY 00 MARINE 0102' P“9@=
VERY’ 1r@"E EXP 00000 HUN DATES 09/04/2014 ~ 00/04/2014
DH; ['IE1Ii!'l.E City JO“-RNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMERANCES 9/4/14

Vendor Oude Vendor name
Ref # Addxess
Invoice Data City/Btate/Zip
Invoicw Nfites

¢K Run pane PO Hold
0150, nape Disc. 0 Sap CK
D00 Date 1099

fiflfi

pggt fiatg Invgififl Bank Invoice Description
Gross Amfiunt

Distuunt
Net Amount

B0633 ETTENTION: PATRICK GRIMN
1123 PARK VIEW DRIVE

0B/21/2014 COVINA 00, 91024-9960 09/04/2014
09f04/2014

Open
*R@fund; Summgx Tax Recpt (02w001w4006—000, Date: 00/27/2014, RECFT #1 00001300)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703M000-0U0“2Q5.40D OVERPAYMENT OF E014 SUMER TAM

0.0000

09104/2014 N

N
N

0

D
986

AMOUNT
905.27

D0

00
Z7

VENDOR TOTAL: 900 27

L152 LYNN M zvaowaxz 1000910112014
80658 2552 BELLE RIVER 09/04/2014
09/04/2010 00$? OHINA MI, 40054 / /

09/04/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1~75l.0O0*B53.00D MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT*9/14

gkh %~ *- 'w;§$*

0.0000

H' ETH MONTHLY PHONE REIMHUH$EMENT—9fl4
N
N
N

40
0

40

AMOUNT
40.00

 uAwuwm|Mv|MmMwwwwwwww1'.

fi“*“‘;&V*y;N00n TOTAL: 40- Wm F_W_W mm
N“
N

M018 mnaxwm cxrx FmsTxuflh"TN¢§§? fifi ., V‘ §5?Q§fi;7£?5T4g
B0669 E0 aux 192 ;§¢@%¢:§ "“ ,g*" §§?0$/Q4£¥Q}flM
00/2?/2014 MARINE CITY MI; d3039m' 'm / /

09/04/2014
Open
*(PA¥M0nT RECEIVED 0/5/14)
GL NUMBER DE$£RIPTION
l0l—000.000—E41.Z00 REFUNDWOVERPYMT SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEE

0.0000 "
3mm“. mg v;§ 000

B08

AMOUNT
000.76

..~._-~~~_-.w:w0,cm 'r0*mL: BOB

00
00
00

00
rwnmawww-MR

76
O0
76

76

M004 manrmm 0112 TAX 00000003000 m~ $00/0E$20§4»m
00000 303 s wnwmn $10001 gg ggnm _M g0s¢04¥zq1§Amfi§5£
00/04/2014 mmmma c:1'.1'v M1, '"n'a"0'29 1' “I

09/04/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION _
10l"0Q0.00D“2l4.703 REIMBURSE—BANK SERVICE CHG$—Y/14

M004 MARINE cxmw TAX ACCOUNT 09/D4/2010
80001 303 S WATER STREET UQFO4/2014
D9104/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 I I

09fO4f201&
Open

Gk NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101MDQ0_D00“214.T03 REIMHUREEMPOINT/PAY EEES—6/14

“0t0000*

STSETEIMENI‘

0.0000

" fiETnTmMEmw@*' *ffi FTB
N,

.\ N-;
N.

E"I.‘ B
N
N
N

_5fi1M0u&$w40§fix:3£§0r0E CHGS-7/14

40

AMOUNT
46.16

REIMBURSEWPDINTIPAY FEEfi—G/I4
9
0
9

AMOUNT
9.10

VENDOR TOTAL! 55.

.10

I5
00
10

J0
00

26



U3/39/2914 93=55 AM Imvmlcm A00R0vAL BY INVOICE REPORT 000 CITY or MARINE 000$ Pfi9@=
Ufiet’ Irene EXP 00000 RUN 00000 09r04r2014 - 00/0432014
DH: Marine City 3OURNALI3ED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMHRAHCES 9K4/14

5!16

Vendor Code Vendor nama Post Date Ifivfiififi flank Invfiififi 9@3¢IiPtiQn
Ref # Address GR Run Data P0 Hold
Invoice Date Cityffihate/Zip Dian. Dutw Di5C- 1 $@p ¢K
Invnicfl Nfiflfifi Due Date 1009

Gxosa Amount
Diacount

Net; A1110 uni;

M060 MARY 00000 MCDONALD 09/04/2014 swnwmmmmw
H0662 1102 S THIRD 09/O4/2014
09/04/2010 MARINE cxrw M1, 40039 / / 0.0000

00/00/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DEEGRIPTION
10l—2§3.UUG“553.0UU MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—9/14

FTE

Z2Z

MONTHLY PHONE REIM$UR$EMENT—9/14
4U.UD

U.U0
40.00

AMOUNT
4U.U0

VENDOR TOTAL: 4D.UU

O9/04f20l4
M008
B0663

MCBRIDE, MANLEY 6 COMPANY PC
1115 S PARKER
PO HON R5
MARINE CITY MI, 45039 0.000000/14/2014 / J

09/l3f2D10
Open

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1~2l0.000~BO1.000 PRELIMINARY EXAM OF 00000/0000000

'Jw%fl% rm’ ‘w »www~ ‘W M: 0%, mw, »

"WW?TB

N

N
N

PRELIM EXAM 6F BOOKS/RECORD$0§}EH0/30/lé
10,609.50

U OD
10,660.50

AMOUNT
101560.50

, u  4um4wamn|MmnrmHlw

fI1fi i%;J§ENDOR TOTAL: 10.6a0.0o
_Hmmm"mHv"_ .H..“H“hM_,mmn"MwM““m_H_ V ;_;~~--~~-~¢~@¢m¢m~===0uMm:=1=ww0 ,;,
M010 MECHANICAL 0ABR1cA19R§“10p ?fi5 “$0 qr @;?b§/§0Z§0;9fi$‘fi7'32365W“*Wg W
00660 770 0000000 ‘*““*“ ”* “" ‘ ' *1*09/04/2014" “' 000004030
00/26/2014 MARINE 010! MI, 40039 I / 0.000009125/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-44l.GUU—H63.UQO REPAIR TANK

‘YI‘fiEPA§B‘TBNK
'PWMww '+&w" 11g_5Q

z2'3
D000

115.50

AMOUNT NM? RELIEVED
11B.50 118.50

_mTH A§_vmu00n TOIQL: 110.50

1007 MICHAEL 0 ITRICH%$fl: $00,“ I 509/0#%z000,¢fi' fi§00$EM$0$;$
B0665 5502 KING ROAD ma" : fi*'“' fl00Z04{3004““g3@q'“ ' §§H<@
09/0ax2014 00100 MI, 4fl054mq»£ c ¢r'1r'% <&@~»H" fi0¢0000fi

O9/04/2014
Opan

GL NUMBER DEECRIDTION
l0l~fl41.000wB53.0UU MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUREEMENTWB/14

M033 MML WORKERS‘ 0000 FUND 00/1312014 12310201
B0666 P0 BOX 972081 00fQ4f20l4
00313/2014 YPSILANTI M1. 40m0?~0a35 I r 0.000009/15!2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

155*“
qyvfl
fl.N@

N5

'1 0000000109000 R§1fiBURSEMENT“9/14
;¥§ $1 if E1 i1w§1¢ 65‘0U-~¢= ».<@ ~» »» 0,00

65.00

AMOUNT
65.00

VENDOR TOTAL: Gfi.UD

FTB
N
N
N

QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT
1,T9fi.UD

O.UD
1,790.DU

AMDHNT
101—G51.UOU—?2Q-DOG QUARTERLY W/C PAYMENT 1,793-Q9



“B/29/9014 05°55 “M XHUOIGE nP?H¢vAL BY INVQICE REPORT FOR CITY my Mhmlmm CITY
U5@r= lF@“E _ Ex? cnzcfi RUN nnwms 09/04f2014 — uniua/2014
DB= Maxlnfi ¢1tY JQURNALIZED

GPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9J4/l4

Vanda: Code vendor mama
Ref H Address
Invoice Date Cityffituta/Zip
Invoiae Nntes

Page: 7/16

P95; Date lnvuicw Bank Invoice Description
CH Run Date PD Hold Gross Amount
Disc, Date 0i5C. m Sap CK Discount
Due Hate 1099 Nmf Amount

D029 ON DUTY GEAR LLO
B0711 300 HURON AVE
03/23/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060

04/01/ZOI4
09/04/2016

I f
09f04/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—30l.000—744.000 NAME HAR—J HEHSLIP

11206
000004132
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

 &_.i

VENDOR TUTflb! 1,790.00

NAME HAR—J HEASLIP

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
12.00 12.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

H066 PATRICK s wuvéifiww
aosea 1120 wmsw Bnvu
09/04/2014 wmnxum cxwx MI, nsoze

O9/U4f2U14
09/04/2014

I I
GBIO4/201%

open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000“053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT"9/14

S'$'1\'I‘El"1I§ll~I'I'

0.0000

H064 FATRICK s HUPCIK §§wm““ Q0, fi§,§V”“g,ifi Z0 f§§0§§§0f§5I§Z §?“§§§TEg§§¢
B0669 1120 W251‘ awn Z‘s§‘?‘1‘5*“‘W ;1;;ij “'5j;:i1Q,?$,¢'/41¢Ag‘01A?i1 i‘iw1{:r::=';=,oa/an/201.4 mam: cw: MI. 4a,o;§,g»M 15:4 :;;;:‘»g:j>,:;:;,;1‘/=5;

'"*"“*‘"‘ "‘ 09/04/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
lO1~4dl‘000—B09.0U0 UVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E B/20/14

FTB
N
Y
N

I.=;:1»1=I».m
4 03“
,0 N%M

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—9/14

AMOUNT
30.00

‘”6§En§iQ§ LUNCH MoMzws»p/E B/20/14

AMOUNT
5.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

12.00
0.00

12.00

12.00

30.00
0.00

30‘00

5.00
0.00
5.00

35.00

PO12 PAUL A WE$THI¢K _A M__ A Q9/U4/2014
B0670 32463 $uTTOM Rb:H“’£; fi#“~~ 5 £09/UAIQOIW
09/04/2014 Nmw BALTIMORE Mrg@¢§u41@,~“ M gym/3%! £5,

,,' fig gg" gQ9(p4g2q14
Open "'-"-'-'_--,-_:;: {'5'-'1'-' '-'-2'-I 711-"; '1'-'.-.'--'3

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—30l.000*053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—9f14

$T0T$M§“¢H _ FTB
~~-N

ffifi N

~*¥bN

_MONTMLY PHONE REIMBUHSEMENT—9/14

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

PO05 PET WAETE ELIMLNATOR 06/14/201a
80671 13280 NW FREEWAY STE F356 09f04/2014
O3/1412016 HOUSTON TX, TWQQD f I

09/13/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—75§.000-?Q0.000 PET WASTE KLIMINATIDN BAGS

3880079
000004131
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

_ » H ».»...-;;;m,WM,mmMMw“"?@ 
I?[4_;‘]_‘ W}\$"[‘i.\; §i1I.IM1'.NA'l‘ION BAGS

AMOUNT AMT Rfihlfivfih
56.99 56.99

~mw. ~--M-u

VENDDR TOTRL:

30.00
0.00

30.00

30.00

56.99
0.00

56.99

56.99



Us/29/2°14 °3‘55 “M 1wvo1c$ APPRQVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FUR c1TY or MARINE CITY Pflq@=U51": I = .. _ ._ _ ,, _ ,DB0LMar§fi$LCity EXP LHLLK RUN DATES 09/04/x014 — 09/04/1014
' "" JDURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRRNC

Vendflfi name Post Dane
5001955 CK Run Dane
City/Stateffiip fli5¢_ Qaflg

Due Date

Vundfir Edda
Ref #
Invo1¢@ Date
Invoice Nutes

H5 5/A/1¢
Invoice
P0
Disc. %

$116

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

11014 ‘ M11¢;.+;‘1;>‘E‘"£'é'Z§Z;;-5
B0672 2540 1fiTH STREET Q9/Q4/3914
O8/10/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / /

U9/l7f20l4
Opén

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
101-301.00o—72s.0u0 onus SCREEN—R FLEMING

000100107521
000004129
0.0000

Groas Amfiunt
Di$GUunt

Ni-1 IL! P11101111 1:

FTB DRUG SGREENMK FLEMING
N
N
N

AMUUNT
105.00

195.00
0.00

195.00

AMT RELIEVED
195.00

195.00"VENDOR TOTAL:
R012 RAYMOND JAMES 1 ASSOC1hTfi$ ‘ §§,Q9/0111011 fl
B0673 691 w EQUIRREL RD QUITE 222 '”“n9?04?201h ”
09/01/2014 AUBURN HILLS MI, 48325 / /

09/O4/2014
Open

nEscR1wTI0w
EMPLOYER nwwxammmwm coNTRrBuT1ow~9/14
EMPLOYER mmwrnmumww CONTRIBUTION-9/14
EMPLOYER narramwmmw conwazauwzom-9/14
EMPEQYERERETI£EM$NT@¢0NTRIBUTIQQ—9A1fi xv$92-542.000-712.000 smrppyzafiygwrnmwkmw‘¢ourR1afiTIbNr9?ih my

592-s1v.ooo-111.000 xméfidiznflnfiijgzgmur.go&¢a13fiT1b&§9Vih1*"

GL NUMBER
10l“351.000~71fl.000
2D2—450.000~710-000
203-450.000-715.000
209-000.000-718.000

:~mmw¢;.m .w@ m@~Wm' 1$@wm¢ ~w wp.,¢ 1w1~mWmH,.W ‘M Mmw ‘wxw. W,‘¢. W

s'_17A'1* ~.

0.0000
222"’

1-<

11,

OB/27/2014
09/04/2014

5034 $1 CLAIR COUNTY CLERK'S A$$N
B0674 ROBERT c CRAWFORD

3720 xmawnnwmn uonm
0B/27/2014 FQRT GRATIOT MI, qauss / /

M 09/ll/2014
Open I ._‘.E;-_-_-_‘_:_ .'_-_'.I'-'"-'-III‘

GL NUMBER .wDE5QHI¥TIQN 50" I0 $3 fi*$§f@3'w1u1~215.u00wB69.000 '?A$5bcitflficfikfiw/MmET1NG—K BAxTEm§19?i1Y143%*

STATEMENT
000004127

0.0000

FIB
N

N
H N

‘av "0 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION-9/14

ZXMQKJNT
915-00
520.33
952.03
0410565
aw 4 1*
WGTTES

n$$fi¢

__j§-l"IC}l7F.\'Sf1‘
¢12:0o*

11,115.21
0.0011,115.23

vmuuom 10111; 16,446.23
LUNCHEUN/MEETIHG—K BAXTER {§f11/11ImM_

12100

0.00
12.00

~i AMT RELIEVED
' *' '“12;oo

 W-FWiFWWHF
VENDOR TGPML: 13.00

5206 aw CLAIR PALKAGING INC us/11/2011
HOSTS 2121 Hflfiflh HWY 99304/2014
08/14f2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 46010 1 /

09/13f2014
fipen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"30l-000"7Q0.000 PAPER PRODUGTR

37006
000006130
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PAPER PRODUCT$

AMOUN T
141.00

141.00
0.00

141.00

AMT RELIEVEO
141.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 141.00

5015 awnunman OFIIOEm000PLY ___ mmm0§/11/2011
B0676 92$ MILITARY STREET 09/B4i2014 0ld9715»0Ol FTB TONER CARTRIDGEH/PAPER/BINDER GLIPE

000904009 N 1,013.56



us/22/201a 05:55 an . - . ... . . . . Pagg} 9;15
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Cfide
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Nukes

INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVUILE REPORH FOR CITY OF EARINL CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES O9/D4l2D14 W G9/Dfl/2014

JOURNALIZED
c>E=r=:1~1

MEETING Ewcummnnmc
Vendmr name Post Date
Address ex Run Date
Gity/$tate/Zip n15¢_ fififlfl

DU I3 D8 11 K:

Ime 9f4/14
Invaice Benk Invoice Description
P0 Held Gtmaa Amount
Di5¢. % Sap CK Disqount

1099 Net Amount
08/1¢/2014

Open

GD NUMBER
lUlw3D1~OD0~727.0Q

$016
B0677
08/19/2014

Upon

GL NUMBER
10l—265.00U—V27.0D0
592—549.000—727.00

EQRT wunou MI, qaoeu-5421 / y
09/1312014

DESCRIPTION
U TONER CARTRIDGES/PRPHR/BINDER CLIPS

swnwvnan OFFICE SUPPLY 09/19/2014
92a MILITARY STREET 09/04/2014
PORT aunow MI, 49060-5491 u,;§;/ ,;,., ,$w;

fig O9/1872014 :3

DE$fiR1PT1ON
5HREDfiER LUBRICANT

D UP5 $YHTEM“WBTER PLANT

ETBEBB___________________________XIV_______‘ 0,00
N ‘J

RMQUNT AMT RELIEVEU
1,Dl3.55 1,013.56

U1497Bfl*QQl FTE
DDDOQfi125 W

.o,DQQO av ;" N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

SHREDDER LUBRICANT/UPS SYSTEM

23.9? 23.97
159.99

183.96

.. .....firmm====mu=====Imm»muMIu-w=:::=m-mm.,.mw~mm»--wemmuum-m.uwuM..Hu.“
$293
B0675
D9/O1/2014

Open
*($UBMITTED FOR TI
GL NUMBER
25l—UQO.UOO—BDl.UD
252—UUU.UOO—BOl.UU

’" " ' ’ ' .. . . .. ...................==:.m:=mm-~=1:;u~|.u=-- » v_

ETRATEUIC COMM SOLUTIONS INC D9/01/ZUI4
2'77 1'30 NQVI. R0]-\D E §}§Lir;j=1;1»‘;(£13,:; ';?Sf=,Z:,Z. ';f.;‘ QB:/$14 ,?'.“;;'.":;'»'j
NQ\;“_]j [411 ’ 4 B3 7 7-3 422'?‘ :‘§':;§.Z‘,Z: N ‘ ' ‘ /1} L14‘

.
FA BOARD APPROVAL—MER¥IRG%BE§§xEfligywl W” *"”“"“

nmscmxvwlou
0 PROFE$$IONAL SEHVICES—9/14
0 vROFm$$x0NhL $mRvcBs—9f14

1819 FTH PH6Ffi$$IONAL $$Rvx¢E$~9/1%
'”” ”‘ ‘“ ‘N**“ ‘"“*“” *@“‘ 5,

159.99

VENDOR TOTAL

1.013 F6

183.96
0.00

183.96

: 1, ".52. 19!

000-DD‘b','1?<><><.o‘ai"*1iE=‘<. ;£5=i§'*w 1I55‘;}lf..Y,fI’:”‘ M0
@3{ 5j§. Qgu ,, "

RMOUNT
1,666.67
3,333.33

5,000.00

vmunpa TOTAL:

5,000.00

5,000.00
3285
BO6?9
08/12/2014

Open
“(NOTE¢HUDGET AMEN

EL NUMBER

PO aox 1a2aa7 %J“"E$ §fmAM. ' §b9g§¢Z2qi4 J;
SHELBY TWP MI, Jaamfifiznawwws <w m=:yy-1 nw~@~

09/11/2014

DMENT WILL BE REQUIRED}

DESCRIPTION
lU1"365.UUD~727,0DU FPSON PRINTER/POWER SUPPLY/INSTALLATION
592w543.DOOP727.OD
592—547.UOU—727.DO

S295 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
80680
DB/1512014

Open
*1?/1/14MB/30/15!

U Epsom PRINTERIPOWER SUPPLY/INQTALLATIQM
0 EPSDN PRINTER/POWER SUPPLY/INETALLRTION

09/D1/zuln
we aux 1524a? 09/0412014

I Ismmnmw TWP M1. 48313-248?
09/14/2014

2mm§m@%§* m$
;oooon4;2aq. 1a@$,m
=uwuoo0= *.u<= -e~

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
474.06
236.99

M 947.9u

474.00
236.99

236.99 236.99

947.98

EYE mémdm ?R$fiTEn/Eowfin $uFPLY/1NsTALLATIoN—cAsn
947.98

0,00
947.93

14764 ETB REMOTE BACK—UP OF DATA/WEBSITE MAINT—9/14
000003967 N
0.0005 N

155.00
0.00

N 155.00



95/39/2°14 O5‘55 AM INVOICE APPRQVAL av INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Fflqflv 19/16
g;?Iéfl§§fi$ECity EXP comma RUN mnwss osroa/zola ~ 09/0412014

" ' " JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETINU ENCUMERBNC
vwndor Code Vendor name Pqgfi nauq
Roi # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/Etatefzip 515e, nau@
IHV¢‘.liCI£2 NDEEE [Jug [);1[¢-_»

E5 Q14/10
Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Hold
Disc. o Rep on

1099

Gross amount
Discount

Not amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1O1"2G5.000M70l.000 REMOTE HACH—UP OF DATA—9!l0
10l"2E5.000~00Z.000 WHNRITE MAINTENANCE-Qflq

$235 SYO COMPUTER $ERVICES 09/01/2014
00601 PO BOX 102457 09/D4/2010
08f15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2407 . -,,,/ ,¢,-,;;@*v9/14?2n1¢"":¢
OPE“ §W3¥W' §W#%M Y‘
*(7/1/14w10!31/141 (NOTEZCONTRACT EXPIRE$ 10/31114; _ V _ 50

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~265.U0O—7U1.000 MONTHLY SERVICE OONTRHCTPR/14
593—54§.000—701.UOU MUNTHLY SERVICE CONTRACTWQ/14

14765
000003960
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVRD
30.00 30.00

1?5.0U 125.00

FTB
N

_ N
~ N

155.00 155.00

MONTHLY SERVICE CDNTRhCT“9/14
1,450.00

0.00
1,450

AMOUNT AMT REhIEVEO
995.00 905.00
455.00 455.00

.;?:»mI!'\||r:T::::7.:::Imvluu|I\Mv|n||\.u|uunu|' ~ - . . . . .. .....=v-,~,.,-\v,».»,n,»~,-».»..|..,.m.,»..»¢.........:=?::..—.:;-:.wm.~m»»»»»»mi-'_-:=="" " ' " " ' ' .. .. .. .....;==mmm==---~~--- .........—_=~.mm,..|==»-

M114 wmwan TECH INC @@mw¢,:@, », .p,oa¢uax2o14., ¢3;50B237Q§A
B0622 P0 BOX 911161 i€“"““ E i@Z&oa¢§4n201dm¢13
OB/QB/2014 ommvma co, 80291-105703 $5 %€%H@%Q /%wW%§\2gm

WM” awmmw~~Open =Imw@w . W .¢ .,,¢¢m¢w‘:%

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—54S.000—B02.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICEEMWWTP
59Z—549.0UU—0U2.U00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICERWWW

M114 TETRA TECH INC U7f25f20l4
00603
as/as/2014 ozmvsa co, ao29x?i9€v 55*‘ '”“ 3&3/,0; EH“ ,. ;

000004053
<0$0ooux=%

50H2374BflP0 Box 911967 fly;% 0.-. .,, -p9/oq;;u1A., ,,,M,, .,%
Ep.0QOQ@?"

Open -~- .0-:0 -o ~~-~- 1-_m.

GD NUMBER DEHCRIPTION
592"509.000~931.000 EEDIMENTATION BASIN TANK REPAIRS

M114 TETRA TECH INC Q7/OB/2014
B0664 P0 BOX 911967 09l04f2U14
as/03/Zflma ommvmn co, ao291—19s7 1 /

U9/D7/2014
Open
+(LumnoaJAoK oooo oamwmas INC}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592w549.000»?40.0U0 PAPER TOWELEJCLERNER

M114 TETRA TECH INC 04f3Uf2U14
00005 PO BOX 911967 09/04/2014
0B/20/2010 DENVER CO, 00291-1967 I f

500237486

0.0000

SUBZEGTOA

0.0000

1,450.00 1,450.00

»,~»,-vm,-,|,,.»»».»..,...~m_..._._._..._._.i.i

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,552

;@ ¢$Nfim $@@§QNTRfiCTUAL SERVICES-WWTP/WW
:5 sf“
0 T5“w ‘mm ,9

7'fi$ '% “i 43,333" ‘Wm‘ .00
Wm¢ ‘mmwm Q_gg

00

90

}§ 43,333.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVRD
16,400.50 16,466.50
20,000.50 25,866.50

FIB
4:N

;§R5N
§CRL“

FT 1-1
N
N
N

FTB
N
N

43,333.00 43,333.00

SEDIMENT BASIN TANK REPA1R$»THRU 7/Rfiflq
.mn. ~Wm 0, _@ 98?

0
907

I-MMOIJNT
907.36

FRPER TOWERS/CLEANER
I9

D
19

AMOUNT
19.66

LAUNDRY SERVICE—WW
G5.

0

36
00
36

66
00
66

20
U0



09/3912014 0B=55 AM Imvoxufi n?PRuvAL av Imvuxcfi REPORT FGR CITY 0? MARINE
“sEI= IYQHE _ sxr cnmcx RUN nnwms 09/0412011 » 01/01/1011
DB: Marine C1ty JQURNAL;3E9

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES Qfqflq

Vendor Code Vendor name ?ost Date
Ref # Address
Invoice Date Cityfstate/zip
Invoicfi Nfités

Dxsc. Date
Una Dace

Invoice
GK Run Dane P0

fliac. %

CITY PEQBZ

Bank Invfiice Descriptiun
Maid
Sfip ca
1099

11116

GROSS HWUUHE
Discount

Nut Ammunt
-1-=m~m tfimfixwxfiwxrrfifiw — —- —— — — — — m:Twd§)i§)£dié

Open
*{ARROW UNIFORM)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"549.0oo—a02.0o0 LAUNDRY ssavzca-ww

Mild TETRA TECH INC 05/31/2014
B0586 PO Box 911967 09f04/2014
ma/20/2014 nEwvER co, 80291-196? ¢gwww/ ;1ww+

¥#_Q9f1?¥29?4
Open “*' ;;
*<uPsl ~~
Gk NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"5fi5.DOO—728.0UD POSTAGE—WWTE

M114 TETRA TECH INC
B0687 P0 BOX 911967
OH/20/2014 nmwvma co. 90291-1967

05101/2014
G9/U4/2014

/ /
09/19/2014

Open n
*(usA mmvw a0vK) ;¢‘ Mm, = flu ‘w*""*

,3w#5m m?m3Jm
GL NUMBER n$$¢HfPT§bfl%@f H, '

04/O3/2014
O9/U4/2014

M114 TETRA TECH 1mc
60589 P0 Box 911957
06/20/2014 mfiwvaa co, 50291-1951 / /

09/19/2014
Open
*4usA BLUE BOOK]

GL NUMBER ,PE$§RL£@lQN ;q;W_ _“ “M _ _ssz»s4e.unu-v4a.uuu gg§B*sq§9y§;Wq§ f; :£;.5111;1;
M111 TETRA TECH INC*£hflj§ fij---_fi¥ ,1 §b4Zi?M2@Iq
80589 P0 Box 911967 “" “ *"'""""' *“ “09?fl412014
OB/20£2014 DENVER co. 80291-196? / /09/19/2014
Open
*(lJ.‘3.Z\. BLUE [i(.3C>K)

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTIQN
552»$49,0QQ—7flQ.DOD LAB SUPPLYWWW

an/01/2011
09/Oéffifllfl

I I
M114 TETRA TECH INC
50690 no Box 911967
oa/20/2014 nanvmn co, a0291~19aW

nails/2014
Open
*(usn BLUE soon)

592-549.000-145.000 LRBWBflP?LYwWW* ~ fifi %:*@wwfl*

"'"'-'.1f=._0._B,<"1.,<-Ifi,f#.5w~ii'

508266708

019000 ;?

5082$670¢

0.0000

508266700

0.0000

0.0000

EOBZEGTUF

O.UUUU

N

AMOUNT
65.20

FTH POETAGE—WWTP
N

Z12

AMOUNT
7.20

FTB LAB SUPPLY-WW
N
N
N

S fY§§6umw”““¥
wmw~ ~nfia@2o*%wfi*
FTE LAB EUPPLY-WW
W
N
N

AM9“NT»¢. ..3591415 5; ,@¢
FTB _§§iABi@ug§LY—Wfi "*

Z33

MMQUNT
(364.95)

FTB LAB SUPPLY—WW
N
N
N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIUN RMUUNT

65.20

7.2D
0.00
7.29

953.20
0.00

953.20

369.47
0.00

369.47

(344.95
0.00

(314.95

498.23
0.00

498.23



93/393301“ 0@*55 “M 1000109 APPROVAL 01 1000109 REPORT FDR CITY 0? MARINE CITY P@q@= 19515
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

BEEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANC$$ QIO/10

Vanda: Code

EX? CHECK RUN DATES 09/00/2014 W 09104/2014
JOURNALIZEO

Vendnr name Post Date Invo1¢0 Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Data PD Hold 6x099 Amount
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Cit /State/211 Disc. Date Disc. 0 509 LK DiscountY I 1
Due Date 1099 W00 Amount

502"549.0UO“74B.000 L00 $UPPLY~WW 490.23

Mild TETRR TECH INC UGIBDIED14
B0691 P0 BUN 911067 QQIU4/2014
08/Z0/2010 DENVER C0, 00201*1967 / /

O9/19/2010
Open

UL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.U00—931.000 REPAIR CLARIFIER/MISC3RflPA1R$—WW@E§-5;
592-548-0<>@—9B1--M0 HYHRANT FLUBHING i}.{§_._§-i;I;;"}'§I:}.‘;

D5/R1/2010
D0/O4l201%

M114 TETRA TECH INC
80692 PO BOX 911967
O0/OBIZOIA DENVER 00, 00291-196? I I

09/O7/2010
Open
“(GRHINGER)

00 wvmmma n9scRxPT1ou
992~549.000»781.000 EQO%BMENT@MAINTENANCE—WW <0 ;¢;.@¢0@.
M114 00000 0000 10¢ §f*”“< @fiW%** $4 '01 gygpgyggggnzxg, gym
90693 00 Box 911967 100%.. \ g;YQgAQ4fi2n10@‘f§

/“ /““"“ ‘”09/09/2014 nmwvan co, 90291~19€?"“ ‘
09/07/R014

Open
*(PAaAGQM 110000100100;
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—B02.000 CONTRACTUAL SBRVICES—WW

06/24/2010“M114 TETRA TECH INC

5OB2667OG FTB REPAIR CLARIFIER/MISC
N 0,100.00

0.0000 N 0.00

5002607UH

0.0000

Pi
030000

5Dfl2G67UJ
80694 P0 max 911967 ;$*1&@ €£»~ '¢ Q09/0§j2q10~w;, Hg»~~* qyuw
00/06/2014 nmwvzn cu. 0029f§19§7 Q51 gm;/9;; t3ww§f

Open *"~*w"' --'0 $5-2Q Wwxwfi
*(COMPLIANCE POSTER COMPANY)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000“730.000 LABOR LAW POSTERS—WWTP

06/30/2014
09/04/2010

I I

M114 TETRA TECH INC
90999 00 aux 911991
09/00/2014 nzmvfia co, 00291-1907

09/0?/2010
Open
*(LUMBERJACR BLDG 0000009 100)

BL NUMBER DESCRIFTIQN
$92~S49.000w740.D00 GENERAL $UP9LY»ww

U0/29/2014
09f04f2014

M114 TETRA TECH INC
00606 PD BOX 011967

"";'=;:;I;;, ' =j~;;‘£1iV§!?7.2{1°_;l4' ' ' '

SOQZGGVOK

0.0000

5U026670L

N

AMOUNT
3,990.00
2,160.00

FTH
N
N
N

, .,0W,. N--
N

FTB
¢w:m

;?fi;N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

=%%kFTn

5,150.00

EQUIPMENT HA1NTENANCE—WW

AMOUNT
V&QOy§0I%W$p

§§”¢0Nm§fi¢0pnA0 amnvxcms-ww

AMOUNT
160.00

‘LABOR LAW POSTERS—WWTP

AMOUNT
71.07

GENERAL SUPPLY—WW

RMCJUN'1'
250.20

GENERAL REPAIR$"WW

6,100.00

90.40
0.00

90.40

165.00
0-O0

160-00

71.97
0.00

71.97

250.24
0.00

250.24

9B5.00



03/39/3914 05:55 AM imvurcn APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflgfi‘
“$**= T¥*“*\_ mxv 00000 RUN warms DHIOGIZDLO W 09/04f201a
DH: Marlne Llty JOURNALIZEQ

Vendor Coda Vendor name
Ref # Addreas
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Q?EN
MEETING ENCUMBHANC

PC7511 Dfiiiél
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
Due Date

E0 Hid/10
Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invmice Descriptiun
Hold
50p CR
1099

13f10

Gruas Amount
Discmunt

Ne t; hzncpunt

00309/2014 020000 co, a0201"1967

Open
’(AMES PLUMBING SERVICES)

GB NUMBER DE$CRTPTIUN
592w549.DOUw93l.DUD GHNERNM REPAIR5—WW

M114 $HTRA TECH INC
B0697 P0 EOE 911967
OH/95/ZOXG DENVER C0. 80291—l967

Open
*(ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT)

GL NHMBHR DESCRIPTION
593“549-UQD“$QZ_UDU CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WW

M114 TETRR TECH INC
30593 PO HQX 911967
OS/OH/2014 DENVER O0, BQZQIWIBG7

Opan '*”*W
‘(PARAGON LABORATORIES) ;%Mm@ ,;0@
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION"W} ‘@$yW7 ‘wfimfl
$92"545.0fl0“BU2.fiO0 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP

M114 TETRM TECH INC
B0699 9U BQR 911967
D3/QB/2014 DENVER $0, BU29l~l967

Qpen
*(PARAGON LABORATORIES)

00 Nummfin 1§0E$0n@§rI0m §$“Y§,'“§§“'§g' nH_ _H_ W
592»545.000~B02.DO0 '*000$R§0mnAL gpmylcmsgywmgflwq Q;¢.qw» jWw¢
M114 TETRA TECH INC "*w*~ =+H~*~ =< "~
80700 P0 BOX 011567
00/08/2014 nsuvau co, a0291~1s57
Dpen
“(PARAGON LABORATDRIEE)

m.mmmm tmmmnwmw
5S2—545.0UO~HD2.UUO CONTRACTUAL SEHVICES»WWTP

M114 TETHA TECH INC
a0101 PO Box 91190?
00/0012014 nsuvsa co. 00291-190?

Open
*(PARAGON LABORATORIES}

" "" *cé?b0?2di4*

I /
09/07/2014

00/06/2014
.»-.05/my/,:ao1.¢
.0! W/H0010172010

06/19/2014
09/04/2014

/ /
09/0?/2014

06/25/2014
o9f04/2014

I /
09/07/2014

O9/04/2014
/ I

09/07/2014

06/17/2014
09104f2014

M I
09/07/2014

U.UUUG

5DB2657OM

0§009q.v§

5OBE6G?0N

0.0000

EDBZBETUO

0.0000

0500206709
0.0000

SDHZGSTUQ

U.DODO

N
['1

FTB
- N

N
I-,1; LY

FTB
W
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

1“ Fifi

Z22

EWB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
995.UO

CONTRACTUAL SEHVICES—WW

I-1MCIU'N"[‘
200.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP

“@nmQ00é»¢w
606.00

CONTRACTUAL 5ERVICES—WWTP

HAMQUNT Y;
sg¢0q§j§'“§%.§@@
**¢0NT§AETunL*$mnvi0m0MwwTP

m~100m'
65.00

GQNTRACTUAL SERVICEEWWWTP

0.60
985-O0

200.00
0.00

200.00

600.00
0.00

605.00

520.00
0.00

520.00

65.00
D.0D

55.00

650.00
0.00

650.00



00/29/2014 00:55 AM
000:: Irene
00: Marine City

Vendor Code vendor name
Refi H Address
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Lity/Statelmip

INVOICE nP9R0vnL 01 INVOICE REPORT FOR 011? 00 MARINE
ax? cumcx RUN 01103 09/04/2014 - 09/04/2014

JOURNHLIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/4/14
POOH Uflfifl Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Disc. Hate
Due Date

Dififi. %

¢1Ty PHQEI lqflfi

fiank Invoice Descriptinn
Hold Gross Amount
$ep UK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

Gk NUMBER
592“5d5.000—BO2.000

M114
B0702
08/0832014

Open
*(HRROW UNIFORM}

GL NUMBER
592—549.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL $mRv1¢m$~Ww=fiP“

M114
B0703

DESCRIPTION
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WHTP

TETRA TECH INC
PO HON 911967
DENVER C0. 60291-1967

DESCRIPTION $31

TETRA TECH INC '
PO BOX 911967

DB/DB/2014 DENVER 00. 00291-1967

Open
*($ONTINENTAL HYDRQDYNE EY$TEM$ INC)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59E"549.UOO*74B.DUQ LAB SUPPLY-WW

M110
B0701
as/0312014
Open

no aox 911957 ;?"”
nmwvma co, e0291“1$51@@ Q

*(JADE SCIENTIFIC INC?

GL NUMBER bE$CRIPTION
592—549.0DOP754.DDO TREATMENT $UPPL¥“WW

M114
00105
00/20/2014

Op-e n

GL NUMBER

TETRA TECH 100
PD Box 911901 ¢fi}w_ 1%
DENVER co. 0029151960 $3"

DESCRIPTION
592—549.00D—BU2.U00 LAUNDRY SERVICE—WW

B141
B0796

o7!20f2014

Open

GL NUMBER

DGIBO/3014
09/O4/EH14

f /
09/0?/2014

'“'06?12?é014
09104/2014

I I
09/ow/2011

\ ~;15;==;=;1;:v6§?Iiiv1?§.o,1.e3f5'; §;E;‘:j,,__1;; ';'.;;:;Z‘;-.1"/94/;;;<:1‘»:
*0?/H fi%wwfi”'““
09/07/2014

as/31/1014. -09/0112014
; glq l 0; ry ;w~:mmmm0mmmgrm»»~n

BOERGGVOR

0.0000

500266705

0.0000

;§§2s§§6$‘ ii Q 5?
mmwo @“ 3 V

50B36fi70U

FTE
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
650-00

CQNTRAGTHAL $ERVIC$$~WW
82.05
0.00

H2.05

AMOUNT
$2-05

LEE $UPPLT—WW
711.20

0.00
?l1.2U

AMOUNT
711.20

“ Ni 110110001 SUPPLY—WW
¢,,, <@$¢$= 0,00

671.81

MMOUNT
571.31

LAUNDRY $HRvICE~ww
H__ m“_ in M, 65.40
““m;;;'q: .¢§; '" 0.00

65.48

AMOUNT
65.48

VENDOR TOTAL: 57,U79.52

THE BANK OF NEH YORK MELLON,NA
ATTN: #00030 FIN UNIT—3USAN MCAFOOS
10161 CENTURION PARKWAY N.
JACKSONVILLE FL, 32256

DESCRIPTION

07/20/2014
09/00/2014

I I
09/24/2014

L$Z6—MFA

0.0DOU

FTB
N

N
N

BOND INTERE$T PYMTWPROJECTN TODONQI/?1fi9MQ1—
21,515.63

0.00
21,515.63

Z'|.M1TJUN'I'
592*547.UUO—995.U0O BOND INTERNET PAYMENT*PROJECT ?U04—O1 4.250-OD
592w547_UOO»995.0DO BONAD INTEREST PAYMENTWPROJECT ?159»01 17,265.63



OB/2953914 09=55 AM 1000100 APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR 01?? 09 MARINE 0101 P@0@= i5!15
U?@“= IF*“@__ EXP 00000 RUN 00105 09/04/2014 — 09!04i2014
U“: Marlna Qlty JDURNALIZED

MEETING ENCUMHRANC
Vendo: Code Vendor name
Ref F Address
Invoice Date City/Statefflip
Invoice Notes

OPEN

Post 0&t@
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
monmm

es 9/4/14
Invoice
E0
Dism. %

Hank Invoice Description
Hflld GIO55 fimfiflnt

Sep CR Discount
1090 NEE AMOUHO

5 1,511.53

VENDQR TOTAL:

T009 THE cnmnmxum cnmw 11 LLC
0010? 929 h1GHTHO0SE DRIVE
on/3112014 MARYSVILLE MI. 40040

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Qfii 33$ 3;
101-190.000—002.000 CLEANING senvxcms-L1aag3g;1§y1@f

T009 THE CLEANING CREW 11 LLC
00100 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE
03131/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040

open

GL NUMBER DE5UHIPTION
1o1~20s.o00~ao2.oo0 00000100 smnvxcaaecxww 0111000
101»ao1.00o~ao2.o00 ¢L$flfl@NG”$0RVI¢E$jEQhI¢fi 0myT4M
101m4a1.000wa02.000 0n0Aw1w0%smRvacms~0vw xx :0 lwvI ~~@ -~' wv v~ m. ,m' wr

mM%w% fim%.%~;m .§ im J

00/31/2014
09/04/2014

/ /
09/30/2014

00/31/2014
09i04/2014

I I
09/30f2014

20110
000004005
0.0000

20119
000004005
0.0000

FTO
N
N
N

FTE

ZZZ

21,515.01
CLEANING $ERVIUE$WL1BRARY

AMOUNT AMT ROLIfiV$D
$00.00 520.00

CLEANING SERVICES~0/10

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00
’400.00 400.00

N 160.00

qwe0:o0_"*~1

VENDOR TOTAL 1:.

ié}id3HW.H . .._-.“

L'- NJ C .00
0.00

520.00

760.00
0.00

760.00

1,290.00
T006 00000000 0000050100 000000
H0712 00 BOX 9001120
00/22/2014 LOUISVILLE KY, 40290-1120

Open

GL NUMBER ,pE3;RI§$;Q0 “$m,__,.,,%, ,
101-790.000-002.000 QQAWN $0EA1ME0¢=L;gRA0g “ é

OB/22/2010
09/04/2014

I /
09/05/2014

23701245
000004133
0.0000

U023
B0709

us 000$. TRUST NA
0u»0?05
00 Box 70010

00/25/2014 $1 0000 MN. 55170~0705
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
250-000.000—99l.000 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
250—000.000—095.000 BOND INTEREET PAYM$NT

00/25/2014
09/04/2014

I /
09/20/2014

FTB

ZZZ

LAWN TREATMBNT—LIORARY

000000,, 00% 00nlHvE0
-Efi0g00§“TiA;5£f “§0;00

?K»¢. *0$0Emu@u TQTAL}

80.00
0.00

80.00

00.00

STATEMENT ETO BOND INTEREBTKPRINCIPAL PAYMENT

0.0000

V022 ___ .nm1mmmWdEééG.diL.d6RP
00/20/2014

N

N
N

AMOUNT
30.000.00
3,910.00

11,110.00

VENDOR TQTRL!

33,910.00

0.0013,010.00

33|910.00

0503005000 FTB DISPDEAL FEES—WASTE FROM VEHICLES



93/39F39l4 95155 R" INVUICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0F MARINE
gE*”g IZ:“*C_L EXP cnncx RUN nATE$ 09/ma/20in ~ 09/on/2014

‘ “I E 1'Y JOURNALIZEU

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 9/4114
Vendor Code Vendor nama Pflgt Data
Ref 3 Address CK Run bate
Invqice Date Cityffltateffiip Di5¢_ Data
Invnice Nutefi Due Dace

CI TY IJ.'=1gea :

Bank Invoice Dwscription
Hwld
Sap cx
1099

-16f16

Gross Amfiunt
Discount

Nat Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—§41.UUU—B63.UDO DISPOSAL FEE3—WASTE PROM VEHI¢¥H$

80110 Pu aux 525 D9/U4f2U14
08120/2014 $OuTHFIfiLD MI, 48037-0525

N
I I 0.0000 N

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
70.25 70.25

VENDOR TOTAL:

70.25
0.00

70.25

70.25

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS
101
202
203
209
250
251
252
592
703

05

.41

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
TIFA 1
TIFA 2
TIFA 3
WRTER/SEWER FUND
TAX AQCOUNT FUND

\
I

lB3,§21.34TOTAL * ALL VENDORS:

47,6§5.45
520.33
952.03
341.56

33,910.00
1,636.67
3,333.33

$6,386.70
fl,$44.6l


